VL.

VI,

Vi

FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 2/11/2025 at 9:30 AM
1504 3™ Ave Rock Island, IL — County Building, Second Floor Conference Room
Forest

Preserve
Roll Call: District

Rock Island County, Illinois

Old Business: Executive Committee minutes from January 14, 2025* pg 2
Closed Session minutes from January 14, 2025

Claims:*

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $56,191.25 pg 6 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $113,157.52 pg 16

Liability Fund claims @ $821.68 pg 31 Audit Fund claims @ $6,693.00 pg 32

DFCI Fund claims @ $1,292.00 pg 33 Treasurer’s Disbursements $2,817.31 pg 34
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $180,972.76

Transfers:

Consider Transfers of Appropriations* pg 35

Resolutions:
Consider a resolution regarding the 2025 Bike Path Grant Improvements* pg 36

Ordinances:
No Ordinances to consider this month

Public comment:

Other Business:

Discussion of impact to Amowa Forest Preserve due to the construction of the I-80 Bridge* pg 37

Discussion of cell tower request at Loud Thunder Forest Preserve

Discussion of negotiations with AFSCME 2025A

Consider authorizing County Board Chairman to execute agreements with Visit Quad Cities, and the Forest Preserve
District of Rock Island County, related to hotel/motel tax dollars

Other business as needed

IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report* pg 40 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report* pg 54

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 57 Todd Collins pg 63 & Jay Verstraete pg 64 — Indian Bluff Reports*
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report* pg 65 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 67

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report* pg 70 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 76

Lake George Inspection report* pg 80

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or
legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for
the public body to determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning
salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of

discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired.
* jtems are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Rock Island County Building,

Rock Island, lllinois on Tuesday, March 11%, 2025 at 9:30 AM.

001



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
JANUARY 14, 2025
PRESENT: Committee members —L. Moreno, E. Sowards, D. Mielke, K. Swanson, R. Simmer.
ABSENT: J. Woods, C. Layer.

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Todd Collins, Club House Manager; Ben Mills,
Loud Thunder Ranger; April Palmer, Auditor; Nick Camlin, Treasurer.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to
order at 9:35 AM on Tuesday, January 14, 2025, in the second floor conference room of the
County Building in Rock Island, lllinois.

D. Mielke, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, L. Moreno, R. Simmer.

TOTAL PRESENT 5

J. Woods, C. Layer.

TOTAL ABSENT 2

President Swanson called for a motion approving the December Committee meeting and the
closed session minutes.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the December Committee meeting minutes. Ms.
Sowards seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in
the amount of $243,421.38.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the
amount of $243,421.38. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the transfers of appropriations.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the transfers of appropriations. Dr. Simmer seconded
the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolutions regarding the semi-annual

review of closed session minutes, Niabi Zoo ARPA Grant Appropriations, and Niabi Zoo
Appropriations — Woodward Community Grant.

January 14, 2025 Page 1
002



MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the resolutions regarding the semi-annual review of
closed session minutes Niabi Zoo ARPA Grant Appropriations, and Niabi Zoo Appropriations —
Woodward Community Grant. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson made three calls for public comment. There were no requests for public
comment.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the 2025 user fees for the District.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the 2025 user fees for the District. Mr. Mielke
seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the IMEG Agreement for the design and
construction documents of Bike Path reconstruction.

MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to approve the IMEG Agreement for the design and construction
documents of Bike Path reconstruction. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

Mr. Craver added that hopefully will get Bids out and back by May of this year.
Motion carried.

President Swanson called on Mr. Craver for the discussion of Electric Vehicle Charger
assessment report for the District.

Mr. Craver stated that District was award up to $410,000.00 for installation of electric vehicle
charging station at the various facilities. This gives us some nice cost estimates. There are a
couple of different options for several of our facilities. Looking at three stations at Loud
Thunder. Four at Niabi, which would be eight ports. At llliniwek there are a couple of different
options as well. Such as a spot near the restroom facility, or a spot across the road. There is
space for some station in the Amdwa parking lot, and even at Dorrance and the Martin
Conservation area. Electric vehicle charging stations are not in great demand at this time, but
in the foreseeable future hopefully they will be a great amenity that is offered at District
facilities. It is a 20% match grant. There is also the added bonus of getting more electric
infrastructure out at the preserves in areas that would benefit the District beyond powering the
stations.

President Swanson stated that this did sound like an excellent opportunity for the District.

Dr. Moreno stated that he agreed. It does sounds like a great opportunity. There is one
concern that | have. Around the country in remote and isolated locations that have charging

January 14, 2025 Page 2
003



station there have reports of vandalism and theft of copper from the stations. Are there plans
to put security cameras out at those locations?

Mr. Craver stated that that’s a possibility. While there have been instances of vandalism, and
theft, at the preserves, it tends to be few and far between. However, more security would be
another bonus to the project.

Mr. Mielke asked if the charging stations would be 24/7.

Mr. Craver stated that the stations would only operate during park hours.

There was a brief discussion on the future of electric vehicles in this country.

President Swanson asked Mr. Camlin if there was anything he’d like to bring to the
Committee’s attention.

Mr. Camlin stated that he had received 6 bids for the Tax Anticipation Warrant for Niabi.
These still need thoroughly compared to ensure that the best deal for the District is chosen,
but there are a couple bids that look good.

President Swanson asked Ms. Palmer if there was anything she wanted to bring to the
Committee’s attention.

Ms. Palmer stated that there was nothing specific. The District is half way through its fiscal
year, and the budget is looking as expected.

President Swanson asked Mr. Collins if there was anything that he wanted to lift up from his
report.

Mr. Collins stated that this was an excellent year for the golf course. Even better than last
year, and that’s saying something.

President Swanson asked Mr. Mills if there was anything he wanted to lift up from his report.

Mr. Mills stated that, as specified in the report, staff is working on winter maintenance,
pesticide licenses, and the forest management plan when weather allows.

President Swanson asked Mr. Craver if there was anything that he wanted to bring to the
Committee’s attention.

Mr. Craver stated that Mr. Jackson is on vacation. There was an application submitted for zoo
exhibits, so hopefully the District will get that grant.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve all routine reports from the Director and
Department Heads as presented.

January 14, 2025 Page 3
004



MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to approve all routine reports from the Director and Department
Heads as presented. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to enter closed session as per ILCS 120/2 (c) (1)

(c) Exceptions: (2) Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees
or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes
of employees.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to enter closed session. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Mielke, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, L. Moreno, R. Simmer.

TOTAL YES 5

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Closed session began 10:11 AM

Closed session ended 10:39 AM

President Swanson called for a motion to return to open session.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to return to open session. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.
Motion carried.

President Swanson asked if there was anything else that needed the Committee’s attention.
No one had anything else for the Committee.

President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 10:40 AM.

Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

January 14, 2025 Page 4
005



8z Jo T sbed Wd 25:92:€0 520¢/+0/20 Lo Aueg 12215 Ag umy

9b'6% SZ0Z/6T/T0  SZ0z/62/10  S20e/ee/10 uadp PPO0TSZIO0  dd PEOT AON SdiW SYTLL-NTTWYD ™ - S£E/0T
8 STOT/EE/T0  S20T/62/10  S20Z/57/10 usdo FPOOTSZIO0  dd 20 0oQ Sdil SYTAL-NTTWYD™ - S82/0T
5807 SZ0T/6T/10  Se0e/6T/i0  ST0T/5T/T0 usdp #FO0TSET00 dd $Z0z uer SdI SYTIL-NTIWYD ™ - SBE/0T

enjoenuo) spIsIng - 00 9 1239p Plgo
00°00£$ T suopoesuel] SDI0AUT siggol sdlysisquIaw § $ong - 00"ZHS 219D 1990

6099 £LTS # pea!
00°00€ SEOZ/TE/TO  STOT/TE/T0  STOZ/TE/TO wadQ pz/TEfeT!EMauRlividl  YidIbE0ZTEET YNVE TYNOLLYN O10 - £5080T
sdjysiequus § sana ~ 00°TH 1EPP 1RGO

16°09% 7 SUCIDESURI| S0J0AUY SIE]0] SHEOREIUTHUWOD - 0H'ZES [I219P g0
PEISEIET - $T/9E/TT STIX
00'e SZ0T/6Z/T0  SZOE/6Z/T0  S20T/6Z/T0 usdQy ‘Z865998TE/SZ # VOB ¢RE5998TE/RT D71 I ALTIIHOW 0R1Y - 8£080T
16'87 S20T/6Z/I0 SzOZ/6Z/10  ST0T/6Z/T0 uadg abeisod ZT-4Z0d  ANNA TYYINID SYTUL-NIIWYD ™ - S9EH0T
SUSDEDIUNIINY - DQ"ZEY {1e33p 18[00
79" $5E'sH 6 SUOHDESURI| S210AUT 5|20 $OMAIBS [BUCISSDIOId ~ DO TES |IEI9p D2[G0
6099 /TS # pievicy/ Snoy
[8°595 SC0Z/TE/T0  STOT/IE/TO0  SZOT/TE/TO uadp /T uopducsansieqopy  8LDRE890S0EY JNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
6099 +£15
# PIEDBE P /2T
66°ST 5¢02/62/10 SZ0Z/6T/T0  SZ0Z/6E/10 usdg AUYIOWIWO0Z  HSHS/EHEZANT MNYE TYNOILYN 10 - £#080T
6099 /IS # pie
Ye/T1g/eT uonezindo
S/'/9T Se0e/ee/I0  STOT/6/10  S20e/sT/10 uadg ieesiAppeqon SLLFCESEHE MNVE TYNOLLYN Q0 - £+080T
06/E 961C #
PJESYHZ/T/2T R0IEs
Hew
o' /ze STOZ/62/10  ST0e/6Z/T0  Se0e/62/10 usdQ SSRW!PRIUCDIUEISUCD  DDBTOZSIZT MNYE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+0801
LTS $£05
# pIeaiLr/is/eTiond
00°09% SZ0T/6E/10  SZ0Z/BE/T0 SToZ/6T/10 uado MRIARI Y040 0erEZ000 YNV IWNOLLYN 10 - £%080T
6099 #/15
# pieige/e/Tisowe
00'9€T SZ0e/6e/T0  szoe/ez/10  Se0e/62/10 usdp J3wesn)iAgqa1AgqoH [AAYAL] MNVE TYNOILYN Q10 - £5080T
BunsoH susgam
00°€1S SZ0T/6z/10  SZ0T/6Z/10  ST0T/6Z/TD usdo 5707 - $/Z0-d4DId-ST G072  SNOULVIINAWWOD JHIHANIW - $££/0T
a0l
auuQ 99g palabuepug
00'#6+'T SZ0z/62/T0 Sz0Z/6Z/T0  SZ0Z/62/10 uadg - ££20-d0Td-v2 S€0TE SNOELVDINNWIWOD THIHANIW - #5401

uBedwen enos
pred aag passbuepuy
00°S//°T SZ0Z/6T/T0  SZ0Z/6e/10  SzZoe/6e/T0 uadp - T/20-d40Td-5¢ E0TE SNOLLYDINNIWWGD TATHANIW - +ELL0T
SSDINIDS [RUSISSDYOL ~ DO TES 123D 1RGO
uopEnsiuwpY - 0T Jusugledag gng
BAIDSDIG 15810 - ZE JuduLida]
OATSEdd 359104 - DET pungd

JUNOWY 0J0AUL  S]BQ JUBSWAB] 2381 PeARITY 21eg 1/ Sjeg ang@ =S]1Bg=DIoAUT  UCSESH PI=H .mBEm UoRdinss(] SDI0AUT "ON 2010AUT ETIETY
SO ApwhoD) PIesE Yooy
PLISI(Y
SZ/1E/10 - SZ/10/10 Sbuey 212Q 8nQ S0I0AUI JATISII]

1/9 189101
Aq dv - 9911WWI0) DAI9S3Id 159104:86300T N4




gz Jo 7 obey Wd Z5°9Z:€0 S20z/p0/20 Lo AfET PEIS Ag Uty

ST/LT/T - vefer/eT ADYINT AVMVHLYH
L8591 SZOZ/3T/T0  STOZ/BT/T0  S208/8e/10 uedo 1970/9-0r6/T PGLBOETOS JHIHSNAG / NYOTHAWYAIW - G9//8T
77T ~
19°Sp 5Z0T/Lz/T0  S20e/fz/10 STOT/LZ/T0 uado 0SS JTjem 00000TTOLT NOLdWYH 40 3DVTHA - 828801
JaEM WIoS 510
89701 ) ST0T/LZ/T0  §e0T/LT/10 S20T/ief10 usdo 00-9£10-5t # 1208 00-9LT0-5F ANTIOW 1SV3 20 ALTD - 84£00T
‘ _ santaies AN JHGNd - 00"ZE9 (B8P P[0
9z'c8cs 7 SuoIpesURLE S0I0A] S0 | SUCTIRIIIMEEIG) - O07TED [Iep palqo
2[5/ - befeT/1T TN
0o°Ck GZ0Z/62/T0  ST0Z/ee/T0  SZ0T/6¢/10 usdQ {7R6S99RTE/8T # 1WOB  (8RGY9RTE/ST DT I ALTHEOW 1R1Y - 820807
STIET/T - 2/PT/T
_ SDE0E009E068P3ER NOLLYYIOdHOD
9z THE Se0T/iT/T0  Se0T/fT/10  SZ0T/iz/10 uadp #Io0R  SET0 S0S0600  SNOLLYIINNWWOD WCIVYIA3W - 618407
_ SUONEMUNLLLICD - 00'TES 1eRp 1lqo
6667 T SUOIPRSURL] 30I0AU] SIPI0L 000'T$ Jopun dinba ¥ sjoo], [JBWS - 60HES 1893 P[00
51109
66'6T ST0T//2/T0  SThe/ie/i0 STOT/LT/T0 uado pue ‘s1nu ‘SISUSEM 7shzg ONT STUYNIW - 26/20T
000°TS Jopun dinb3 @ sjoo] [JeWS - 90'FZ& 1239P 120
15'/SF$ g SUOIIBSURY | SDJ0AUT signo), sapddng soupuslwieH fedsy - 00 ELTS I1999p PRl
8679 SZOZ/OL/T0  SZ0T/0E/T0  SZ0Z/0E/10 usdg UIBYS MBSUIELD T/EPS/bR HAGWMT HOHONY - #S800T
J2A00
07'Se2 SZ0Z/LT/T0  STOZ/LT/T0  ST0T/Le/T0 u=do e85 pue ‘o ‘sl 96044571 DTETHOLOVEL 31VLS IRIVEd - #O0SOT
allals]
a1°01T SZOT/LE/T0  SeuT/iT/T0 &e0T/iz/I0 usdo pue ‘s]nu ‘ssusem 75578 ONI SQUVNIW - 264207
JoU3L W Moap pue
80°£9 S20T/L8/T0  Se0T/LT/I0  S20T/LT/T0 usdg  ‘sisysem ‘sjjoq ‘synu +EL08 DNI STAVNIW - 267207
IANIIOHN
95/ Se0T/LEfT0  Sebe/ie/t0  ST0T/LT/T0 usdo moid MOUS-I0 BTHRT/-8EST  1SVH S1Mvd OLNY 1SINTHYD - 9ETS0T
sden :
SP'ST SZ0E//E/I0  STOT/LT/T0 S20Z//Z/T0 uadp  anib pue ‘sug sdiiud T/E60448 YIGWNT HOHONY - $S800T
_ sayjddng soupusitieW fneday - 00°ETS 19390 PRI00
£6'/5% T SUODRSURE] 82j0AU] siptol senddng Suneisdo - 00°TCS I1E39p PelgD
[6LE STOT/0E/T0  SzOZ/OE/T0  SZ0T/0E/T0 usdo  yoojped g deos ysip T/ZETLHA YIGWNT HOHONY - $SBOOT
senddng Bunessdo - 06 TZE 123D PSIGD
MemMIULL ~ 06 Wwauwedsq gng
T0b 6T /T SuoppesuRi} S0ICAUL S[Ej0] ucneISIULPY - 0T Jusunledeq qng
85'870°8% S SUORDESLEE] SDI0AUT SIEI0L [erERenUe] SpISIG - 009 190D 1RG0
16°9/0°C Se0e/6e/T0  SZoT/ez/10  Se0T/6zT/10 u=do 234 AlUIUOW EGYSTOSA ONL SWH1SAS NOWMAA - 646401
: ZT 40 £ Yuou
6Ty Sz0c/62/TC  ST0Z/6Z/10  SZ0E/6Z/10 uwado  Szoe-veoe Houely £E07Z SNOTLVIINMWINGD TUTIANTIN - +E4/0T
Jen3zea3uo) SpIsINg - O0'FFS 1D 1RlA0
ueRRNSIIUPY - 0T JUsunedag gns
DAIDSRID IS0 - TE usuiedag
DAIDSDId 359404 - OET puid
JUNOWY S2I0AUT =1 JUSWABH 338 PSAIRIIY 21eq 1/9 SR Nl 1R =0ICALT UOSESY PjaH STHEIS UORALISs(] e0l0AUT "ON 2OI0AUT 10OpUSA
SrouT] AImnery PreBT PO
LI]SI
GZ/IE/T0 - ST/10/10 9buey a1eq an( =010AU] DEsa

JAIISIIJ

1/9 153104
Aq dv - 9911WI0) SAI9S3.d 159404:86300T WL




g7 10 £ abieg Wd 25192 £0 520Z/%0/20 U0 Alteg pels AQ UMy

uleunoy) bBupuup
00'65£°C STOT/LT/T0  ST0T/Lz/T0  S20e/iTiT0 usdQ 1oy duy Jo3em pejeasy| 895111 QD AQVYE ¢ - 90£201
666'PT$-000°T$ LIndNOSELUY - 00°ESL B8P Pelan <
0I'+12% ¥ SUCHOBSURLL 8240AUJ SIEICL jRMORUCD BPISING - 00 9 Nesp 1PIG0 S
DIAISS 2]SEM
6+'E8 SZOT/LE/T0 S20Z/Le/T0  Se0e/iz/T0 uadg SC0Z UBRC MBMIUNI  TBOLSE89ELE DNI ILSYM WNINNITIIW - T1620T
£6'64 SZ0T/iT/T0  S20T/L2f10 Se0T/iT/Io uadp ¥H90TSZTO0 T #202 ACN Sdl SYTUI-NLINYD ™ - SEE/0T
T STOT/LE/T0  ST0T/LT/T0  STOR/Lz/1o usdo PO0TSZTO0 TI $20¢ 994 Sdld SYTUL-NLIWYD ™ - SEE/0T
029 S20z/Le/T0  STOT/LZ/T0  Se0e/ie/1s usdgp +FO0TSETO0 I SZ07 ver SdiW SYRRIL-NTIWYD™ - SEE/0T
JERIDBIU0 DPISING - 00" e3P 1RGO
00'555$ 7 SUOpIesUBL 83I0AUT 5|E30L S[eaY - 0069 1EleP 1l
MLt
00" 0% G20e/62/T0  §202/6T/10  Sz0e/6T/10 usdp - |guad amodepiod 68PSLT ONI S3ASTHdYILINT £5d - 210807
mes 1000
00°58 SZ0Z//T/T0 Se0E/Le/10 STOT/LT/TO usdo 403 e - [ejuEy -L/E/85T19T ONI STYINTY 1739NNS - $S6E0T
: S{RMIRY - 00°6€9 lielsp PRI
BE'EE0'vE £ SUOIDESURLT Sj0AUT S(e10 ) 2ouBUSIEN B SNBASY - 00"859 I=9p PO
9/°9%0'C Se0z/rzfTo  See/iEfT0 SZoe/le/To uadg oSS JIedal €58/95ZT DT UOIDVRHL A1VIS IRIVYd - 00807
/6627 2198
09°/0£'T Se0Z/LT/T0 ST0T/iE/Th SebT/iT/10 usdQ  uyor uo soles Jedsy L0E666TT  DTTHOLOVYL 31VAS IRITVEd - +0080T
9560 S80S #
PJEDZ/0E 2T 30IMES
70’699 SZ0T/LT/T0  Szoe/fz/10  Se0T//z/10 usdQ Jledeu’sniduossiusuRL +Z8289 JINVE TYNOLLYN (110 - £5080T
BoueuzlAE g SHRdAY - 00'8E9 11239p 19140
16'T/9% TT SUOHDESURS) S0I0AUT S[I01 SeTiARS AUINN 3HAGNd - 00°ZE9 |le1sp PRlag
Se¢/LilT - pEfeTfer ADHINT AVMYHLYH
06°92 SZ0T/8Z/10  SZ0T/8T/10  Sz0Z/9z/T0 usdg 80096-08589 £6/5EE295 FUIHSHHTE / NVYOTHAWVAIW - S9//0T
SZ/LT/T - veietr/en . ADYMANT AVMYHLYH
06'9¢ S0zZ/8Z/I0 SZ0Z/8Z/T0  SZ0T/8Z/10 usdo $00/£-18259 TESHEETSS TYIHSMEAEG / NVOTHIWVATIW - §9££0T
. : ST/LTT - vEfeTfeT ADHINT AVMYHLYH
1T b SC07/92/T0  ST0Z/8L/T0  Sz0e/8E/T0 usdo 160020-18£0€ 8SZ/TET9S TUIHSHYTG / NYOTHIWVATIW - 92701
SE/LT/T - VE/ET/TT ASRANT AVAMVYHLYH
£8°0¢ SZOZ/8T/T0  ST0Z/8T/T0  SZ0E/8e/10 usdo HT0/9-0bCFC €9TETET9S TAIHSNATE / NYOREAWYAIW - 597707
Szfee/1 - ve/sLfen ASRIINT AVMVH.LYH
'8 SZ0Z/8e/10  S20T/82/10  S20%/82Z/10 usdo '§T0/9-0¢85T £5809%295 TUIHSHYIS / NVOTHAWVAIW - S9//0T
ST/LTT - velerier ADHIANT AVMYHLYH
06°9¢ 5Z0Z/82/10 SZ0Z/ge/10  Se0e/8e/10 usdo »10£9-0T9€C £9/T1£295 JUIHSHYIE / NYOTRIIWYAIW - 592/0T
Se/LT/T - ve/Enfer ADYANT AVMYHLIYH
06'92 STOT/8C/10  ST0T/8T/10  ST0Z/9T/10 usdgo ‘£I0/9-00pEL £T9ZTEZ9S UTHSHYTA / NVORIAWYAIN - §97/0T
ST/LT/T - vTfetiet ADYANTD AVMYHLYH
£/'59¢ SZ0T/RT/T0  Se0e/8Z/T0  520%/82/10 uado £10/9-05T8T 006805295 TETHSYAA / NVOTHIWYAIW - §97/01
saoInlEs AN 2NGhd - 00°ZE9 1239 130
HOMILTET - 06 Juslupedsg qns
ANIBSDIZ 359404 - ZE JUsuLedeq
SAIDSBId 158404 - OET pund
JUNOWY 22I0AUT  =18(] JUSWARY SJB(] Dohlooay BRG] 9JE(j onQ =72 S0I0AU]  ULSESY peH SHIEIG uondudsaq S0I0AUT "ON 2H0AU] Jopuap
s10uyq ynhoy) puss; 40y
PLOSI
G¢/TE/10 - S2/10/10 9buey a3eQ ang so10AU] DAIISII

1/9 153104
Aq dV - 910D 9A19S9.1d 159404:86300T W4




87 40 4 abed | Wd 7§:92:€0 SZ0Z/¥0/20 Lo Aed peIs Ag uny

L0268 ST0z/eT/10 STOT/ET/TO  STOT/EC/T0 usdo  ape|g pue ‘siRYY ‘o T$7995ZT DT HOLOVYL A1VIS ARV - +00ZPT
[TI8F ££16 # Pk =]
2lgzfe /1 IR0 ioy
95'66 GZ0Z/EE/T0  SZ0T/EL/TD  S20T/ET/T0 usdo >___.ww_o 6£900T-ES20 JNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
S9! ns
dleday - cowm:&
90°6/ SZ0T/ee/I0  Seur/eT/10 STOT/EZ/TO uadp - JUBWRSINGUIRI SZT0 quial STIIW [ NIWVIN3E - $59507
99'67 Se0T/ee/10  Sz0T/eT/1e  ST0T/ET/T0 usdp S04 pue sINu 09628 ONI SAUYNAW - 264207
5967 SZ0T/E2/T0  ST0T/EZ/T0  SToE/ce/i0 usdQ sa||ddns Jeded 00828 DNI SQU¥NIW - T6£20T
Ve ELL SE0Z/ET/T0  SE0T/ET/T0  SC0Z/ET/T0 uedo awNoOYo £/£78 DONI STHVYNIW - 60T
LE709T STOZ/ET/T0  S20T/ET/10  S20e/ee/10 uado s211ddns Jredau PrEes ONI SGUYNIW - 26£20T
¥6'S Se0T/cT/10  ST0T/Ee/10  STOE/ET/10 uadp alempizy Buiping 6/6F8T TIYMOHYH 998 - SOT00T
saiddns soususguIRK /A edsy - 00°ETS J193RP 1RG0
00'0£8°%$ g suolpEsuEl] SD10AUT siey ), senddng Supesedo - 00T 1190 15900
61 /b cz0z/6¢/T0  SZ0T/62/10  ST0T/62/10 usdQ  IPW 20] pue ‘SBLSEMm 8+bE8 ONI SGYVNIW - 26/20T
G1°/85°Z CZOT/ET/T0  ST0T/ET/T0 SE0E/EL/10 usdp seb papeajun TZ/155T 0D 110 MTIDINW - 886£0T
79°9¢/ GZ0T/cz/10  SZOT/ET/T0  SCOE/eT/T0 usdo fany [esalp £C/TSST 02 110 MIIODTNIW - 885707
0Lt G707/E2/T0  STOT/€T/T0  SZOE/T/10 uado sauddns Buipjam €T26SS/F  DNIINIWAINDE 8 SYO JANIT - £5050T
5vD
£1°849 5e0T/eT/T0  S202/€T/T0  SZ0T/eT/T0 usdo seb 41 96TLTOOKT d1 SIWIS / DNI S4 dV1LS a10D - 895T0T
SYD
1296 STOT/ET/I0  STOT/ET/10  SZOZ/ET/T0 uadp seb d7] SET/T09T d7 SWIS / DONI S ¥V1S d10D - 895T0T
safdding Sunetedp - 00°ZZS 123Rp DRG0
65 ¥2S$ £ SUOEESURI) 930AUT si=m0] SUREoD fuuoiun - 00°H T 23Sk palao
S20T/T
$O6ET SZ0Z/E/T0  SC0E/sz/10  S20T/ez/10 udo ouEmole mgﬁo\\_u SZTO quiad 1031SIM STHHD - THOF0T
_ Se0T/T
9C'7TE Se0e/Ee/T0  S20T/ET/T0 ST0T/ET/T0 usdo soUBMO||R mc_ﬁw_u SZ/T0 quiRl DYIE1ASSHH L1Tdd - £2080T
5202/T
16791 SZ0T/ET/T0  Se0e/ee/10  SZ0T/Ee/10 u=do aouemo]e Buijop SZ10 quisy SY3gTISSIH L1TNg - Z/080T
Burpon/wuonun - 6o FTE 18lep palqo
Jopunyji pnol - T6 lustgiedsq gng
60 TET'STS Z5 SUOIDESURLT SDI0AUT S[E101 ¥RMIHIT - 06 JuSWHedsq gns
[6°85L°8% T SuopOESLELE SDI0AT SIRI0L 666 FT$-000°T$ SAIMIISEUE - §0'€9£ 12390 103(d0
9560 S80S #
Emuﬁnm\mﬂc_ﬂc:%_
L
[6'666'S SZ0T//T/T0  STOT/LT/T0 SZOT/LE/T0 , uzdQ PULPSPNPoIAOLSallL 286 LIANI MNVE TYNOILYN a10 - £+080T
666'FT$-000°C% samPdnOseNu - GI°E9/ 12390 19IG0
WoMIULHT - 06 Juaugredaq ans
PAIDTD I 252104 - TE JusLedaq
BAIDSAId 352404 - GET pund
JUENOUY S00AUT | 2jeq JUSIAEH 218G DSARRDSY 21 /5 238 =N =1eQ OI0AU]  U0SESY DN SMEIS uondLDSa] =010AUT "ON S2I0AUT IOPUaA
SronTy Aoy PUBE] P0E
- PLOSIq
S¢/1€/10 - S2/10/10 sbuey 3320 9nQ 0I0AUT JAIITII]

1/9 }S910]
Aq dv - 9931WWO) dAI9S3d 152104:86300T N




8T Jo & =bed IWd ¢5:92:€0 5202/+0/20 U0 Ape3 pels Ag umy

ST/8/T - ADHANT AVAMYHLYH
€679 SZ0Z/8T/10 SzZ0Z/ST/T0  Sz0z/se/10 wdp  42/5/ZT ‘ZT0R9-00640 /6TRSETIS TUIHSHYIE / NYORIIWYAIWN - 594707
ST/8/T - ADUINT AVMWBLLYH
LTEPT GZOE/8T/T0  SZ0T/8T/10  SZ0e/8e/10 U0 $E/S/ET {/Z0P9-069P0 THI656T95 FUTHSHAIA / NYOTHAWYAIIW - 992/0T
ST/ - ADMANT AVMYHIVH
06'9Z Senz/8T/T0 ST0T/8T/10  SzoE/sT/To usdQ  Z/5/2T IErZ6ev-08620 6b//56195 TATHSHAEE / NYOTHAWYSIW - $92£0T
Se/6/T - ADHANT AVMYHLYH
069z Se0T/8Z/10  STOT/8T/T0  SZ0E/8T/10 uadQ  +Z/5/eT E606S-TELTO0 $8TE6ZZ94 THIHSHYAG [/ NVIRIZWYAIW - §5/201
Sz/8/T - ADEINT AVMYHLYH
¥LES SZ0Z/8¢/10  SzZ0T/8zZ/10 Sele/8e/10 uadQ $2/S/ZT (THOTE-T8R00 260956195 TUTHSHYAS / NYOTHAWVAIW - S94£0T
sepues AJnn siiqnd - 00" ££9 1=238p 1RG0
9£'799% ¢ SuoRDESUR1] SDIOAUL S|210| SHORESIUNWILIOYD - 0)'ZES |I219p D30
Pe/ST/TT - ¥2/92 1T §ZTX
9E'FET Se0T/6L/T0  SZOT/6Z/T0  Se0T/6Z/10 uadQ {Z86S998TE/RT # PR T865998TE/ST DT 11 ALTIIE0W LB1V - 8€080T
£T8b £/TS # pIedibE HEGETER
00'87% SZ0Z/ET/T0 ~ S20T/ST/T0 STOT/ET/TO usdo foz/zrimwesuriues b6/ FE SINVE TWNOILYN 10 - £080T
SUOREMUNLIG) ~ 00'TED 123D Palqo
75 6¢v% ¥ SUDIDBSURL] 30j0AUL S[FI0 ). S82iAlsS [RUCISS3304d - 00" TES iE1ep PRlD
FANLINITHOY
0006 §20zZ/52/I0 SZ0Z/62/10  SZ0T/62/T0 uadp asul| epnsad  szogbleqlessay 40 INIW1¥Yd3q SIONITTL - +8+20T
Emaul TANLINOTDY
007077 Se0g/eT/T0  S20Z/6e/10  SzoT/6e/10 uado 95Uzl 2pRsad  MBURISZOZSIIW 340 INIWIMVAIAA SIONITIL - $8%20T
7S /1T SZ0Z/6e/10  S20Z/62/T0  S20e/6Z/10 uadp  2oiAes Jsad Apspenb 099%¢ SNOLLM1OS 153d Q3DNVAQY - 82000T
5707 SZ0T SEUNOSTY TYANLYN
00'Z0T SZOZ/ET/10  Se0e/ee/10  §20T/cT/10 usdo  [emBausy [EIUSY j20g [emaus. g 40 INTIW1HYd3Q SIONITTI - (89707
SEOLAIBS |BUOISSDI0Id - $O"TE9 |1215D 1PRlqD
26'057°TS T SUCIPESUZ1) 20]0AUT SIE10). GOG'TS 4epun dinby 2 Sj00L JlewS - DOHES JE19p 13160
L18 ££78 # pieoicy
S6'EL SZOZ/TE/10  STOZ/TE/T0  SZ0Z/IE/T0 usdQ JET/TisI81|d! 398 WwRY 582099 JNVE TYNOILLVYN 30 - €#080T
18 £L16 # pleolg
96°9/T°T SenTfeT/To  seoTfee/i0 seoz/er/To udG z/8/1's1003190|guLE 5/4E79 MNVE TYNOLLYN @30 - €+080T
000'TS fopun dinby 5 sj00L WS - DG PES 1218p DRIGO
DL E06°TS TT SUOHIBSUELL S0I0AUT s|egol seyddng ssuzuejuEp /Nedey - D0 EZS IBRP DRG0
61T ST0T/62/10  ST0T/6T/T0  Sz0e/6e/10 u=do alempiey Buippng 61587 TIYMTHYH 998 - SOT00T
uasIos UOOALNO NYDTHIWY
8974 STOT/Ee/T0  SEQT/ET/T0 ST0T/ET/10 uadQ pue ‘st ‘sBnid yieds PEGZSHY  LvIUD / INTWAINGI TIYM NYA - G5590T
YOOALNO NYOTHAWY
{00°s) SZ0T/ET/T0  STOZT/ET/T0  Sele/Ee/10 uado SIZ)Y e PPLESES  LVIYD / INAWAINDT TIVM NYA - SSSS0T

J2A0lU=2]
BNSAYPE JoCY pur
ST6% ST0T/Ee/I0  SE0e/€Z/Ih  SZ0T/Le/T0 uadg “any Apnd ‘ysnug diyo T09LEWY ONI FUVMOUVH UOATHEL - H/SE0T
sa||ddng aauveudjueiyg/aedsy - 00°EZS (1B39P 130
Jepuny L pnot - 16 Jusunsedsq qns
BAIDSBId 359104 - ZE JUsunedsg
BAIDSDId 152104 - ST pUng

JUROUNY SDI0AU] | 918 JUSWAR] 180 Dahleoed  9i8d /o e ong | jeq S0I0AUL | UoSESy PIoH SRR TORAIo5Sq SolOAUL "ON S0l0AUT TOpUaA
spouq[] “4IEne) pueys] oy
| PLOSIq
ST/TE/TO - §2/10/10 3buRY 338Q 9NQ 0I0AUT OAISSIIJ

1/9
Aq dv - 29131lWI0) BAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA

18910,]




87 1o 9 sbed Wd 25°92:€0 520Z/bG/0 U0 Alied DEIS AQ Uy
00'68T4 1 SuoIesuel] esIcAUT s|e10), scuRUSIMERN B Siedey - 00°3E8 1P PalGD
6099 /15
# paeolse/oT/TieoInes
00681 GZOZ/ET/T0  STOT/EE/T0  S20T/eT/T0 usdo Jieda.isaumy /9559 ¥NYE TYNOLLYN Ao - mgmﬁ
srususIRl 2 siedsy - GO"REY 121p 1RG0
cg'8/T7S £2 SUOEDRSLIRLL R0J0ALT S0, seoinTag ANnn DHgnd - 00°££8 19I9p 1Rlg0
sz/8/t - ADHINT AVMVHIVH
0692 §zZ07/9Z/10 ST0Z/8Z/T0  SZ0¢/87/10 usdo  ¥e/s/eT H00es-Tesor 016//6195 TUTHSY3E / NYDTHIAWYAIW - §9//0T
sz/8/T - ADHANT AVMYHIVE
9z /T Se0z/8z/T0  520T/8T/10  SZ0T/8T/10 uado  $T/S/ZT (TODES-0T86E S/79+1795 TYIHSHTE / NVORAWYAIW - §9//0T
SE/BIT - ADHINT AYMYHLVH
06'97 520Z/52/10 SZ0e/8e/10  Sz0Z/8T/10 usdQ $2/S/7T ‘80069-TES0E PIIE/615S THIHSYAAE [/ NYOTIIWVAIIN - S9//0T
Sz/8/T - ASHANT AVMYHLYH
¥6'€9T Gz0z/8r/T0  S70Z/82/10 SZ0Z/8e/T0 u2dg  LE/S/ZT (SO0PP-TERSE $SETLG6TOS TUIHSHATL / NYOTAIWYAIW - 59//0T
Se/8/T - ADMINT AVAMYHLYH
06°9Z SZ0T/8T/T0  ST0e/8¢/10  ST0T/8T/10 uedD  pz/G/ZT TL1TCS-TE80C 6EE896T195 TUIHSHAG / NVIRISWYATI - §9//0T
Se/8/1 - ADUANT AVMVHLYH
+9'8b 5202/82/10  SZ0Z/82/16  SZ0T/8/10 usdo  +2/S/ET ‘S0065-TEL9T 08621299 TUTHSNATE / NYDOTHIWYAIN - S9L40T
sziaft - ADYANT AVMYHLIVH
06'Zb §T0Z/92/T0 Se0T/8Z/T0  SZ0e/8¢/10 usdo  pZ/S/eT ‘Z10T6-08v2T 975971795 TTHSHYIE / NYORIAWYADR - §94/0T
sz/eft - ADRIANT AVMYHIVH
06'92 SZOE/8E/T0  Se0T/se/T0  S20Z/8Z/10 uadp  $Z/S/2T [0P0SE-TLOTT TOTE96TOS JYIHSHATG / NVOIREAWYAIW - G9//0T
S¢/8/T - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
S0°/T S202/82/10 SZ0Z/82/10  SZ0E/8Z/10 uado  $Z/5/2T 'S005/-0T60T /EE5TTT9S FUIHSYIT / NVOTHIWVAIN - §97/0T
S/l - ADYINT AYMYHLYH
05'9Z 570Z/8¢/10 SZ0Z/8¢/10  5Z0T/87/T0 usdQ $Z/5/2T {99TET-0EHRO PoPTIO6TIS TATHSHHIE / NVITIIWVAIIN - §97/0T
Se/8/T - ASRINT AVMVYHLVH
68°ZLT Sz0Z/8T/T0  Se0T/ST/T0  ST0e/8Z/10 uado  $E/S/eT 20TZ0-T1E80 £02ETTTOS TYIHSHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIN - 594401
52/3/T - ADUINT AYMYHIVH
0692 SZOT/SZ/T0  STOE/8T/T0  SE0E/8c/10 uwedo  $2/S/ZT $10¥9-00040 /09096195 TYIHSHUAG / NYOTIIWYAIW - §9//0T
GZ/8/T - ADHANT AYMYHLYH
ST'/8 5zZ0Z/8¢/T0  S20T/8T/10  ST0E/8Z/10 usdo  ¥Z/S/ZT ‘STOFS-06/90 BSRLZTZ9S TUIHSHNAA / NYOTHAWVAIN - §9/407
sz/8/1- ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
0697 S70T/8Z/10  ST0Z/8z/10  SZ0eT/8t/10 uedo  $e/a/2T WwI0F9-05650 TERESETAS TUIHSYE3E / NYOTHIWYAIW - S8//0T
AT ADHANT AVAMVHLVH
06'#SE STOZ/RZ/T0  Sefe/8z/T0  SZ0T/8e/To uado  e/s/2T ‘ET0¥9-0k/S0 908656795 TUIHSHHAS / NYOREWYADW - 59//0T
Sz/3/T - ASANT AVMYHLYH
T8'T/E Se07/87/T0 ST0T/8T/10 Se0Z/RT/10 uodO  be/S/eT £00T9-0/F50 629656795 THIHSYTE / NVOREWYAIW - §9//0T
Sz/3/1 - ASANT AVMYHLYH
96'7HE SZ0Z/8E/10  ST0ZT/8e/10  S20e/8e/10 uado  $Z/6/ZT TTT0¥9-0TESE T+#S656195 TUIHSRAA / NVITIIWVATW - §9//0T
Sz/8/1 - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
/e SZ0T/8T/T0  GZ0T/8T/T0  SZ0T/8T/10 usdo  $Z/S/ET ‘DT0FS-0TTSO LOPBSETeS TUIHSHUID / NYOTIIWYAIW - S9//0T
seoInes AN 2uand - 00°£LE9 12ep 13lG0
opuny) pnot - 6 Juaugiedag gng
aarasald 359104 ~ ZE Juswpedsg
2A.19521d 152104 - ST pUnd
JUNOLUY SDICAUT 218 JUSWARL S3B(] PaAISOSY 3eq 1/9 ;e NG oeq S0IoAd] uosesy PRH e UONALIDSS SDICALIT “ON S2I0AUT J1opU=A
FIOwEyY AIIrory PUBE] YPOE
PIOSI
ST/TE/T0 - §2/10/10 =buey 8ed 2n(] 8210AUT JAJISIAI]
1/ 15910,

Aq dV - s Iwo) dA19sa.1d 152104:86300T W




87 Jo ¢ ®Bey

Wd 75:92:0 SC0T/F0/70 o Ape] pelg Ag umy

AlddNS HOLOW TIONYY

(0o 08) SZ0Z/TEMT0  STOZ/IE/T0  STOZ/TE/TO uado Wpaalod  O9TSOWI0S / SNOLLMIOS HSINIATY QLNY - 852007
AlddnS MOLOW JIONYY
86'+5 SC0Z/TE/T0  SZTOT/TE/TO  SzOZ/1E/T0 wedo  Uofieud pue BTBG  TETDSEANOS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINITY OLNY - 852001
s1ay2elq Yum sisdieo ATddNS HOLOW TIONSY
6.°562 SCOZ/TE/T0  SZOZ/TE/TO  SZ0T/IE/10 usdo  pue ojod ‘sped ¥elq BT/GREANDS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINHDY OLNY - S5200T
ATddNS YOLOW a1ONYY
6691 STOZ/TE/T0  Se0e/TE/10 S20Z/1E/10 usdo 0 GETEZSEANOS / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHTY OLNY - 852001
AlddNS YOLOW TONYY
209 ST0C/IE/T0  SE0T/TS/T0 ST0Z/1E/10 uadg I £9TTSEANOS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINIHIY QOLNY - 842001
HOOULNO NYITHIWY
50T STOT/ET/T0  Se0e/sT/T0  SZ0Z/ET/T10 uado |un ey BT945%9  LVRMD / INAWAINDT TI¥M NVA - 555907
(sav1 a3
SheTe Se07/€2/10  S20T/eT/10  seoT/ee/10 uadgo 2GN[-Up TET5006 ‘HOUVISWIHD) JU0D HON - 85E00T
/5'ST SZ0T/€Z/10  SZ0T/EZ/10  SebT/cT/10 usdo LGN 08+89620T 1SIMATN TIVEWD! - Z6£20T
solddng ssuevsquiel faedsy - 00"€TS 1239p 1l90
05°222$ T SUOHORSURI), BDICALIE siejo) sspddng esipuewpisty doys oud - SI'TTS 10D DRlGo
TeTh £T6 # pie
362 /0T/TiesIpuByYDBIY
05'22e SZ0Z/TE/T0  SZOT/TE/T0  SE0T/IE/TO uadg doys ald 1auysnoy 9E0LTS616 JNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - ££080T
salddng ss1pueyze doys 0ld - S4'ZES 29 120
T /98T € SUOIRBSURIL 20I0AUT s|10] setjddng Sunessdo - gozTs 1=ep slgo
M
00°€S SZ0Z/IE/TD  STOZ/IE/T0  SZOT/IE/T0 usdo ARA2D JjES JBj0s 9CIPE  DNINOLITANOD dIL¥M AGHIN - 588/0T
£6'91 GZ0C/TE/T0  ST0Z/TE/T0  SZOT/TE/T0 usdo slaueap (AN TUYMOUVH g88 - SOTO0T
SVD
STZ67'T Se0z/6T/T0  sZ0e/se/T0  SZ0T/6E/T0 uadp sz6 papeajun Q9ZSTOITT dT SWIS / INI 5S4 dV1S J109 - 895107
sajjddng BunelsdG - 00"ZzS [1239p P3O
Hnig uelpu] - 76 Wwounedsq gng
POPTITCTS 95 SUOIPBSUBL] S3{0ALE S{E301 48puny) pno - 16 weuedag gns
#6'€/$ T SUOI2EBSUEI] 33I0AUT S|ej0] [ENPRGUCT DPISINO - 00™FES 1219p PRlo
S2/91/e - s2/1/T
¥EEL STOT/ce/10  SZ0T/Ee/10  szoe/sz/1o udQ 0SS ULIRR AJURDRS  HOSST/ZTTT SONIQIOH SN LAY - 214707
{enioeQuoD PSING - GG FFS J1R1ep 100040
98°'14% 7 SUOIPEsURL} S010AUT S[=10] S[eay - 00769 11B19P D
[ejual 1000
16'pE STOT/ET/T0  STOT/ET/T0  szoe/sT/10 usdQ  SULPEW JoOY [BUIGI0 -£10£69£9T NI STYAINTY LT3INNS - $56E0T
NI OTH
G&'9¢ 5T02/€2/T0  S20Z/eT/10  S20zT/ee/10 usdo [EWIS4 JBUOQIpUCS  SZTO 090572 S8 / LHOANIAVC 40 NYSITIND - 0T8L0T
s[ejusy - 00°6EY 12120 12[d0
JBpunyl pnot - 16 Jusuniedsg gng
BAIBSSI 159404 - 7€ Jsunedaq
DAIDSId 159404 - §ET Pund
JUNOURS 8010ALL  3eq Wswifed =3eq peAlsdsy 21eq 15 9je ong <ied 8JI0AUT  UOSESY PIoH SMES UONAMISa] 2DI0AUT "GN S3ICAUT I0pU3A,
SIOU(] KINn0]) pRes] AI0Y

SZ/TE/1G - 52/T0/T0 96Uy 838Q SNQ SDI0AU]

1/9

Aq dy - 9911WIL0) 9AI9SD.1d 1S9404:86300T WA

PLOSI
JAIISILJ

15910




8¢ 4o g abied

W4 26:97:€0 SZOZ/P0/Z0 uo Apea pEIS A umy

9Z'S9F'T$ [ SUOIPESURLL 9310AUT sielo] ssopias AMON SHgnd - 00°LES 129D D0
HeOEfeT - br/sT/TT ASYINS AYMYHLYH
/9°€E Se0z/6e/10  SZ0T/eE/T0 G20T/6T/T0 uadQ '97059-01208 /ST699T9S THIHSYY3G / NYOTHAWVATN - §9440T
YTRET - PT/STTT ADYINT AVMvHERH
04T SZ0z/6T/T0  Se0e/6a/10  SZ0T/6Z/T0 usdG :0Z0S9-0T96L 6968997195 THTHSNAE / NYORIAWYAIN - 58/70T
pTfosseT - vefse/Tr ADHINT AVMYHLYH
667155 Gz07/62/10  STOT/6Z/T0  Se0e/6zZ/T0 wado {ZT053-00%6/ 006899194 TUTHSYYIE [/ NYOTISWYAIW - S9//0T
ve/0efzT - ve/fsT/1T ADHANT AYMYHLYH
05425 S70Z/62/10  Se0%/6/T0  520T/62/T0 usdgo DT0G9-0616/ 08899795 JUIHSYHIE / NYORIAWYALN - §9£/0T
2/OE/ZT - $T/ST/TT ADYANT AVMYHLYH
7506 S70T/6Z/T0  Szoe/ee/i0 §20Z/6z/10 usdo ZT059-08682 §7/899195 THTHSHYTE / NYOTUIWYAIN - 594701
pe/OE/eT - bofsT/It ADMANT AVMYHLYH
BECYT 520Z/62/10  ST0Z/6T/10  ST0T/6T/10 usdp 'TT089-0//84 £7/899195 TYTIHSNETT / NVOTIIWVAIW - 594707
ST/E/T - ADMIANT AVMYYLYH
55 G70Z/52/T0 SZ0T/6L/T0  SZ0T/6e/TO uadQo  befefeT /T089-0LETT #T68//T95 TUIHSYEIY / NYOTHAWVATIW - S9/70T
: s90IASSS AL DNand - 00°££9 (1E39P 10
00°59F% T SUORDESURL] S0ICAUT s[ejol BuRsNgnd - 06 PEg B3RP Pola0
NI SIDTAYAS
00°55F SZ0T/TE/T0  G20T/TE/T0  Se0e/1E/10 usdo BuisnieADE  TT-09FTSST-NY AHOLDIIA I9d MOTTEA - Z5E/0T
Bumnysyand - 04"FE9 =R PRIG0
#0955 T SUDDRSURIL I2I0AUT SIEIO] SUCEUNUILIGD ~ QO'ZED |I=9p P00
¥ZfaefeT - ¥T/oz/T1 STIX
¥ERL SeQe/6e/10  Sene/ee/T0 Sz0Z/62Z/10 uadg TZR6GO98TE/8T # 10R  ZRGSY98TE/ST DT II ALTTIIOW 181V - 8E080T
SZ/6E/T - PC/OEfCT
179Z00G0E0068+8ES NOLLYHOJACD
09's8% S20T/€¢/10  SZ0Z/EZ/I0  SZ0T/EZ/10 uedo #10R  SPTOZ9Z000  SNOLLYDINNWWOD WODYIGAW - 618407
SUDRRDILINUINOD - 0O'ZED 1123°D DGO
0z 823 T SUOMIBSUBL] SI0AUT 5|20 SeseyInd Pesd - 00926 11219p 19lGo
NI OZH
veae S20T/6e/T0  SC0e/6e/10  ST0T/6¢/10 usdo Ja1eM pRmoq ¥86THS0 S8 / 1MOJNIAYA H40 NVYDITIND - 01801
SeSElOINg Peod - 00°9TS 1i239p =D
£L69 T €T SUOIDESURY| J010AUL sigol sajddns sousuRiule /iiedsy - OO"EZS (E9P 13O
oFTP €415
# pIeDiGe/a/Tisiony
T6°€ST Se0e/IE/T0  Se0T/TE/I0 STOT/TETO uedo soueuInjiuczeury SSZ300T MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £080T
57501 STOZ/TE/TD  STOZ/TE/T0  SZ0T/TE/TO uado uzap eIg BSZEETZIES NI SLONCAOUd NOSMYT - 0SZ90T
96'59 STQT/TE/T0  STOT/TE/TD  STOZ/TE/TO uado saiddns aued TEES8T TEVMDIVH 938 - S0T00T
£6'55 ST0T/TE/T0  STOT/IE/10  SZOZ/TE/T0 uado sal|ddns Jiedal sl 791881 FIVMTAIYH 9989 - S0T00T
AQuiuiey
MBD DUB “I9A3|
£€6°09 SZ0T/TE/T0  SZOT/TE/T0  SZOZ/IE/TO uadQ  ysny ‘Sey MesURLD 980581 TUIVMJHYH 9939 - S0T00T
sexjddng scueusiuie /ieday - 00°EEZS i193°P 1RG0
Jnig uepu] - 6 Jusugedsg ans
BAIOSHI J5i04 ~ 7§ ouedag
IAITSII 152304 - OET pund
JNOURY S3j0AUT  91B(] JUSWARY 2B PeAledsY Fed 1/9 2ie] =NG 2] =DI0AU]  UOSETY PI”H SMIES UOALISag S20AUT "ON 2210AUT EITSTIETY
srouny ApEnn]) porp] POy

GZ/TE/T0 - ST/10/10 obuey 818@ ang 2010AU]

1/9

hﬂ— n_<_| 291 IUWWIO)) 9AI9S9.d 159104:86400TINd

PLOSI(q
JAIISII]

18930,




87 40 6 ebed Wd Z5:9¢:€0 SZ0Z/%0/Z0 uo Ape3 peis Aq umy

Se/TE/T - T/ LTz ADUINT AVMVHLYH
LLTE ST07/62/10 ST0Z/62/T0  S20T/62/T0 usdp 19T0b/-0589€ 6BL/8E798 ATHSHEAS / NYITEIWYAIW - S9/4/01
seoMIas AYTRN o1Gnd - 00°ZE9 1ewp Palgo <
66664 T SUOMDESUEL] 83/0AUT S]E101 BLORRILNIIIOD - O TED IERP elio S
9560 S80S # pieD
66756 Se0e/6e/10  S20T/62/10  SZ0E/57/10 usdo {Ge/T/Teuwmuepeng 86875 MNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £080T

SUOREIIUNWRIO) - 00'TED e8P PO
Mg 2oURIIOQ - €6 suniedaq gns

06'250'51$ T SLOIDeSURL] S[0AUT SI10] JNjg UBIPUT - 75 Juswiiedag qns
08'0b0'1S$ 9 SUCIDESURI| 30J0ALIY SIEJC {EMORITUE)D BPISING - 00 FP9 181D 15[U0
6C61E SZOZ/TE/T0  SEOT/TE/T8  ST0T/TE/T0 uadp [0IMSs AJUNoosS BZ950SE  SHIIAMIS ALDMNO3S YVIN ¥Ad - 85TE0T
68" TET SZ0T/62/10  S20e/6T/10  ST0T/6Z/T0 usdg 884 AlLILOL 0ERLLT-IS NOLLYYOdd00D SIINIDSY - 820807
201138 F1SeMm
0T'S6% SZOe/ET/T0  se0T/ee/10  Szoe/sz/in uadQ 4nig Gzog Aenuel 12018065648 ONI 3LSYM WNINNITIIW - TT8Z0T
: g1
££°59 SZ0T/EE/T0  SZ0T/EZ/T0  SZ0T/EZ/10 uadp HPI0TSZI00 207 AON SdW SdiW SYTUI-NTHNVD - SEELOT
41
$E'8 SC0T/EZ/T0  ST0Z/€Z/T0  SZOT/€E/T0 uado $PO0TECT00  +E0Z O5G SdW Sdid SYTHL-NTTWYD ™ - SEEZ0T
r .
€807 SZ0Z/ET/T0  SZ0T/Ee/10  szoe/ez/To uado ¥90TSZT00  STOT URL SdIW SdiN SVRIL-NITWYD - SEEZ0T
JEMDERUO) SPISIND - 869 128D Pl0
00°05/% T SUOMDBSURIJ J0ICAUT 50, sdyssequiswl 8 seng -~ 00"EH9 [IR38P 19[00
sz0z
00057 SZOT/TE/I0  SZOE/TE/T0  Sz0e/IE/10 usdo  siemausl diysisquiaw 79187 NOLLYIDOSSY 4509 YMOT - Z8620T
sdiysrequiall ¥ s8nq - 00" 58S 1239p 1300
LTS T SUOMDESURIL DI0AUT SjE30] s[eyuay - 00 SEY IIe39p Belo
. NI OZH
SLLT ’ ST0T/EL/TD  ST0T/ee/T0  SZ0T/Ee/10 usdo [ZIa) s1asuadsip ET0FS0 S8 / LMOdNIAVA 40 NVOTTIND - 0T8/0T
S[RIUDY - DOTEEY (239D 123(GD
0529923 § SUCIDBSUR]Y S3{0AU] Slejo soueusuie] B siieday - 00"8E9 D Pafgo
MIs
Buiye) Joye walsAs
0S'108°T STOT/TE/T0  STOe/1E/10  ST0T/15/10 uadg  oRUD O ||BD S0MAIRS SOSHeY SIDIAYTS WYVTY LSIMATIH - £88E0T
SHUIS Woolyieq
£6°05S SZ0T/IE/T0  STOZ/TE/T0  Se0T/TE/TO0 usdg 40 20185 dleday 0€eeIt 00 AQv¥d 1C - 90€20T
- SIEISOULIBY]Y WIooIyIeq
£9'€78 SZ0Z/IE/T0  SZOZ/TE/T0  SZOT/TE/TO usdo 40 201ADS ieda YebeTT 0D AQv¥d IC - 908701
IS Buiuyhi| (SADOTONHIIAL NHOMLIIN
0F'951°T SZOT/DE/TO0  STOT/DE/TO0  SZ0e/0E/10 : uadQ way; L_mamm BUOY4 BGPER ATYSWYOH) INOHAITIL SIHDNH - £8TZ0T
abewep Bunb
$0°07S’E §20Z/e¢/T0  STOZ/EZ/T0  Sz0T/ee/10 usdg 03 Onp SDIAIRS Jiedal TPIEGPE STDIAYIS ALTIMOTS ¥VIW ¥3d - BSTEOT
SoUBUAUIRY 1§ sieday - 00°SE9 1Ep PI[ao
4njg ueipul - Z6 ouitedsg gns
SAIRSDId 355104 -~ £ Jusuniedsg
DNIDEAIG JS_I0] - QET pund
JUNOWY =DI0AUT  9B(] JUSWAE] 931BQ poAldoay 31eq 1/© 218 =N S1B( SOIOAL]  UGSEay PlRH ST uondrsaq a0l "ON 20I0AUT 10pUSA
SEOnI[[] AImior) PUERT Y0H
5 ICLOSI(]
SZ/TE/T0 - $Z/T0/T0 Sbuey 332Q 2nQ SI0AU] JAIISHIJ

1/9 15310
Aq dV - 391IWWO) dAI9SAId 159104:86300TWH




87 J0 0T abed

IWd 7§:97:£0 SZ0Z/P0/20 uo Alie] PEIS A UMy

©w
o
52167954 61T SUCHDBSLIEL| SI0AUY 5|10} BAJSSSL 3500S ~ DET PuUnd
521517953 6L SUCLIBSURLL BDI0AU] - S|Ej0]. BAlasaId 152104 - TE Usuntedaq
15 741% € SUDROESURL) B0I0AT SIRCL }1Bd SIruel0q ~ £6 JUsWiiedeg qns
75163 7 SUCHDESURL] SDI0AUL S0 senjalRs ANIRN SHAnd - 99°LE9 [Ie3=p pelgo
SZ/PT/T - vT/TT/ET ASRINT AVMYHLYH
SLBT SZOT/TE/T0  SEOE/TE/10 Se0Z/1E/TD uado HT0P/-090/E 9%E0TEZ9S TATHSYTA [/ NYDTAWNYAT - §9//0T
SaoIAIRS AINEN JGnd - 00°Z58 239D 1RiQ0
Mied asueueq - £6 LRWHedag gng
DAIDSDId 15200 - Z£ IUsuniedsg
DALDSTA 159404 ~ OET Purd
JUNOUTY S0I0AUT | 212(] JUSWARY 212(] PaABoay aeq /o B]eg engd ajeqd e0ICAUT  UCSESY PlsH SMeis Uondiuasaq =I0ALl] O SDI0ALT J0pUIA
srounT KImnoD pesy 0N
PLISI
 ST/TE/TO - SZ/T0/T0 96uRy s1eq ang 2010AU] IAIISIIF
/5 18910

Aq dV - 930D dAIRSAId 159104:86300T W4




82 Jo 11 sbed

Wd 25:9Z:£0 SZOT/A0/20 w0 Alzeg peis Aq umy

69205 ST0T/80/10  5T0T/80/10 S20T/80/10 usdg @onpoJd felwiue QET9186EE VMOI ODSAS - 08407
0847 ST0T/80/10  ST0E/80/10  §Z0Z/80/10 uadg sanalb PTHIET 00 AlddNS NYZLSIM LYIED - 99707
sejiddns Supetado - 0oZZs =19 180 S
WBUIPUUT R 84D JRWIILY 00Z dd - 80 Jusuniedeq ang
89e5ess 0T SUOHDBSURI] 20I0AUE Si=iod siueag [epsds 1§ W2ibodd 007 44 - £0 Juswiedaq gns
00’073 7 SUOHDESLEL] IDIoALT S{Eq0), stiusIRqLURI i SaN - G029 I1B39R (a0
OPTZZETS S2/2/T
00°00T STOC/LT/T0 S0T/LT/T0 SZOT/L1/T0 usdg ‘diysiagqusw fyzy 895067 JINVE TYNOILLYN 410 - £#080T
SHTZZETS 'Sefef1
00'E0T Se0Z/LT/T0  STOT/LT/T0 S20Z/L1/T0 usdgo ‘diysisquiaw fyyz 0T5¢ MNYE IYNOLLYN 410 - £50801
sdjysiaquIsy @ $ong - GO'THY |1239p Palyo
66°/5% T SUDMIESURL 8310AU] 5|230] $e0iMeg JeLelSSEtId - 00FTED [IBlep DR[O
9bTTLETS
§g/a/T ‘eseqeep
00°SY SZOT/LT/TO  STOZ/LT/E0 SZ0E//1/10 usdg  JsIunjoA fsansitjop 60/918 MNYE TYNOLLYN d10 - 40807
9% TEZETS
¥e/0e/eT ‘alemyos
66'72 STOT/LT/I0  SZ0T/ZT/T0h S20T/L1/10 uadp soidedl BGopY  HIEPE/C96T JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T
SOIALIBS [BUOIESRIGId - GO TE9 112390 PSlo
{0D0"TOTS) T SUOE2ESUBY| 80I0AUT SIEI01 SaSEYaANg POO - GO'9TS |[238p Palyn
9pTTZETS
Se/4/T ‘pungal
(o0'10T) SZOT/LT/I0  SZOZ/L1/T0 SZOT/L1/10 usdg Bunme sap-Al SLET89 YNVE TYNCLLYN 10 - £4080T
SOSEUDING Pood -~ DO'STS HEWD 103000
66'86% T Suopsestel] oAUl SIZ101 000'T$ opun dinbg 3 5{00) |IBWS - 06 ZS IE19p DRlG0
SYTZTETS TSe/8/T
66°86 SZOZ/LT/T0 STOT/ZT/TO ST0e/L1/10 uado ‘salddns ssep Juozewy CE0BPPE MNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
009°CS sopun dinb3 33 S|00] ([BWS - 00'HES 119D 18[00
9L°0/% T SUOIDESURI) 8DI0AUT S0 sefddng Bunelsds - 00°7ZS 1e19p Palgo
9bTZZETS (52/01/1
T 09 Se0e/LT/I0 STORfLI/T0 Se0eE/L1/10 uadQ ‘ss||ddns ssep {uozewy SHTIL6S YNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £H080T
ObTZCETS 'SZ/6/T
50T Se0T/LT/T0 ST0E/LT/10 SZ0Z/LT/10 usdg saiddns ssepp ‘uozeusy 00%L2LE YNYS TWNOLLYN Q10 - SF080T
saf|ddng Bugetado - 00°2ZS (1€19p 1elgD
#9'581% 7 SUohoeSURl S00AU] siene) Buppog/wlonur - 00" HT 1I218p 1S[G0
INI
0508 SZ0e/UE/T0  SZ0Z/0E/10  ST0C/08/10 uadp SLU= Wiogun PEZOS  SA0O0D DNLLHOCS IAOTAITAG - £ETZL0T
9bTEZEIS ST/6/T
BUIROPR wioun
FT'50T SZOT/LT/T0  STOT/LT/T0 STOZ//T/T0 uadg 0D Buipel | laning T/69ES0E JNVE TYNOILYN 10 - £4080T
Bulyzoisuosiun - 00FEY I1e3ep 1algo
s3uang [2125ds 1§ weibicud 0072 dd - £0 wswiedad gng
BAIBSRIY 152404 - £ Jusunledsg
00Z 1JeIN - TET pund
JUNoLsy 2DI0AU] 33 JUBLUARY 218 PaAlRDSY 3eq 1/ 2]eg =ng S8 WIOAU]  U0S29Y PI°H SNIRIS uondinsaq sa1oau] "ON S0I0AUY JOpUSA
sxowiT Yooy pueisy Yooy

ST/TE/T0 - §2/10/10 sbuey s12Q @ng 85i0AUT

1/9

Aq dV - 9911WWo) SAIRSAId 159404:86300T N4

PLOSE
JAIISIIJ

18310,




8z 40 7T =bed . Wd 25:92:£0 SZ0Z/10/c0 U0 ARl DEIS AQ Uy

91897805 'S2/2/1

07T SZOT/ET/I0  SE0T/ET/10 SZ0ZT/ET/T0 uado SEIXD {UOZEUN 005k, L MNYE TYNOILYN 70 - £5080T
91892806 'ST/Z/1

89'/5 SZOZ/ET/I0  SZOT/ET/T0 S20T/ET/T0 uado ‘decs ysip Juozeuy EF70T0P MNYG TYNOLLYN 10 -mgwa

9189¢R0S S¢/¢/T
5121 wnuenbe

28'69 SZOC/ET/T0 SZOT/ET/TI0  Se0¢/ET/10 uedo {Bunesuibug enby 8/9/E MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
9189Z805
‘gz /e/T ‘sdsem apsesed

0T i+ SZOT/ET/I0  STOT/ET/Y0  S20Z/ET/10 uado sauebip oolgly 616657 SNYd TYNOLIVN 410 - £2080T
9TRGZR0S ‘se/elT

00'6T Ge0Z/ET/10 SZOT/ET/T0 S20T/E1/10 uado ‘ging geay [uozewy 7-992401S MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
97897805 +ST/E/T

96'SE SzZ0zZ/EI/I0  Se0T/ET/10  SZOT/ET/TIC usdp  fsamoq Aeids fuozewry T-0F05k// MNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5+0807T
91897805 'ST/E/T

86°S/T SZOT/ET/T0  SZOT/ET/T0  SCOE/ET/T0 usdo poc; p1q ‘uczewy G98TZSS MNYE TWNOLLYN 70 - £6080T
91897 R0S ‘ST/e/T

6TY SZOT/ET/I0  SEOT/ET/I0  STOT/ET/TO uado SPEBIPG UoZRUWY 6598718 WNVE TYNOILYN G10 - £+080T
91897805
S fefT 1IRuLomap pagq

LETET SZOZ/ET/T0  SZOZ/ET/T0  SZ0Z/ET/T0 usdg ‘Aiddns uosbid |eqoID 598Ep MNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £#080T
91897805 SZ/E/T

056 SZ0T/CL/T0  ST0CfET/I0  SZOT/ET/IC usdg unfod fjrisueg Jejjog £TerT ¥NVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - SL080T
91892805
) gz /q/T fsieueiuad

BESE STOZ/ET/T0  STOZ/ET/ID  Se0E/E1/T0 uedp poo] ‘uczeury 0v8S0ZS WNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - €4080T

9T897R0S ‘67/S/T
!s1En|4 winenbe

70'6TT STOT/ET/T0  STOT/ET/T0  STOZ/ET/T0 uado g iad sanuedy  THZF06EDTT YNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £%080T
91892806 52/9/1

89'zZ9 SZOZ/ET/T0  STOE/ET/T0  S20Z/E1/T0 : usdg.  ‘spuzy 3oy ‘uozewy 857¢6C6 MNYE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4-080T
978978505
6z/£/T iseouds

0s°ZeT SZOT/EI/I0  SZOT/ET/T0  SZOT/ET/TIO usdp ‘seno|f ‘syoay {udzewy 9L0SEL L MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £-080T
97892805
15¢/9/T Iopwoula]

95871 SZ0Z/ET/T0  STOT/ET/ID  STOT/ET/T0 usdo  ‘splenB uwys Juozewy 0105821 MNYE TYNOLLYN d10 - £080T

(S0¥SANTT

009es SeOT/ET/I0  SeOe/EL/T0 SE0Z/ET/10 uadQ m,mmcsm:m sud 08 FES/ 3 INTH) STUOY DOASANI] - POESOT
uippeq jewliue

ST'60% Se0z/80/10 SZ0Z/80/T0 S20Z/80/10 uadg WS ‘SisLLIEM pUBYy F9T0zZE DNI SNISTAML - §T6/0T

07'98% SZ0Z/80/T0  S§Z02/80/T0  SZ0T/80/T0 uado aonpo.d jewiue T860TS6EE YMOIL 0JSAS - $08/0T

solddng Bugeedo - 04'225 12190 18I0
JUBWILSIILY 3@ S1B) JRUIUY 907 44 - 80 Jusuniedsq gns
SAISSDIG 1SDI04 - 7€ Weumedag
O0Z IGB{N - TET pund

JUNOLWY S0I0ALT  =1ed JuaiAed 23R paAicdoy =1eq 1/ R ong S1B( WIOAUT  LI0SeSY PRH SIS UORGLDGH] 2010AUT *ON 2210AUT 1OpPUSA
sroay Koy POEISE TR
LI]ST.
GZ/TE/TO - §Z/10/10 obuey 812G ang S0I0AU] . L4 a

JAIISIIT
359109

1/9
Aq dV - 9911WIWO) SAI3SId 152104:86700T N




8¢ Jo €T abied

Wd €5:92:£0 SZ0Z/0/Z0 U0 Ales pes Ag uny

9T85Z80S Fe/L1/eT

8p°82 SZOT/ET/TI0 STOT/ET/I0  S20e/ET/TO0 usdg  ‘suswipuod fuozewy T-1929/716 YNVE TYNOLLYN 70 - £880T
9T89780S ‘FT//T/TT e
{Buippaq ‘docos
10729 STOT/ET/I0  STOT/ET/T0 S20z/e1/10 usdo sujueya Juozeuny 1929416 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
Yeletfen
SaUsIp ‘sLLIom
96°S6 SZOC/ET/T0  SZOT/ET/16  STOE/ET/I0 uadp ‘Adoued {uozewry 0T+/866 MNYE TYNOLLYN G100 - ££080T
9TRYZR0S pe/L1/zT
8/'99 STOT/ET/T0  SZOZ/ET/T0  SZOT/ET/TD uado Ispays {uczeury 89ZH8ST MNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - 080T
91892805
e //T/2T tozelb
56'59 SZ0T/ET/T0  SZOZ/ET/TO  SZOT/ET/TC usdg Buizewe [uozewy £E0S9ST JINVE TYNCLLYN 410 - £+080T
91897805
/T2 Lepeay
91°/9 Ge0C/ET/T0  SZOZ/ET/T0  S20T/S1/T0 uadQp Buibuey luozewy TH8S9FE MNYE TYNQLLYN Q10 - £5080T
97897805
WE/LTIET Aeang
899 SZOZ/ET/T0  SZOZ/ET/T0  Se0e/ci/10 usdo  ‘sqing 9314 g wuey PHSET/62 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
971897805
%z/L1feT sbuu
96°6£1 STOT/ET/I0  STOZ/ET/T0  SZOZ/ET/10 usdg  eun| Buoy fj2A wied £8/9€07T08 YNV TYNOLLYN Q10 - £#0801
91897805
Y2 /]1fzT 1Hezniues
SEE SZOT/ET/T0  Se0T/ET/T0  S20Z/ET/10 uadg puey {uozeury TEEREEBS MNYE TWNOLLYN 10 - £40807
91897805 +e/31/7T
SE'E0T STOT/ET/T0  STOT/ET/T0  SZ0T/ET/10 usdg  ‘Isbelal plig Amau) 96185/ S05T J%NVE TYNOILYN 10 - £50807T
91892805 We/LT/TT
SWwinl JUStYdLUR
BE'FIST SZ0T/ET/T0  SZOT/ET/10  STOT/ET/T0 usdo  fEuBlUOLALL 0RO £TESTT JNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £#080T
91897805
HzfeT/et isimog
9667 SZOE/ET/TO  Sz0e/E1/10  SZOZ/ET/10 usdo  Ispaay mojs {uozewy T-STOCTOF YNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
ST89ZR0S Fe/6T/TT
66'5€ SZOT/ET/TO  SZ0e/S1/10  SZ0e/e1/i0 usdo  SInuU peXiU ‘uozZelwy T-CEREEES JINVE TYNOILYN 10 - £4080T
91892805 vz/6T/2T
SpMog ‘sig)iewl
6910 SZOC/ET/T0  STOZ/ET/T0  SZOC/ET/10 usdo ‘88zz0U JUoZEWY ZEBEEGS JNVYE TYNCLLYN Q10 - £5080T
91897805
vz/0zfzT simog
PS0bE Se0Z/ET/T0  Se0T/E€T/T0  SZ0Z/E1/10 usdp  “eAeid gAQ fuczeuwy STOETOR SINYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T
_ soy|ddng Gunesedo - 00°ZZS (PR Paldo
JUSWIYDLIT 7} B4ED [EUILY 007 dd - 80 Jusuniedsq qng
2AIDS2Id 155104 - ZE Juswpedeg
002 IGeIN - TET Pun4
JUNOWY 2DICAUT  91B(] JUSWIAR o93BQ paARoay 91eq 1/ 218 sNg@ 21Bg SDjoMU] UOSESY pleH SMES LonduDsa( S0IoAUT "ON SDIOAUT OpUSA
spoerg] KiuaoT puLpE] POF
PLOSI
SZ/TE/T0 - §Z/10/10 2buey 83eQ on@ =010AU] IAIISILJ
1 \ £ IS9I0]

>£ dV - o9 UUIOD) 9AI9SO.ld 159.104:86400T N4




87 0 $7 sbed

lWd Z5:97:€0 570Z/10/20 U0 Al123 DeIs AQ umy

08'/6 s70Z/LT/I0  Se0Z/IT/TD SZOT/LT/T0 uado sanolb TETLET 0D ATddNS NAFLSIM LYID - 9E9T0T
DNI
7500807 Se0T/LT/T0  Se0E/LT/10 S20Z/L1/T0 uado JapJo jzaw 0ZS/E0 ONDIDVd WISVHEIN TvdINID - mmmomS
97897805 =
vzloe/eT sepear °
08 LT 5Z0Z/ST/I0  S20T/ST/T0  SZ0Z/ST/10 usdo a[nday fuozeuny £50T965 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £#080T
91892805
z/Tefer sepesy
DEEST SZ0T/ST/T0  SE0E/sT/T0  S20T/S1/10 uado sladal fuczeuy £50965 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
. 57892805 +2/9¢/¢T :
a4 STOZ/ST/I0  STOT/ST/I0  G20E/S1/10 uedg {lemy 380 ‘uozeury £ETOEeT MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £#080T
91897805
yzfer/eT souEuom
I#'E9 SZ0Z/ST/TI0  ST0Z/ST/10 SZ0T/ST/10 usdg =beiols poo) ‘uozewy T-9999p6T MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - ££080T
91897805
. efoz/TT ‘sbeq reded
T0'H8 SZ07/ST/T0  SZOE/ST/T0  Se0T/ST/T0 uedg  “uaded anssh {uozewy TETH9/L MNYE TYNOLLYN GIQ - £p080T
91897805 wT/9TfTT
65'06 SZOT/ST/I0  SZ0Z/CT/16 STOE/ST/T0 usdp  feum ‘seqeld fuczewy 990061 MNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £90807T
91897805 %Z/9T/Z1T
08°6E SZOZ/ST/I0  STOT/ST/T0  S20E/ST/10 uRdQ X1 ewiuR TuBWIEBM ETTEY MNVE TYNOILYN @10 - £+080T
91897805 ‘bz/8e/cT
T9'8T Se07/ST/10  Sene/ST/T0 SZ0Z/ST/10 uadp ‘sqing s|gdad ‘uozewy /587957 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
97892805 +T/08/ZT
38 GZOZ/ST/T0  SE0T/ST/T0 SE0C/ST/10 usdQ Iseuspeq UozRUY 9T0/T2E MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40807
91897808 ‘FE/0E/TT
£9°GST SZ0Z/ST/T0  Sz0Z/ST/10  S20e/ST/T0 vedg - issoids fuozeury 6120852 MNVYE TYNOLLYN a10 - £+080T
[ETTF SZOT/FT/I0  Ge0T/FT/T0  STO0T/PT/TO uadQ sonpold jeuue $8887855E YMOTL ODSAS - $08Z0T
9/ SRl SZOZ/ET/T0  SZOT/ET/T0  SZ0T/eT/10 uadp sanpoud [euwiue 8TEFCE6EE YMOL O0SAS - 080T
91897805 HT/91/CT
67 TE SZ0T/ET/T0  STOT/ET/ID  STOE/ET/T0 usdo  ‘spienb uys {uozewy T-bSH/9%2 WNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £+0801
9TR9780S %E/9T/CT
{Burppag dwsay
000441 SZOT/ET/T0  STOT/ET/10  Se0Z/ET/10 uadp  {dwey uoluiuog pio PLIPCE MNYE TYNOLLYN 410 - £5080T
9T89780S ‘+7/91/7T
‘swionuq “sqng
(4 SZ0T/ET/10  SZOE/ET/T0 SZOT/ET/TO0 uadQ 189y o9 B uLled T-HHSHTL6T YNYE TYNOILYN Q10 - ££080T
91897808 FT/LT/CT :
61'ET STOZ/EI/T0  SC0Z/ET/T0  STOT/EL/T0 usdg fuzd ysen luozeury £E90TED YNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £#080T
9T89TR0S
BT/LT/ET IseuRRIOD
IEET SZOT/ST/T0  SZOZ/ST/T0  Se0T/E1/10 usdg 1z)depe {uozewy T-SH7#8%8 MNYE TWNOLLYN g10 - £L080T
seiiddng Sunesado - 00"TES [239p VIO
JUSWILPDLILT 7 BIED JELIIUY 00Z g4 - 80 Weunedag ans
BAISSD.IE 159490 - ZE Wsuedaq
007 Igely - TET pund
ILUNOUSY 2DI0AU] 1B JUoWABRY 2181 POAIBoSy S12¢ /5 Jed BN 218¢] SJI0AU]  UOSESY plRH SMIENS UOHLIDS2Q SHOALT *ON 2OJOALIT OpUSA
O[] %3Enen PUREE POR
; LI}ST
S2/TE/10 - ST/10/10 Sbuey s1eQ SN S0J0AUT uﬁ%wﬂ.ﬁ
1/9 18910

Aq dv - @aR1LW0D dAI9SDId 159104:86300T WL




87 40 5T abeq

Wd 25:92:£0 SZ0T/+0/20 U0 AN peig Ag urmy

THT8/9TS vT/er/eT
Isa uny ‘sigpmen

WL Se0¢/ee/T0  SZOZ/ET/T0  Se0z/ez/To uadp WBIU fauequaL - TLLSE090T JNVE TYNOLLYN 710 - £RI80T
sZ/Ee/t ©
Sueldw [euiue ZN

00°59 Se0Z/€e/I0  STOT/€2/10  SZ0T/ez/T0 uadQ  DWH- 00Z SINOTIURS  §27/T ZS8T#0d 00Z IVIN-HSYD ALLAd™ - S6EHOT

LTI ST0Z/LI/T0  SE0T/LI/T0 Se0T/LT/10 uado sonpoud |elue 8TTTER6EE VMOI ODSAS - +08/0T
TGEZRS0S 'SZ/9/T

007zsE SZOT/LT/T0 STOT/ZT/T0  SE0E//T/T0 uedo  fsayddns J9A snisac) BGESRAD MNYE TWNOLLVYN 10 - £080T
TSEZ8S0S
) pefog/et selddns

057871 STOT/LT/I0  STOE/LT/TD SZOT//T/10 uadg  J9zAlRUR - 18ANISTH  /9ZE9HEANI MNYE TWNOLLYN 410 - €40801
15£78508
pe/ozfeT X

05'65F SZOT/LT/T0  ST0T//T/T0 S20e//1/10 uado  |ewue ‘poomaBpap ZETTSETO0 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T
15E78505

HZ/81/2T fsauddns 89812+C

¥6'TLT SE0T/LT/T0 Se0T/LT/TQ S20T/L1/10 uadp [BLLIUE TUCZRLIY -0TS586T YMNVE TYNCILYN Q10 - £+080T
TSET8G0S pT/LTfeT

08°8¢ SCUT/LT/I0  SZOT/LT/T0 S2OT/LT/10 usdp Isayddns 18A {TAMIW £8755£85 MNVE TYNCILYN 10 - £4080T
TSEZRS0S FE/OT/ZT

956 SZ0C/LT/T0  STOT/ZT/TO0  SZOR/LT/10 uedo ‘s31ddns JeA snasAc) 0£Z8TMD MNVE TYNOLLYN A0 - £%080T
TSEZ8S0S
Gz/eT/1 ‘sanddns

2T ITT Se0e/LT/I0  Seor/LT/T0 Se0e/L1/T0 usdo [ELUIUe {uoZewy HHITET JNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - ££080T
TSETSS0S
5z /T1/T {saiddns

P 6IE SeUZ/LT/I0  STOT//T/T0 SEOT/LT/I0 usdo [BLUIUE fUOZeWy £TL96L MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £6080T
TSEZBS0S ST/2/T
;_n_ajm J8A eLUILE

&9/ SEOZ//T/TO STOT/LT/TO STOZ//TIT0 udo  ‘AddnS 39A 1SeMPIN  000-£8520T2 ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
16£28505
iqz/4/T fuonesipaLl

890 SZ0T/LT/T0 SZOR/LT/T0 Se0T/LT/i0 usdp [EWIUR [SN3RA0D 06896AD MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
15£78505
{S2/£/T fuonentpew

98'£97 SZOT/L1/T0 SZOT//T/T0 S20T/L1/10 usdg [BULIE ‘TANN TE£59/985 MNYE TWNOLLYN d10 - £5080T
_ GT89Z80S 'ST/8/T

86'/2 S20Z/LT/T0 ST0Z/LT/10 SZOT/AT/10 usdo fiopssy sindsd {Uozeury [PE00ES JNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £6080T
9TRYER0S
5¢/01/1 ‘sayddns

647808 SE0C/LI/T0 STOT/LT/T0 Se0e//1/10 usdo [pwiuz fuozewry /81058 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - ££080T

safjddng Sugelado ~ §°ZZ S [1=1ep PRlog
JUSIILPLILT 2 Si2D [eluyY 00Z dd - 80 iueunkedag ang
DAIB5D1d 158104 - TE WuBuneda

_ O0Z IqeiN - TET pung

WNOWY DICAU]  =1J WBWIARH S1BQ PeAls0od 3eq 1/9 g sNG o1B( SOIOAUT  UOSESy DeH SMES LIORALIDSa SD10AUT *ON SDI0AUT 0pusA

B[OTT SNNeT PeRE] PIOH

PLSI
IAJISII]

18210,

SZ/1€/10 - S2/T0/T0 sbuey s32g °ng 8210AUT

1/
Aq dv - 9913WWO0) dAI9SDId 152404:86300T W4




82 J0 9T 9bed

IWd Z§:92:€0 S20T/+0/Z0 Lo Ale3 PRIS AG UMy

91897808 “»T/TTiTT

66CC SZOT/ST/T0  STOT/ST/T0 SE0Z/41/10 usdp fued 1snp fuozeury T-620/£9¢ MNVE TYNOLLYN 0 - £4080T
9T89780S bZ/9e/TT o
8/'96 GZ0Z/ST/I0  STOZ/ST/T0 S20T/S1/T0 uado {slmD ||eJ3 fuozewy 9072LES YNYE TYNOLLYN 410 - £5080T
91897808 F7/9T1/CT
ER0ET te0g/ET/T0 ST0Z/ET/T0  SZ0T/ET/T0 usdg (IS [0 I0ASA 868971 MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £4080T
91892805
ge/s/T ‘api A1ages ‘mes
86 ¥ Ll S70T/EL/T0  STOT/ET/T0  STOT/ET/10 usdp  uleyD 1994 pue wied S0ESE00E MNYE TYNOILYN 10 - £FD80T
000°1$ 4opun dinb3 B sjooL. JIPWS - 00'VES 1123P PR[G0
88°269'GES £8 SUOMDEBSUEL] SDI0AUT sizo L, senddng Bupeledo - OG22 I8P PRiqo
18 /%€ STOT/0E/T0  STOT/OE/TO  SZOZ/OE/TO uadQ sonpo.d |eue 8T/ ¥86EE VMOT 00SAS - +08/0T
£F'SSh SZOZ/0E/T0  STOZ/OS/T0  SZ0z/0E/T0 usdo sonpo:d [ewue 6Z9SHRGEE YMOI 00SAS - +08/0T
suonedipaw
SO'6ST SZOT/0E/T0  SZOE/0E/TQ  STOZ/OE/TD usdo feuiue ‘saddns 184 TIORDGE 0D A1ddNS AYYNTYILIA MW - 69€/0T
099057 SZ0T/0E/T0  STOT/OE/TC  ST0T/0E/T0 uado 2P LWL 999012 ONI TIIW IRIVEd YIS - 246407
T5'65E Sz0T/ee/10  STOT/ET/TD  SZ0e/Ee/10 uado sonpo.d [Pl SEBGERBEE YMOI ODSAS - #08/01
MEIS 59[e] 09 S3|.q
00°565 Se0z/eT/T0  S20ZfEe/10  S20T/ET/T0 uadp 04 Aey xiW sself eyeye SZOZTLT SL¥IF0M NVAY - 968701
8IZITTIS T/8e/TT
8508 SZ0Z/ET/T0  Se0e/ee/T0  S20Z/52/10 usdg  ‘sainpy Bl foaled 96£TCT JNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
S6/8 FT/8T/TT
fsanddns |ewue
86°05 Sz0T/ce/T0  S20T/ET/10  STOT/ET/10 uadp 33d wnuenby acy 70857 JNVE TYNOLIVN 010 - £4080T
S6/8
Yeferfer sumpo
0T'285E S70T/ET/T0  Se0T/eT/T0  SZOT/eT/10 usdg UsZoJ4 {01 JuSpoy 672598 MNYE TYNOILYN Q10 - £5080T
. T+18/91S
SZfot/T s
89'9£T SZ0Z/ee/10  ST0Z/€e/T0  S20T/ET/10 uadQ e 3D JeH dol 90T/t JNYE TYNOLLYN Q70 - £4080T
THI8/9TS
Iez/a/T suom
Jdns ‘swiom [eaw
06'6EE SZ0e/ET/T0  ST0nE/eT/10 Se0e/ez/10 uado  ‘Wwded 39U 1BH dogt €014/ MNYS TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
THT8/91S Z/1E/2T
1SIY ANY ‘SISMEL
ra v §e08/E2/T0  ST0Z/ET/T0  SZOT/ET/10 usdg b feurdequul FE9GH000T WNYE TYNOLLYN 010 - £#0801
THT8/9TS WT/He/eT
swiom sadns
SH'8TIE SZOT/SE/T0  §20T/Ee/10 Se0T/EE/ 10 uado  {uldeq 3epLD Jey doyt 89£9/ 1 MNYE TYNOTLYN d10 - £5080T
ssijddng Sunerado - 00°ZZs 1219P PO
JUDRIYSELIET 3§ 24E7 [BUIUY 007 dd - 80 Juswpedsg qng
DAIDSTI 352404 - ZE juowpedaq
_ 007 1g2IN - TET pund
JUNOWY DI0AUT | 2]eq JUSLIAR] 1B PeAROSY 3eq 1/ O1B(] ohg]  =jeq eoi0AlUT  UOSEIY PIRH SMES UondiIBsac] =010AU] “ON 221CAL] FGIIETY
SIOU[ Ao’y pubE] PO
PLISI
SZ/T1E/10 - §2/10/10 =buey 818Q onQ SSi0AUL JAIISOIJ
/9 15910

Aq dV - 291HWIWIOD DAISSDId 159404:86300TIWL




8Z 4o /T =bed Wd ZS9Z:£0 S20¢/v0/20 uo Alleg pEIS AQ urry

HIINTD T
09'£5T SZ07/80/T0  SZ0T/BO/T0  SZ0Z/90/10 usdg S4NoU o] 18A 0£50027 AUYNTAILIA ATINV TYWINY - 0/pS0T
HLENIDTIVD
00sve §Z0Z/80/I0 S20Z/80/T0 SZ0Z/20/10 usdgo SN0 LOS] 13A 0T+002T AUYNTHZLIA ATIAYL TYININY - ow&a
YAINTD WD
0091 SZ0Z/80/T0  SCOZ/8L/TO  SZOE/80/10 usdo SNoy Yoal 39A STT00ZT AUYNTIILIA ATIWVE IYIWINY - 04907
YILINID WD
09°0/% SZ0Z/B0/T0  SZ0Z/80/T0  SZ0Z/80/T0 uadp SINGY Y281 19A +SE66TT AAYNTHALITA ATINVS TYWINY - 84790T
YIUINTD THvD
00°9%% 570Z/80/10  §202/80/T0  SZ0Z/80/10 uado SINCY Uo33 JaA 966671 AUVNTIILIA ATINYL TWIWINY - 024907
YIUINID v
00"9t¢ SZ0Z/80/10  5e07/80/10  Sz0Z/80/10 u=dg SINGY L3 JaA 99466TT AAYNTHILTA ATTIINYS TYWINY - 044907
SALLID QvNd JHL
DO 0PS 6Z02/80/I0 5T0T/80/T0 ST0Z/80/T0 usdg sinoy 1aA STREST -0 ¥ILINID ADNIDUIWT TWWINY - 65T00T
SILLID avnd IHE
00°029°1 SZOT/R0/T0  ST0T/80/T0  S20T/80/10 usdgp SN0y JoA 0E/EST 40 ¥ALNID ADNIDYIWT TYWINY - GSTOOT
SATLED aVND IHL
00°029°T S¢0Z/80/I0 STOZ/30/T0  520/80/10 uado SINOY 12A B09EST  JO ¥ILNID ADNIDUIAWT TYWINY - 6STOOT
_ SALLD AvNd IHL
00°091°C Se0¢/80/10  ST0Z/80/T0  SZ0Z/80/10 uadg Sinoy JaA 0SPEST S0 ¥ALNID ADNIDUIWT WVIWINY - 65T00T
SALLID avnd IHL
00°6/9 SZ0T/R0/T0  S20¢/80/T0  §20T/80/10 uadp SIN0Y J8A TLEEST 40 ¥ALNID ADNIDYIWI TWWINY - 65TQ0T
SALLTD AVND IHL
00°080°T SZ0Z/80/TC  SZ0Z/80/16  SE0T/80/10 usadp SINOH 12 Z6CEST 40 MIINID ADNIDUIWT TYIWINY - 65T00T
SIDIAIDS |EUCISS3Y0Ld ~ Q0*TED 1129p 15[G0
00°05£'2$ 7 SUOLDBSURI| 9DI0AUT S|l wenReInps § Buiwel ] - 06°0ES B8P a0
7565
52/6/T ‘doysiom

007000 Sz0e/ee/10  Szoe/ez/10  Sede/ez/1o UadgQ Jadesy Buiinsucd IWD Faxa JINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T

91897805 $7/61/21T
Buiuey anasal
00°'05€ GZ0T/ST/10  SZOT/ST/T0  SZOT/ST/TO usdg [ewjue 3618 My 8419 JINVE TYNOILLYN 410 - ££080T
uoneosnpy g BuitsRal - DO"OE9 11239p PO

99°S£8°7§ £ SUORDESURLL S)I0ALT slEjo). 0TS Jepun dinbg 3 sjo0f j2WS - GO'PES 129D PRIO
60°200°T SZOE/€E/T0  ST0z/eg/10  Seonz/ee/in usdg dwnd uosryul Al £SZTE68S 0D ATddNS AMYNIEILIA IMIW - 69E/0T
TSE2850S
eZ/p1/T isisjeay
7048 SZOT/LT/T0 Se0T/LT/T0 STOT/LT/10 uado Ly {uozeuny 690528 JNVE TYNOILYN Q10 - £40801
TSEZ/S0S
ISZ/TT/T ‘seyddns
66°/T Ce0Z/LT/T0 STOZ/LIfT0 SZ0e/LT/10 uado [eunuE {ugzeury £2/96( MNYE TYNCLLYN 410 - £5080T
000'TS 4epun dinb3 R sjo0) |[RWS - Q0'PZS (1938P DRIGO
ILDUYDLIUT B SIBD [RIUY 007 43 - 80 auLedag gns
SAIDSTIG 150404 - ZE Jusluedag
0O0Z KJBIN - TET pury
JUNOWY SDIOAUT  S1BQ IUSWABY 2380 Pailadsy 218 /9 184 ong  91eQ S0l0AUT | UCSEDY PlRH SENS uondunsag S310AUT "ON SQIOAU] 10pUSA
SEOUE] Ayehor) pEsy R0y
PLISIq
SZ/IE/10 - S2/10/10 sbuzy 938Q 9NQ 3010AU] JAISSII]

1/9 18910,
Aq dv - 9911WIWI0D SAIDSAId 159104:86300T W




8r Jo 81 abed

Wd 25:9Z:£0 Se0z/F0/z0 U0 AleT DRIS AQ UMy

SZ/PL/T
‘gurad ubil asiuoIny N ™
9/ 6L SZ0T/PI/I0  SZOT/PT/T0  ST0T/PT/ID uedo soppol aieg  §¢/T 0G8T#2d 00Z IGVIN-HSYD ALLAd ™ - 965801
91897805 S7/1/T
{2104 Is/u0onLanu
8PS SZOZ/ET/I0  STOT/ET/T0  SZ0T/ET/10 usdp  ‘ssaudxa uur AepijoH S6£UST MNVE TYNOLLYN T10 - ££080T
PaRL] - §OTEEO 120D PI(Q0
LTECTS € suOpDBSURI} BIIOAT S{230)1 SUOIEDIUITIO) - GG EED 139 Poiao
TSEERS0S
%T/TE/LT tAsdoau
8coF SZOZ/LT/T0 STOT/LT/T0 S20T/LT/T0 uzdo -Buiddiys Hgpad £9-LEL-E8/ P MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - S4080T
TSET/S0S
pZ/Te, /2T "Asdauau
60°65 Se0T/LT/T0  SZOT/LT/TG STOT/LT/T0 usdo -Buiddiys gpes4  £80ER-TLLb MNVE TYNOTLYN Q10 - £4+080T
, 91R0Z80S HE/LT/TT
llgjsues] |Bulue
0L 4T Se0e/ET/T0  STOZ/ET/T0  SZOZ/ET/TO0 usdo -eBIRUD ([0l ABMIIOY T /ZT/SSZ0SSNA MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+080T
SUCHEDIUNIIWOY - HO°ZES 125D 180
09°51S'91$ £7 SUOIDRSLIRL ] SDI0AUT S[E10] SESIAIDS [EUDISSOI0L] ~ DOTLE (18P 103[G0
00'00E ST0Z/Se/10  STOT/ET/T0  SE0Z/sT/T0 uadg  Asdososu J2.uB8 eieD  8000ESELTIAL SIONITII 40 ALISYIAINN - £TZE0T
007082 SZOZ/LT/T0  ST0E/L1/T0 SZ0E/L1/T0 uedg  Asdopeu Bopoueid  6TO0I9IEFEA SIONTTII 40 ALISYIAINA - £1/€0T
0008z STOZ/LTTO STOZ/LT/T0 SZ0C/LT/T0 usdg  Asdousosu Bid esuinB  TZ0O9TEHFCAL SIONITH 40 ALISHIAINN - ET/E0T
TGEZ8G0S
BT/8T/ET AInsueD #0857 0
DOFET SZOT/LT/T0 STOT/LT/T0 Se0eE//1/10 uedo qe| ‘sogsouBeiq yssiuy -TTHE0Z-b SINVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £#080T
TSE7]S0S
G /6T Teenynte0
00°s¢ SZOT/LT/T0  Se0e/L1/10 Se0T/T1/10 usdo  LeRY U 18A [BAO|D) £EYZSI0ONI MNVE TWNOLLYN 710 - £3080T
0082 STOTMHT/I0  Sede/FT/T0 S20Z/P1/T0 usdo Asdoloau s|Rday 050TH-+Z SIONITII 40 AJISHAAINN - £7/£0T
91897808 ‘SZ/€/T
I0PRAUCD JUSUILDLILS
00°08T’s STOT/ET/TO  SZOT/ET/T0 ST0Z/ET/TO usdo ‘Bupinsuo) Jebpay. 5100 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £7080T
YILNTD FHYD
00'€ZT 520T/90/10  ST0E/80/T0  SC0Z/80/T0 uadp SIN0L D3] 194 T2ZST0ZT AUYNTIZLITA ATIWYS TWININY - 074901
YAINID TovD
00'9%¢ 5Z0Z/80/10  SZ02/80/10  SZ0Z/80/T0 usdo SIN0Y 1223 18A 0ZsTO0eT AYYNIYELIA ATIWYS TYWINY - 044901
WIINTD FavD
oF' 12T SZ0Z/80/T0 S¢0Z/80/T0  SZ0Z/B0/T0 uado SINCY Yool JoA Z8600ZT AUYNTHILIA ATINVS TYWINY - 044907
BIINID THvD
00'9%E SZOT/80/T0  SZ0Z/80/T0  SZ0T/80/T0 uzdo SINCY Y51 1A [AASHATA AAYNTHALSA ATIWYS TYIWINY - 044901
$20IALDS |RUOISSYOLd - 0O TEY 1B19D 180
JUBILEDLIUT B 34eD) fewiiuy 007 44 - 80 juaunrdsg qng
i BAIDS2A 152404 - 7§ Juausuedsa
: 00Z IqRIN ~ TET pund
JUNOWY =DICAUT  =]B( JUSWARd =]B(Q DSAROTY 31eg /9 23eg aNg S1e(] WIoAU]  UOSEDY PlRH SMigs UORAHISag =210AUT "ON 20]0AUT EEGIETY
Spoupy YInos) PoRE] PO

ST/TE/T0 - SZ/T0/T0 sbuey =1eg =N S2I0AUL

1/9

AQ dV - 99111WLILIOYD) dAI9SD.1d 159104:86300T WA

PLOSI(
JAI9S9Id

18310,




87 40 6T abed Wd 25:92:€0 SZAT/F0/Z0 Uc Aleg pels Ag uny

<
(oY)
o
TE' 160854 QET SUORIBSULI | 2010AU] S[e10] JusLuyILIUT B 24ED [BUILY GOZ dd - 80 Wswkedsq gns
05°60%% g SUO[ESURI | S010AUT Sigjo ). sdiysequisw  sang - §°ZF9 1IE1Rp 120
7568 Ge/6/T
00°sg Se0e/ez/10  Se0T/EZ/T0  Se0T/e/10 uado ‘diyssagquis oI FPORGSH MNYE TWNOLLVN (10 - £080T
75865 5¢/6/T
00'se SZ0T/€Z/T0  SZOT/ET/1¢  seoT/cz/io uadp ‘diysguisw yRI 9790TE0S JINVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £6080T
7565 ST/6/T
00°SE SZOE/EZ/T0  SZ0T/eT/10  S20T/ee/10 uadp ldiysiequawt I W0/857 JINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
7565 'ST/6/T
Idiyslaquiswu ‘ooz
5/°66 Ge0z/ee/10  SzZ0Z/CT/T0  SZ0T/€2/16 udo UIEUNORY aULRABL) Z-£5000 MNYE TWVNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
7565 152/6/T
fdiysiaquwow fooz
G766 SZOZ/EE/T0  STOT/ET/TO0  Sz0T/€2/T0 usdo UlBIunaly auuaiay) £5000 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £$080T
2565
'SZ/6/T ‘diystaquisi
{uoneposse
00'sg SZ0Z/ez/T0  SZOT/E€e/T0  szoz/cz/1o usdo sadasy ouny 30¥F/9E MNVE TYNOLLYN ai0 - £¢080T
9TRYZROS FT/TZ/TT
‘dysisqwsu Jadsay
0osE SZ0Z/ST/T0  SZ0E/ST/T0 S20Z/ST/10 usdg {osse odooy ouiy BGHESRS MNVE TYNOILLYN 10 - £+080T

91857805
e/ 1feT (diysiequiaw
ouy TUonenosse
00'sg ST0C/ET/I0  ST0Z/ET/T0  SE0Z/ET/T0 usdQ iedeay oull  RRSO8PRLEIDL MNYE TYNOLLYN (10 - £4080T
sdiysequIsy 13 song - 00 ZHS 1ERP 180
9 TE$ T SUODBSURL] SDI0AU] S|eICL SISy - 00°6ES e3ep 1algo

TSEC/E0S Se///1
lowyg [ea: Japulk

9% T¢ SZOT/LT/T0 SCOT/LTITG  Seoe/it/i0 uado  ‘Alddng |Eoipay ssOy 6ZE/FT ¥NVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
SIEUSY - 00°6£9 IR 130

¥0'CET'TS £ SUOHDESUR]| S0JOAUT S|EICL AL - OUTEED e3P PI(qOo
ST/ST/T
HuDwRsINguIIRL
4B 3sIuonINU ZN
8/°E6T SC0Z/LT/T0 STOT/LT/T0 STOT/LT/T0 usdo 'S9ppol, e /T TS8T#Dd 00Z TAVIN--HSVD ALtad ™ - 96EH0T
eagi) - 00°EE9 #1239p PRIG0
JUDLIUDLIUG ] S4RD [ERIUY 007 dd - 80 Jesuniededg dng
aAlesald 1Saled - 7€ Jusuiurdag
007 IqRIN - TET pury
IUNGLUY SDIOAUT  =18(] JUBWARY 2)2Q panle0osy 29Bqd 179 21ed 9ng 9B S0IOAU]  UOSESY PRH sSNIETS uoRdiosag =010AU] "0 S0I0AU] Icpuapn,
YOI KINN00 PORE] Y30
pLgsIiq
ST/TE/T0 - §2/10/10 sbuey 818Q 8N S310AUT JAIISII]

1/9 15910
Aq dV - @93HWWO0) SAI9SD.Id 159404:86300T W4




87 40 07 @bed Wd 25:92:£0 ST0Z/F0/Z0 U0 AlleT pels Ag umy
TSETRS0S
b/eTieT Arumu ]
95 07t ST0T/LT/T0 S2OT/LT/T0 Se0e/41/10 uado ‘auoud ‘WoDRIPBIY ¥z81z1 M¥NVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £-6801
I5EZ8508
pT/eT/ET aumu
dmpeg/ssuoyd
89°65C SZOZ/LT/T0 STOZ/ZT/TO S20e/L3/10 uado HESI RN yzozeneT MNYE TWNOLLVN d10 - EX080T
91897805
pz/9e/zT ‘smpesy)
05'ZT SZOZ/ST/T0  ST0E/ST/I0  ST0Z/ST/TO wadg  3lbes-Buddiys 1sdsn £59 SNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - €¥080T
SUOREILNUIWG) - 00°TES 11239p 10
78%50°TS £ SUGHDESURI] SDIOALT SIEI0 1, SADIARS [BUOISSTITA] - GO TES 219D 1300
6099 #/1S
# paeoiqz/L/1isonou
56 SgoT/6T/T0  Ge0T/6T/10  SZ0E/6T/10 uadp  |efeisesudisiul 997 QT0G-/T8/3v30 MNYE TWNOLLYN d10 - £5080T
BuRSOH JSGaMm
05GEL SZ0Z/62/T0  ST0T/6T/T0  SZ0T/6E/10 uadQ 5207 - 69T0-ZN-5Z L2507 SNOLLYDINAWWOD TAIHANIN - $ELL0T
S/85 wefiefel
alad jpsnoded/ulen
§8'597 SZ0T/ET/TO0  szoefee/10  Seoz/ez/ie uado  {foqet 4o 1daq sloul ¥T/ot MNVE TYNOLLYN Q1O - £5080T
SOoLAISS [EUSISSSI0NS - 00" TES 11819P 13=(G0
00'bEeE £ SUCIDBSURI| J0I0AUT SPI0L. $9SRYIang Pood - G5 9TS lIe1ek 1Rl
0016 Ge0z/0€/T0  Se0T/0S/T0  SE0Z/OE/TO0 usdo 1em uojeb § LITWETL ONLLATY15IG NOSNHOL - £TEC0T
00"€9 Se0T/LT/T0 Se0T/ET/I0 SE0Z/LT/TO usdo Jegem uojes § SITW{ZL ONILNETY1SIA NOSNHOE - £1E20T
00°0L §20Z/80/10  S20Z/80/10  S20T/80/10 uadp Jagem uojjeb § 6S6ELTL ONLLNETILSIA NOSNHOL - L1EZ0T
SISEYMN PO - 007925 {i2P PRID
00'66TS T SUOIJBSURI] S3J0AUT s=0). DOO'TS sepun ditby g s|oo) [[BWS - 00'HES l1E12D 10
0S607E0S FZ/9T/ZT
00667 SZOZ/OE/T0  Sz0Z/0S/T0  SZ0Z/0E/T0 uadg  fulod sseooe fWoITN 15/7981SN MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - 080T
P0OTS Jopun dinby g sjoo] jlewsS - 20°FTS 121D 192040
£2'SAT1S T SUORDRSURL] DICAUT si0) seifddns asjpueypIpw doys WD ~ SB'ELS [Eep pIldo
OP66TH# S0AUT
£TG6T'T SZ0T/80/T0  SCOZ/80/T0  STOE/80/10 usdp  ssjpueplow dous Wb 0¥66T  ANVAIWOD ¥IDIDLES 1VOoaWVaLS - 980801
sautidns asipueyosaw doys 1D - SETS N8P 1RG0
SLi% T sucnoEsURI] 00AUT sigie] selddng Supesed - 007ZEE &0 PR[G0
16£78505
{57/91 /7T uaweoe|dal
ned uea Jespesy
SLL SeQe/LT/T0  SEOT/LT/T0 SE0ZT/LT/TO uadg  -SUOISSIWPE TUOZEWY LSHEREY MNYE TYNCLLYN G710 - E%080T
sonddng Sunessdd - 00°22E §2Rp 12000
UCRENSIUIIPY - §T Juspedaa gng
anlesug I1saind - € Jsuedag
007 IqeIN - TET purd
JUROUN 90I0ALT  <1B(] JLBLUARd 218 paAlensy 2eq /o 9JB oh 1B SJIOAUL  UGSESY PISH SITIELS GORALDSa( 20I0AUT DN S0J0ALT JOpPUSA
soappil ey pueEy oy

GZ/TE/T0 - §2/T0/T0 sbuey 212Q 2N 9210AU]

/9

Aq dV - 9911WWO0) dAI9S3Id 159104:86300T W4

PLASI(Y
JAXISIA]

1S910,]




87 o 17 sbed

Wd Z5:9¢:€0 G20Z/+0/Z0 uo Ales peis Ag umy

©
£29s/'ces 92 SUOIPESURL SDJOAUT SEI01 USTENSINUPY - §T juswiedsg gng S
P5°80/°81% T SUOLOBSUE(} IDJOALT SIE10L sepusby JealQ 03 12jsuRl] - TT'TEE Eep PafaD
NVIUNg SHOLISIA
$6'80/7a1 STOZ/OE/TD  STOZ/OE/T0  STOZ/QE/TO uadQ uonngLisig 810k [RI0H  SZ0Z UBC - DDA B NCTINIANOD S3LLIS avind - 60TE0T
sapualy JOYLG CF Bisueil - TTI66 1839p Pl
65°£09% S SUOEDBSURL] SDI0AUT S|G) [ENIORLUCD SPISING - (09 [1219p 1PR{G0
69'1ET SC0Z/6T/T0  SZ0T/6T/T0  Se0E/6z/10 uadQ @24 AlLAUOL 0ERLLT-IS NOLLYYOJH0D SIINIDSY - 82080T
00'THE Gz0e/6e/10  Sz0e/6z/10  S20e/6%/10 uadp PHSOTGZT00  ZN $T0Z AON SdiW SYTUL-NTTWVD ™ - SE£/0T
LLTE SZOT/EL/10  sTOT/6T/T0  S20T/6Z/T0 uado PFO0TSZTO0  ZN +20Z 99 Sdll SYTII-NDIWYD ™ - SEE/0T
$6'18 SZ0T/6E/T0  S20T/6T/T0  ST0e/ez/10 uadp #FS0TSZI00  ZN SZO0F uer Sdi SYTUL-NIINYD - SEE/0T
585
I5g/9/1 Tuonduosgns
66'6T SZOT/EZ/T0  STOT/ET/T0  SZOE/€Z/10 uado Jdpd ‘agopy 6EST MNVE TWNCLLYN Q10 - £4080T
IENPEUCD SPISAND - 00"#H9 IERP 1D3(q0
000283 € suoIpesURl{ SIIoAUT slernt sdiysisquust: g sang - §G°ZH9 11E1RP 1800
TSET8S0S Se///1
00°s€ Se0Z//T/T0  ST0T/LT/T0 S20T/LT/T0 usdo !diusisquel Bz fyyz 8/t/ ANYE TYNGLLYN 10 - £5080T
TSEZ8S0S Ye/ve/eT
00°0SZ SZ0Z/LT/T0  SZOT/L3/10  ST0T/L1/T0 uado ‘diysiequusul Sy 7T09/% YMNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £5080T
TGEZRS0S ‘Se/a/T
00°SE STOZ/LT/I0  S20ZT//1/10 S202//%/10 usdo ‘diysisqusl Wiz vz LTL MINVE TVNOLLVYN a0 - €+080T
sdiysiaquiow: 3 send - G029 I219p PR0
00°5+$ T Suopesuel} a0ICAUT S|230L S|RIURY ~ 00°6E9 lIErD 1alao
0522 ST0T/FT/T0  STOZPT/I0  SZ0Z/PT/TO usdQ - 58 [EuRl uBwdinbs B5TT00Z ONLLNATEISIA NOSNHOC - £TE20T
0577 STOT/FPT/I0  STOC/PI/T0 STO0Z/HT/T0 usdo @3l |2ual Juswidnbe 89TT00Z DNILNETMISIA NOSNHOL - £TIE20T
s[euay - 00" SEY iewp paloo
00°0z1$ T SUOROBSURI| S0j0AUT Sig1oL, BusHgnd - 00 pE9 I1Ie3ep Palao
5485 we/eefTT
00 0zT STOT/ET/T0  Se0T/ET/T0  Se0e/ee/10 usdQ  ‘uonduosgns feAue) 890/ MNYE TYNOLLYN 410 - £+0801
Buysiiand - 00™PEY Ie39p PIUD
¥6'EE/$ § SUCHOESURI} SDIOAUT S|E10 |, SUOKESIUNWIWICT - 00"ZES (IE12D DRlgo
S/85
vz/Te/z] Buddiys
0F'S SZ0T/EZ/10  SZ0R/e/10  SToT/ET/10 uadp -USWELID ‘S4Sn TeTH99 JANYG TYNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T
5/85
FT/LT/ET TUBLIeLI0
0b'G SE0Z/EZ/T0  SE0T/ET/TC  ST0T/ez/T0 usdo -Buyddiys sdsn £80189 JNVE TYNOLLYN @1C - £+080T
SUCNENUNWILIOD - 00 ZEY 235D 199{a0
uoRensEyWPY - 0T Jsuedag gns
BAIBSBId 150404 - ZE Usuuedsg
007 IGeN - TET pund
JUNCLIY 2010AL] =3B JUSWABd 2318 R2ARDSY S1eg /o ale(d ong SR =DIOAU]  UOSESYH DIoH [SNET uenduds=s] S0]0ALT "ON 2D]0AUT FGTSIETY
SPOUFY(] APme) pueEs]) OO

PIOSI
SAIISHIJ

18310

ST/TE/10 - S2/10/10 abuey @1eq ang 2010AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 933110 DAIDSDId 1S9104:86T700T N4




g7 40 ¢z abed IWd 259760 §202/+0/70 U Ale3 10BIS Ag Uy

A1ddNS HOLOW TIONYY

£1°98 SZOZ/ET/T0  STOT/ET/T0  STOT/ET/T0 uadp spde uler]  Z8FESEANOS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINETY QINY -~ 852001
ATddNS UQLOW aTONY
0S'vT SZ0Z/€T/T0  Se0Z/ET/I0 SZOT/ET/T0 usdo Mo maped-gbT ¥OND  OTSZSEANOS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINHEZM O1NY - 8¥Z80T
AddNS ¥OLO0W IONAY
00'0E STOT/EL/T0  STOT/ET/T0  SC0T/ET/10 uadp spyed ulen  TERISEANOS  / SNOILLMIOS HSINTHIY OLNY - 8FZ00T
A1ddnS YOLOW TIONYY
79°/E , STOZ/ET/T0  Se0Z/€1/T0  SZOT/EL/T0 uado S P wel  ZHSTSEANOS / SNOLEMOS HSINIITY QUMY - 8¥Z00T
_ _ A1ddNS YOLOW TIONAY
(£6+ST) SZOT/ET/I0  STOZ/EI/T0  SZOT/ET/TO usdo W bz/150W005 7 SNOILMIOS HSINIHTY QLAY - 8%700T
A1ddNS YOLOW TIONYY
0S°€E Se0T/ET/T0  SZOT/ET/T0  SCOT/ET/TOD uado syed Uen]  9T9ZGEANOS  / SNOLLOIOS HSINKIY OLNY - 8570071
AlddNS HOLOW aTONYY
S09€ SZOT/ET/T0  STOT/ET/10  ST0T/ET/10 uadp sued ulen  BE/TSEANDS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINISTY QUMY - 8¥Z00T
[Bl=1ew
8706 S70Z/80/T0 S20T/80/T0  SZO0E/80/10 usdQ =unsojpus plez|| pspesq 9gTEY ONI STUYNIW - 26/Z0T
|elizlzw
$E6 SZ0Z/80/T0 SZ0E/80/10  SE0Z/ROSTO uadp ainsopue Buoiruig #2028 ONI SaUVNIW - 26£20T
’ soyddng soueuasuie fHeday - 90°£ZS 129p DRIGO
£E'E6S TS £7 SUOIPesuel) SCAU] s selddng Huneiado - 00'TES 11=238p 103{00
- s1addub
‘sdnd uied ‘sisusyssly
19061 SZ0z/0E/T0  Sz0T/0E/T0  SZ0T/0E/TO0 usdo Jie-sanddns doys /088 ONI SQUYNIW - 254201
Jsueap ATddrS HOLOW TTONYY
¥ b Sz0E/08/T0  SZOT/0E/10  S20C/0E/TD uadp Nesuq ‘sg suibus SOBSSEAUNS [/ SNOLLNTOS HSINIITY OLNY - 8+¢00T
SAIYISANYT T¥33d
00'68T Se0T/62/T0  SToT/eZ/10  ST0e/6T/i0 uado oW 200 TO0-TTRESPEHT  NHOL Wi SdvDSANYT ANQALIS - #0570T
7875/ SZ0Z/EZ/T0  Se0e/ce/ih  Se0T/ee/To usdo aonpoud |2wiue 6895E865E VMO OJSAS - FO8/0T
_ 0/89//0S I5e/21/1
00t STO0T/EE/T0  ST0ZT/EE/T0  Se0E/ee/10 usdp Isayddns doys fuozewy 0ZZO08E MWNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £#080T
0581 ST0z/ST/10  ST0T/ee/T0  ST0Z/EZ/T0 uedo salddns doys STOT-9EEE8 ONI STAYNIW - 26/207
08'S/ ST0Z/EE/T0  SeQe/ce/T0  ST0T/Ee/To uado saj|ddns doys 6v7ES ONI STAYNIW - 26/Z0T
00/ STOT/LTT0  SEOT/LV/T0 SE0e/ /10 uado se||ddns doys 5707-66878 JNT STAVYNIW - Z6/20T
OTTORH AL
1+ SZ0Z/AHT/I0  SZOT/HT/T0  SZ0Z/PT/T0 uadQ WOl punial XE1 SRS ¥-01708 SHALNID 3WOH SAMOT - TESZ0T
00Z IRIN BUWeu
19°0¢ Se0Z/PT/T0  ST0T/PT/T0 SZ0T/v1/T0 uadp oe soiddns dous 07108 SHAINID AWOH SAMOT - C6520T
98'87 SEOZ/ET/T0 STOT/ET/ID  SE0E/ET/T0 usdo Jaues)p ssep S/618 ONI SCYNAW - 264201
8P CET SE0E/RO/T0  SE0E/80/T0 S20T/80/T0 uado s1ay 8045 A0 ML HITWS - #6/E0T
ATddNS YOLOW GTONYY
86'/7 S70Z/80/T0  SZ0Z/80/T0  SZ0Z/30/T0 usdo foJeel  0RETSEANDS  / SNQILMIOS HSINHTY OLNY - 857007
sanddng Supeladp - 00°ZZS (B1=p 1PBlGo
soueuRuep fseRiIze, - 8T Jusugiedsq gns
DAIDSTI 50104 - TE JUouiLRdeq
OGF IGRIN - TET pund
JUNOLLY S0I0AUT  91eq Jusifed =3eq PIARDSY 21eq 1/9 238 ong ole( 90I0AU]  UOSESY pReH SITIElS LIONGHDS2(] S016AUT *ON S0l0AUT , JIOPUSA
SOTHIY ARmOs; PaRps] POH
PLOSIA
ST/TE/10 - ST/T0/10 Sbu=y 93eQ 3NQ 80j0AUT JAIS3SIIJ

/9 15910
Aq dv - 991WWO0) IAISSAI 159104:86300T WA




8¢ J0 £Z 96 Wd ¢5:92:€0 SZ0T/#0/20 Vo Ae3 12815 Ag uny

00°T45% T SUCIDESUBIL SHOAUL s|elcL Buwystiang - 00" ES I®19p 1260
S/85 Q
‘ve/ee/eT ‘uonduosgns e
00'TZE STOZ/ET/10  SZ0Z/Ee/10  szoe/ez/10 uadg  |IBlR {PEjUoDUEISUOD $EITTT MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £6080T
Bumysiand - 66"HE9 1239p P[00
66°6TT$ T SUOIDRSURIJ S010ALT S{Zl01 GO‘T$ Jopun dinbz B 51002 FRWS - GOFTS 118350 10
0/89//05
pe/enfel ese
B5'6TT Se0e/eT/I0  S20T/Ez/10  sz0e/sz/10 usdQ 20UR) fERl B wued $56569 MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £F080T
000°7$ tepun dinby B sjec) jRWS - 002S EEIRP Belan
£E°9ZF' 18 57 suGEDEsURIL ST0AMIT sjec L sslddng sdususjuien /uedsy - 00°EZS I121ep Peluo
96°CT SZOT/0E/T0 . STOZ/OE/TC  SZOZ/OE/T0 uadQ [eMop ‘sisED 989¢8 ONI STIYNIW - 264201
66EP SZOZ/0E/T0  SZOT/0E/TC  ST0T/0E/T0 uadp poomAd L1858 INI SAHYNIW - 267207
G55 S207/62/T0 SzZO%/6e/10  SZ0Z/6Z/10 usdp uted T0-/890 0D SWVYTTIIM-NIMYIHS - /94£0T
T6V9E8TS ‘S2/E/T
¥6°€Z2 SZ0T/ee/10  SzZ0T/Ee/10  SE0e/ez/To. uado ‘ulen-1BUp Jie fuozewy £02+988 JINVE TYNCILYN Q10 - £40807
T&H9ERTS
HE/BT/2T Lenw
SE'S0S SZ0T/ET/T0  STOT/EL/T0  Sz0e/se/10 uado Ulen ‘sappy soueyd 65020 MNYE TYNCLLYN Q10 - £4080T
AlddnS ¥OLOW TIONYY
L0%E _ Ge0Z/€C/T0  ST0Z/eZ/10  SZ0T/Ee/10 usdo sued URL  £79PSEANOS  / SNOLLMICS HSINIHZY OLNY - 8%200T
A1ddNS ¥OLOW QIONUY
1§41 Se0z/eT/T0  Se0T/Ez/10  SZ0T/eE/10 uadp sued uizl  DOSPSEANDS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINIATE OUNV - 8%Z00T
ATddNS YOLOW JI0ONAY
918 520Z/ee/T0  S20Z/ee/T0  Seoe/ET/T0 uadp sued uen  ZEBESEANDS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINISTY OLNY - 852001
ATddNS YOLOW QIONYY
949 ST0T/ee/10  SsToz/se/10  SE0eZ/sT/1n uadG sped uiel  GTERSEANDS / SNOLLTIOS HSINIHSY O1Nv - 85Z00T
ATddNS YO10W ATONHY
20T STOT/ET/T0 Se0T/ee /10 ST07/ET/T0 u=dg sped M___mm TH/ESEANDS 7 SNOLLMIOS HSINIATY QINY - 8H2001
ABURID doo
70°86 STOT/PT/I0  STOTZ/HI/TI0 ST0E/Pi/10 usdo  Jjedas yqiupe sindsd 19618 ONI SQIYNIW - 264201
AlddNS YOLOW T1ONYY
16471 STOT/PT/I0  STOT/PT/ID  S20T/PT/I0 uadg sued uen  9//ZSEANOS  / SNOLLMIQS HSINIHIY OLNY - 8%200T
Alddns MOLOW T1ONuY
{86'11) Se0C/PL/I0 SEOT/PT/TI0 SZOT/PT/10 uadp wrged  S/0ZS0MD0S  / SNOILMIOS HSINIIZY OLNY - 82001
AlddNS YOLOW aIONNY
95'11 SZOZ/PT/T0  SZOT/HT/TC  SZ0e/v1/10 uadp sped ulen]  GSOESEANOS  / SNOZLNTOS HSINIATY OLNY - 8+2001
S¥'SS SZO0T/ET/T0  SZOT/ET/TG  SeQe/E1/T0 uedo juied T-/890 0D SWYTTIIM-NIMMIHS - /9/£0T
ATddNS YOLOW TIONIY
£8'%9T SZ0T/ET/T0  SZOZ/ET/T0  STOE/ET/T0 uado shed uen  @8PTSEANDS  /SNOLLNIOS HSINIHTY OLNV - 8+200T
sapjddns eaueuuieR /1edsy - GG EZS [1919p 108[90
souRUSIUIEW fSaRI|peY - 8T JUsuniedsq gng
anasald 15810 - Z£ swnedag
00Z IqRik] ~ TET pund
JUNCLY 2010AL B JUSWABd =18 PSAROSY 312 /9 o1 aN¢ ole(] S0I0AUT  UDSESY PlaH SNIEZS uondiiosag] SDIoAU]T “ON SDI0ALT IOpUSA
speapy Ko purpsy oy
JLOSIC]
SZ/TE/10 - 52/10/10 sbuey 832@ SNQ 0i0AU] JAIISAIJ

1/9 15910,
Aq dV - 910D dAIDSAId 159404:86300T W4




87 4o g 3bed Wd 25:92:€0 SZ0Z/F0/20 Uo AlUBT 1215 AG uny
28 ¥r6 0T (7 SUCHOESURI] SICAUE s|Ej0) SasiALes A3IAN Snd ~ 60°£ES liegep 1Ri0
$ZA0S/TT - VEfSE/TT ADHANT AVMVYHAYH
15562 STOZ/6E/10  ST0e/62/T0  SE0e/5e/10 uado {TT0E9-05HSL ST//99T95 TUIHSYSE / NYOTHIWVAIN - S9/20T
pefoefz1 - v/sz/Tt ASHINT AVMYHLYH
65 ¥EE SZ0T/67/10  SCOZ/6E/10  Se0Z/62/10 usdo {0T0E9-0¥2S2 £$9/99195 TUTHSYYEE / NYORIGWYAIW - §9//0T
Y2 fOEfeT - ¥T/ST/1T ADYANT AYMYHLVYH
P 6TE S70Z/52/T0  S20Z/62/T0  GZ0T/62/10 uado I5T0E9-050SL £/6/99T95 TATHSTG / NYODMIWYAIW - §9740T
e /OEfET - vE/eT/TT ASHINT AYMYHLYH
697216 ceoz/ee/T0  S20T/62/T0  ST0T/6T/1D uado {0TOL0-0T9b/ /5799795 IAIHSHHAY / NVITHIWYATIW - §9//0T
FT/ocieT - ve/se/TT ADUINT AVMYHLVH
S9T/S SZ0T/62/10 STOT/6E/10  STOE/6T/10 uado {6TOE9-00%/ 86£/99T94 TUTHSNITE / NVOTISWYAIW - §9£/07
VE/OSeT - ¥2/STTT ADHINT AVMYHLIVH
LSTEE Sg0T/6Z/10  Se0T/67/10  S20T/6T/10 usdp {/TOE9-06THL SEE/99T95 TUTHSHYZE / NYORIAWYAIN - 94701
w2 /og/et - ve/se/TT : ASdANT AVMYHIYH
£7°586 Se07/6e/10  S20T/6Z/10  SE0T/6T/10 usdo BIOE9-0LLEL $0T/99T95 TUIHSYHAY / NVOIRRIWYAIW - §9//0T
yefog/er - vefse/tt ADUINT AVMYHLYH
£T°EES SZOZ/6T/T0  S20Z/6T/10  Sz0Z/6Z/10 uado {/10£9-098E/ THTL99T95 THIHSHEAE / NVOTIIWVATIW - 97701
VEIOESCT - befaT/1T ADHANT AVMVHLYH
TS'6TL cz0e/57/10  ST0Z/6ZfT0  ST0T/6e/10 usdQ [LT10E9-0562L 256999795 JUTHS3E / NYOTUIWVAIW - 594401
HT/OS/TT - ¥T/ST/TT ADHANT AVMYHLYH
0564 Se0T/6e/T0  SZOT/6T/T0  SC0¢/62/10 usdo 19T0£9-02L2L 888999795 TUIHSHYAE / NYOTUIWYAIW - 59//0T
#T/0E/ET - vT/sE/TT ASHINZT AVMYHLYH
9%'06 S20e/62/T0  sTowfer/in Sscoe/er/10 usdo 80089-0£8TF $T/95979¢ TAIHSHY3Y / NYIDHZWYAIN - 997407
PefOET - $T/5T/TT ADYINT AVMYHLYH
6 IOk Se0Z/6T/10  Se0e/6e/T0  Se0zf6e/10 uado POOET-TI8E0F 957959795 TUTHSNATE / NYOTHIAWYAIN - S3//0T
+2f0sfeT - vT/ST/TT ADYANT AVMYHEYH
8T°€8T Se0T/62/I0  ST0T/6T/T0  S2TOE/6T/T0 usdg !60058-085/E #5TSS919S TYIHSHA3G / NYOTHAWYAI - S9//07
PTIOE/TT - vT/se/iT ADMIANT AVMYHLIVH
TO'ZET 5e0z/6e/i0 Seoe/ee/10 Seoe/se/10 uado TO0YT-TE0/E 166559795 JYIHSHYIE / NVOTHIWVAIW - 592407
BEfOEfeT - befse/TT ADYANT AVMYHLYH
675 Sz0z/6e/10  SZ0T/6T/T0  SToT/6Z/10 uado POOPS-TLTIE £08259T95 TUIHSAHAG / NVOTHIWVALN - §9//0T
YZ/OE/TT - ¥e/sT/TT ADHANT AVAMVHLYH
£9°6ES GZ0Z/62/T0 SZ0Z2/62/T0  SZ0T/6E/T0 usdo HO0S9-TEERT 51059795 JUTHSHEAE / NYOTHIWYAIW - S9//0T
pefos/er - pe/se/1n ASANT AYMYHLVH
1092 SZ0T/6C/T0  Sc0z/6e/T0  SZ0T/62/TO u=dg 80005-0£5TZ 0T68+9T9S THIHSHYAS / NYOTYIWVAIW - S9470T
: ¥e/0E/eT - $T/ST/TT ADYINT AVMYHLYH
958/ §Z0z7/6Z/T0  SzOT/6Z/10  SZ0T/6Z/1D uwedo 9Z0LE-0LLH0 £9E01919S FUIHSHNUAE / NYOTAAWYAIW - 597701
100600605 [Srdord
05°599 SZ0T/ET/T0  szoe/eT/10  Seoe/ez/1o uwadp JoM3s Gz0z ST/T-ST/2T ST/T-S1/2T " AITIVA TWOD 40 IOVTIIA - 928£0T
700600605 BMRS SZ/ST/T
G/E98 SZ0T/ET/T0  ST0T/ez/10  Se0T/eT/10 usdp ST/ST/T-v2/s1/ZT -+Z/ST/TT AITIVA T¥OD 40 OVTIIA - 928501
, SacIAIDS ARIIN DUNd - 00°£E9 1239p PBlgo.
SoUBURIUIEEfSPRINDES - 2T Jusunedag qns
SAISSDIE 152304 - T JusWLedag
007 9eIN - TET pund
JUNOWY 2DI0AUT 238 JUSWAB S1B(] PRAIRDTY Jeq /9 eq ong  O)eq SDI0AU] - UOSkaY FeH SnEs UONAIUDS2T SDEOALT *ON 20I0ALIT IOpUSA
STOUR] Sfmito]) poERE] YOy
u.UEm.nQ

ST/1€/10 - SZ/10/10 sbuey S1eQ SNQ S010AU] OAIISDIT

1/9 183107

Aq dV - 993WII0) 9A19S31d 159104:86300T N




8¢ 40 57 9bed ) Wd £5:92:€0 5207/%0/20 uo Aeg pelg Aq umy

o
LS /STETTS BEZ SUORDRSURLL SDjoAUT 5|01 0OZ IGRIN - TEE pund 8
ZS/ST'ETTS GEZ SUDIPRSURI] &Di0AUT SING} SAlBsBld IS804 - TE USWRdRg
S5 ¥8/°0E$ £/ SUOIDESURI] 83I0AU] S|E30] souUeUB LR /SOQIIDEL - §T Jusuedag gng
97" 07£’8% T SUOIESURIL S2I0AUT Slegjol §00'S$ 18a0 JuBwIkmba 8 UDBW - G0'R9Y, 159D D0
- 0£89//05
‘5z/6/1T Isued
9t"0TE'8 §¢0T/eT/I0  STOT/ET/T0  szoT/€e/10 usdQ afxe ssprd souey 088760 YNVE TYNOLLYN O10 - £H080T
200°6% seac Juswidinby 8 yPRl - 007857 [219) 19500
00°00T'E% T SUOIDESURLL SDI0AUT S|EIC1 666 YS-000'TS Wewdinbl @ Ysel - 0034 1IB1ep 1340
2InNsopua aeyb
00°00T'E SZOT/PT/I0  SZOT/HT/T0 S20T/Pl/I0 uadg  upJegesy uun pe|Esyy T88/TIY 02 AQvdd 16 - 908201
666'7$-000"T$ Wwawdinb3 3 ysew - 00'H5£ 18P 19lG0
P 6L63 § SUORDPSURL] SD|0AUT S|EJ0L [eroeuos 2RISING - 009 |1e3ep RS0
szleelt
89°65 STOZ/0E/T0  SZ0Z/OE/T0  SZOT/DE/TO uado (oAU 3sad Apsam £19ee SNOLLMIOS 1$3d QIONVAQY - BH000T
TSEZRS05

Szf4fT oquan
159d Altuow {sucnnjos
0P 8FE SZOT/LT/T0  SZOT/LT/10 S202//T/10 uado 153d PaouRApY 15227 MNVE TYNOLLYN ('10 - €1080T
TSETRS0S fre/az/zT
Buipioslfysen GTFSEEC00

002k STOT/LT/I0  STOR/LT/TD SE0T/LT/10 uadp sEniRg u__gw%‘w_ -00%0 MNYE TYNOTLYN 10 - £4080T
SE/ST/T
8969 SE0T/LT/T0 SZOT/LT/16 Se0T/i1/10 uado [oapu00 158d §.wm\_\s £5v7e SNOTLITIOS 1S3d QIDNYAAY - 8+000T
Se/8/T
89'69 SZ0E/FI/T0  SZOZAT/T0  Se0e/PL/T0 uwdo Jouon 153d Apjeam SZETT SNQLLNOS 1S3d AIDNVAQY - 8+000T
[enIcRQUO) aPISING - 00°FH9 12190 18fGo
BL°646ES 9 SUOKDESURE] SDI0ALT sle10) souBuSiUlE)] B streday - 00°8E9 |1218p PBQ0
0T fF S¢0C/UE/T0  SZOT/0S/TO  SZ0e/0E/TD uadp UNOWSIp a4 SS/1T QD A¥3L1vE 8 Il SIHSNH - 88TZ0T
08°E65 SZ0Z/DE/T0  S20T/0E/T0  SZ0C/UE/TD usdp diedal apiyea 68Z1¢C 0D A¥A11va B FALL STHONH - 88TZ0T
01 /4 STOZ/OE/TO  SE0Z/DE/T0  SZOR/O0E/TO usdp WUNOWSIP 240 £9/1¢ 02 AMALLIVE B FYIL STHONH - 8STZOT
qIyxs daJ ul 39pno
'S,03T UIm sUBI| ueo
582097 SZOT/ET/T0  SC0T/EE/T0  SZOE/T/T0 usdg Smae-m_szE_Enm 874100 ANVAWOD QHOdMwD - SE/00T
Jiedsl Ja3eoy
60°6HE SZOT/FT/T0  SZOR/PT/T0  SZOZ/PT/I0 usdo Jajem Aysioapolg 786TTT D AQYHE IC - 90EZ0T
Jiedal uey NOLLYHIDATd4T
ST65T Se0e/PT/T0  STOZ/PT/T0  S20Z/%T/10 usdQ Jezoel) J8]LSD ucnUINU 8606TT 8 ONINOLLIANOD dIV Y8V - S0000T
cURUBIUIEY B suedey - 00°8ES I2p 102(G0
SvURUSUIRR fsenijned - ST Jusudiedsq gns
BAIDISD.Id 159404 ~ Z£ JUslWpedag
007 IGeIN - TET pury
JUNOLUY 20J0ALT 218 JUSWARY] S1B(] DanoDoY 23eq /5 218 aNg S1e(] AMIOAU]  UoSE=y ped ShIEg uonduos=eq S0ICAUT "ON 20I0AUT TOPUIA
: Speun KEne) puEErpPoy
PIOSIq
ST/TE/TO - SZ/T0/10 Sbuey 91eQ 2nq B010AU] SAIISIIJ

1/9 | 15930,
Aq dV - 9913IWII0) DAIDSAId 159104:86300 T4




8¢ Jo 97 sbed lWd 75:9Z:€0 5202/%0/70 U0 Alle3 PEIS AQ Uy

®
o
8O 1283 7 SUOIDESUBLY 3DICAUE SEJC L, SUT el SAlesSld 353404 - EET Pud
99 TZ8s 7 SUCRDBSUEIL S3I0AUT S[EO] SATRSal] 359404 - TE Waunledag
89°7¢8% € suopdesuell S00AU SIE10) SSOIAIBS EU0ISSI0.d - GSTIE9 (1238 109(a0
Ll feer szaz/oz/1
WaWasquIas
80Tk SZ0Z/0S/10 SZOT/OE/T0  SE0Z/0S/T0 uado Uo[IeupoEA 08%G INATINOS SZWYT ANOELNY - Z8080T
ST0T/LTiT
JUBIBSINgLUIad
80T+ Se0Z/0E/T0  SE0Z/0E/T0  S20Z/08/T0 u=dg UogeupoeA 6880 ANAIINOS STWVYL ANOHLNY - Z8080T
SEOIAIBS [RUCISSBICI - 00"TES 219D P[00
INIDSEIg 159404 - T Juauedeg
SUT QBfj SAIS5d 3153404 - £ET pund
UNCLLY S0ICAUT | =1eq JsWAed =18 PoARDay 9. o 2IB0] on  =i2( J20AU]  U0SEDY PIRH SITIEIS U0OdNDS2Q SOI0AUT "ON S0IOAUY A0pUSA
wEoaz[ $1mor) poeEL POy
PINSI(q
SZ/1E/10 - §2/10/10 obuey s1e@ and S010AUL . *

AIISIII
1S310,]

1/9
Aq dV - 911WW0) DAI9S3Id 159104:86300T WA




87 40 /7 sBed

iWd ZS:9Z:E0 SZ0T/+0/20 wo Aleg pels Ag umy

SZ/1€/10 - 52/10/10 Sbuey 1eQq oNG SDI0AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 99RO dAIISAId 152104:86300T W4

[9V]
[a2)
o
00°£69°0% £ SUCEDBSURI] SDIOAUT s{e10i, a8 HpITY - TOT purd
00°£69°0% £ SUOpDESURI] S0I0AUT S|EI0 3AIS59.4d 159403 - TE Jusuiedag
00°£69'9% £ sUDpDBsURl) SDI0AUF SEI0], {ENIDeUOD APISING - 009 Esp Delqo
Hoda.
00°£50'6 SZ0T/TE/T0  SZOT/TE/T0  STOZ/TE/TD uado $TAJ S20IAIS JpNR PSTLL 271 Vd3 HODAIS - 08080T
(ooest'n SZ0Z/1£/10  STOT/TE/T0  S20Z/TE/TD uadp Upan £696/ D71 vdD HODAIS - 080801
(00Z8T'D) SZOT/TE/10  SZ0e/TE/T0  STOT/TE/TO uadp upao 6964 D71 VdD HODAIS - 08080T
[enjsenuo) apIsINg - 669 1212p 10840
SAIDS3Id 1S3I0] - £ usuwedag
: And7 31PNy - TOT pund
JUNcly eDi0AU] SR JUBWAR =12Q PeASOTY 218 1/9 JeQ oNg =1 =0IOAUT  U0SesY pPied SNIEIS UORALIDSSG S0I0AU] "ON SDI0AUT ] NsTeIETY
S10wyy 4Innos pUeE 0

PLOSIA
JAIISAL]

1SII0




87 4o g obed Wd 75:9Z:€0 SZ02/¥0/Z0 uo Apeg pels Ag umy

033

SH'SST'R/TS Y6 SUORDESLRI |, 8010AUT SIE301 puels AJAIDY JEDA |2051d JoUd = &
00°Z62 15 T SUORDBSURL), 80j0AUT 512301 sy PRSU0D 3§ s3saod-dojeasq - SEE pundy
00°Z62°1S T SUONDESURE] SDI0AUT SIEI01 2AIBSaId IS3I04 - TE RBunedag
0026215 T SLOIDRSURL| SICAUT SIEY0L SS0IAISE [BUDISSNOL] - DO TES IE19p 1olq0 :
00Z6C'T SZ0T/6E/T0  SZOT/62/10 SThT/6T/T0 usdQ UsWsSessY J2BIBUD A9 T-007€6/900%¢ Jd¥00D SINVLITNSNOD DIWI - 840807
SSOIMISE IRUOISSS04d - 06 TED I=39p PRiqD
SAIREDEL ISaI0] - ZE Waunedaq
Adwy 1pnasuo) B sysalc.g-dejpnsg - SEE pung
NS SD[0AUT  91B(J JUBWARY =]1B( PBAI2DSY 2123 /9 g NG S IJN0AUT  UoSERy pleH SN1els ucndudssq 2DI0AUT "ON SDI0AUT ITIETY
SpoayF] i) PorE] POvE
| 1OLSI(
ST/TE/T0 - 52/10/10 26uey 3320 ang BdI0AU] IAIISII

/9 15910,
Aq dV - 923HWIWO) DAISSAId 159404:86300T WL




STALTE OF ILLINOLS " THE FP COMMITIEE 2/11/2025
* 88 SESSION

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER ‘

YENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL, OBJ, DATE CKi# AMOUNT
CardConnect 130 32 20 873.00 1/3125 AWD 20.00
CardConnect 130 32 o1 873.00 1/3/25 AWD 42.95
CardCgnnect 130 32 92 873.00 1/3/25 AWD 206.18
lllinois Department of Revenue 130 208.10 1/10/25 ACH 22.00
tL. Departm.ent of Agricuture 130 32 91 631.00 1/24/25 | 709460 90.00
CardConnect 131 32 10 873.00 1/3126 AWD 426.18
Illinois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 1/10/25 ACH 11.00
llinois Dept of Natural Resources 335 32 35 991.12 1/24/25 | 700461 1,999.00

Total 2,817.31

FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

MEMBER

034




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description
$1,405.08 from 130-32-10 633 Travel
$24.29 to  130-32-10 412.00 Overtime

$1,380.79 to 130-32-10 631 Professional Services
$2,377.20 from 130-32-90 522 Operating Supplies

$175.75t0  130-32-90 414 Uniforms

$259.38 to  130-32-90 524 Small Tools & Equipment
$1,942.07 to  130-32-90 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999

Seasonal Salaries
Overtime

Operating Supplies
Seasonal Overtime
Professional Services
Operating Supplies

$346.02 from 130-32-92 411.10

$346.02 to  130-32-92 412.00
$417.11 from 131-32-07 522

$49.12t0  131-32-07 412.10
$367.99 to  131-32-07 631
$2,620.62 from 131-32-08 522

$880.96 to 131-32-08 524 Small Tools & Equipment
$1,294.03 to  131-32-08 633 Travel
$44563 to  131-32-08 639 Rentals

$247.18 from 131-32-10 411.10 Seasonal Salaries
$247.18 to 131-32-10 633 Travel
$6,200.78 from 131-32-08 638 Repairs & Maintenance

$6,200.78 to 131-32-18 638 Repairs & Maintenance
$1,292.00 from 335-32 765 Construction in Progress
$1,292.00 to 335-32 631 Professional Services

$5,999.97 from 130-32-90 768
$2,759.00 from 130-32-90 411.00
$8,758.97 to  130-32-90 763

Machine & Equipment over $5000
Salaries & Wages
Infrastructure $2,000-$14,999

Rock Island, lllinois on the 18th day of February, 2025.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

Revised
$1,094.92
$341.74
$16,913.79
$27,593.80
$2,275.75
$16,864.20
$13,042.07
$164,653.98
$6,794.05
$6,522.89
$49.12
$2,815.42
$280,912.49
$9,089.55
$6,294.03
$645.63
$179,752.82
$3,821.45
$3,799.22
$40,800.78
$73,708.00
$1,292.00
$0.00
$231,987.01
$10,753.97

035



RESOLUTION
FY 2025 Bike Path Grant Improvements

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was awarded grant funds to
resurface a portion of the Great River Trail in unincorporated Rock Island
County, and

WHEREAS, a grant award fee is required, and

WHEREAS, additional expenditures for the design and construction
documents will be forthcoming, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. Funds are available from unappropriated funds within Fund
#335 Development of Forest and Construction of Improvements to the

following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1,999.00 335-32-35 991.12 Transfer to Other Agencies

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 17t day of February, 2025.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

036



llinois Department of Transportation

Office of Highways Project Implementation / Region 2 / District 2
819 Depot Avenue / Dixon, lllinois §1021-3500

PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT

STUDIES AND PLANS

FAI Route 80 (I-80)

Section (81-1)ES

Rock Island County, lllinois and Scott County, lowa
Job No. P-92-013-15

I-80 Over Mississippi River

Subject:  Section 4(f) Coordination
I-80 Mississippi River Bridge Project

January 13, 2025

Mr. Jeff Craver

District Director

Forest Preserve District, Rock Island County
19406 Loud Thunder Road

lllinois City, lllinois, 61259

The lllinois Department of Transportation (IDOT) appreciates the Rock Island
County Forest Preserve District’s participation in thel-80 Mississippi River Bridge
Project. As discussed at previous meetings, the selected alignment will result in
minor impacts to the Amowa Forest Preserve. Impacts to public recreational lands
require coordination and concurrence from the Official with Jurisdiction in
accordance with Section 4(f) of the U.S. Department of Transportation Act of 1966.
This process and the concurrence we are seeking are further described in this
letter.

If you agree with the Section 4(f) de minimis determination, please indicate your
concurrence on page two of the enclosure and return to our office by

February 21, 2025. If you require additional information or have comments, please
contact Michael Kuehn at Michael Kuehn@illinois.qov or 815-284-5351.

Sincerely,

Trisha Thompson, P.E.
Region Two Engineer

mk-0066:kjo
Enclosures

037



Section 4(f) Coordination - Amowa Forest Preserve
FAI 80 (1 80) over Mississippi River
1-80 Mississippi River Bridge Project
Phasel, Job No. P-92-013-15
PTB No. 197/019

Project Background

IDOT has been studying potential improvements to the |-80 Bridge over the Mississippi River. The I-
80 Bridge is a critical transportation link providing access across the Mississippi River for Rock
Island and Scott counties, and the surrounding region.

The Phase | study has advanced to the point where the Preferred Alternative has been selected. The
Preferred Alternative would involve the replacement of the I-80 bridge across the Mississippi River,
reconstruction of the US 67 and IL 84 interchanges on both ends of the bridge, reconstruction of
the I-88/1-80 interchange, and associated improvements along the I-80 mainline. Several
alternatives were evaluated to provide the least amount of impacts, as well as provide a
structurally sound and safe crossing over the Mississippi River.

Forest Preserve Impacts

The potentialimpacts to Amowa Forest Preserve are related to 1-88 interchange modifications
required to address existing geometric deficiencies that contribute to safety issues. The proposed
improvements would impact approximately 3.5 acres in a linear strip of undeveloped land along
the existing I-88 interchange right-of-way. The entrance to the preserve would not be directly
impacted but access to the preserve south of the entrance via Hubbard Road may be temporarily
impacted during construction due to the relocation of Hubbard Road. Although there was no
feasible and prudent way to entirely avoid impacts to the Amowa Forest Preserve, efforts were
made to minimize the impacts to this property. These Section 4(f) impacts and mitigation measures
willbe documented in the Phase | Engineering Report as part of the Categorical Exclusion.

Amowa Forest Preserve is considered a Section 4(f) resource by the Federal Highway Administration
(FHWA). Section 4(f) refers to the original section within the U.S. Department of Transportation Act
of 1966 which provided for consideration of park and recreation lands, wildlife and waterfowl
refuges, and historic sites during transportation project development. The law, now codified in 49
U.S.C8303and 23 U.S.C. 8138, applies only tothe U.S. Department of Transportation (U.S. DOT) and
is implemented by the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and the Federal Transit
Administration through the regulation 23 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 774.

Before approving a project that uses Section 4(f) property, FHWA must determine that there is no
feasible and prudent alternative that avoids the Section 4(f) properties and that the projectincludes
all possible planning to minimize harm to the Section 4(f) properties, or FHWA makes a finding that
the project has a de minimis impact on the Section 4(f) property.

A de minimis impact involves the use of Section 4(f) property that is generally minor in nature. A de
minimis impact is one that, after taking into account avoidance, minimization, mitigation and

038



enhancement measures, results in no adverse effect to the activities, features, or attributes
qualifying a park, recreation area, or refuge for protection under Section 4(f). A de minimis impact
determination requires agency coordination with the officials having jurisdiction over the Section 4(f)
property and opportunities for public involvement. Because the impacts to Amowa Forest Preserve
are considered minor to the overall functionality of the Preserve due to the small percentage of
impacted area, IDOT has prepared the attached Section 4(f) documentation (see attached). Apublic
hearing was held on October 29, 2024 (online) and on October 30, 2024 (in person), and the public
had the opportunity to provide comments on the project and the impacts to Duck Ranch. No
comments were received regarding Amowa Forest Preserve.

Conclusion

IDOT recommends that the proposed impacts to Amowa Forest Preserve are consistent with a de
minimis impact for the use of a Section 4(f) property and will not adversely affect the features,
attributes, or activities qualifying the property for protection under Section 4(f) of the U.S.
Department of Transportation Act of 1966.

The purpose of this memo is to document coordination with the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District officials, having jurisdiction over the Section 4(f) property, and gain their concurrence that
the proposed minor impacts to the Amowa Forest Preserve will not adversely affect the activities,
features, and attributes which qualify the resource for protection under Section 4(f).

CONCURRENCE:

We agree that the impacts to Amowa Forest Preserve will not adversely affect the activities, features,
and attributes which qualify the resource for protection under Section 4(f).

Rock Island Forest Preserve District Printed Name Date

039



T Jo 1 9bed WY 6b:€€:80 §202/50/20 UO Jane1) yar A uny
61'SOT'v6b'7$ %6L 96°'182/+9% $0'856'thb'T$ 00°0$ 60°/H7'16% 00°0+2'060'c$ (00°06+'1$) 00°0£4'TET'E$ S|el0] BAIBSRId 158404 - TE  Juswpedaq
$1'865'TES$ %19 8b'7£6'£55$ 25°'£0£'295% 00°0$ 8£°6£$ 00°0¥2'026% 00°000'50T$ 00°0b2'S18$ S|PI0] MNfg URIPUL - Z6 JusluMedaQ gng 2
1165 +++ (¥6'THT) ¥6'THT 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ anuaAsy dil - SNodURRISIN 96'69€ ©
$09L +++ 0E'v6 (0€'v6) 00’ 00° 00° 00’ 00’ 3NUSARI JBY30 - SNOSUE|ISIN ¥6°69€
95°£96'06 ¥9 TUTEY'YS 88'/95'S6 00’ 00’ 00°000°0ST 00°000'S 00°000'StT SUOJSS22U0D Mg Pul [§°79€
00°'sZY 90T (oosT) 00552 00’ 00° 00°0bC 00’ 00°0¥¢C SUOReAIRS3 JR)3YS Ynig Pul 95°79¢
SS'1£9'91 £ TSTETYT 85'898'ST 00° S9°'81 00°000°0€ 00’ 00°000'0€ sea4 doys oid 80'/bE
T£'996'1S 99 85 106'97 75°'860°€S 00° €402 00°000'08 00’ 00°000'08 sassed uosesas ynig uelpu] v0'LbE
0T'ZEY'1LE 09 00°0£5'29¢ 00°04b'L6€ 00’ 00° 00°000°099 00°000°00T 00°000'09S 599} 406 Ynig uelpur €0°LbE
unjg uepur - Z6  wewpedsg qng
69'9/8'¢21$ %29 £0°'112'£8% £6'€68'0v1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°501°822$ 00°000'S$ 00'501°€22$ sjpjo] Jepunyl pnot - 16 Jusupedag gns
ST'€91 +++ 00’ 00 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ anjea abeajes 10 3un( Jo sajes 1T°26€
00'b15'S SL 00'805C 00°26%"L 00’ 00 00°000°0T 00’ 00°000'0T sajes lequiL 10°26€
(00°'8) 4+ 05°€02 (05°€02) 00’ 00° 00" 00’ 00 anuUaAB. JYI0 - SNOBUEJ[RISIN $6'69€
SH'8£0°0T SL 18°'620°E 6T'v/6'8 00° 00’ 00°0002T 00" 00°000'2T SUOISSBIUOD JUaJ 320 punyL pnoT §6°79€
00'858'v¢ 9 0052’62 00°6£2'sT 00" 00 00°000'SS 00" 00°000'SS s|ejual jeoq JapunyL pno1 ¥S'29€
00°58€ Ly 00°065 00°S1S 00° 00° 00'S0T°1 00’ 00°S0T'T UORRAIDS3 J3}j2S JopunyL pnoty €6°79¢
00°5£0's 201 (00°52) 00°5£0'S 00’ 00" 00°000'S 00’ 00°000'S $99) Jwiad Asaydie Jspuny) pnoi S0°LYE
66'058'9L S9 TLEET'TS 82'99L'€6 00° 00’ 00°000'S¥T 00'000°S 00°000'0¥T S99} JopunyL pno T0°LYE
ASpUnUE pno - 16 uszEman qng
26'852'911% %65 £5'98£'18% SHETS'8TTS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°00£°002$ 00°000'S$ 00°00£'S6T$ sje10 ] eMIUIL - 06 Juswedeg ang
00 +4++ (00°22) 00°/¢ 00 00 00’ 00 00 anjen abeajes o yun( Jo sajes 1T°26€
00°969'€ w 00'v68"y 00°909'€ 00’ 00" 00°005'8 00’ 00°005'8 Sajes Jaquil L 10°26€
00°S0% +++ (00°21%) 00°/Tt 00 00" 00" 00’ 00° anUaAB. JAYI0 - SNOBUR|IRISIN ¥6'69€
00700007 +++ (00°059'2) 00°059'Z 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ $32In0s 33eAld ) suonnqLIuC) 0T'¥9€
06'€29'C 14 76'69L'€ 80°0€7'T 00° 00’ 00°000'S 00’ 00°000'S SUOISS2OU0D YRMIUIIT 75°79¢
00°526 89 00°08% 00°020'T 00’ 00’ 00°005'T 00’ 00°005'T SUONRAISSI 183J3S YMIUl||T 16°79€
00°04S 6v1 (00°8¥T) 008t 00° 00’ 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ 93 UInjR. ou A SomiulL 10°LbE
20'6£0'86 95 S9°88'08 SE'STIH0T 00’ 00’ 00°000'58T 00°000'S 00°000'08T S99 YOMIUl||T 00°LYE
MSAMICIT - G6 EmEtmmmm ang
vh 1LE'€2L'T$ %E6 88'15£'021$ UEre'129'1$ 00°0$ 1£°£02'16% 00°66S’TH2'1$ (00°06%'951$) 00°580868'T$ s|pj0) uopeRSILpY - 0T Juswiedag gng
00’ +4++ (08'z28) 08'728 00 00° 00° 00’ 00 weiboud oeq ysed dy buesswhed 90°69€
80°Zhb'8 8 €8'/5€'T L1127 00’ 00’ 00°685'Z 00’ 00°685'Z $32.n0s 33eaiid 4 suonnqiuo) 0T'¥9€
£9'v9¢'€ 799 (¥0'808'7) $0'80€’E 00’ $0'80£°€ 00°005 00’ 00°005 06, 3s2.23u! 5,1039][0D 0£°19€
0£'808'tS (24 12°26'02 6/'150'65 00’ 9T HHS'L 00°000°08 00°000°0T 00°000"0Z sbujuies JUBWISIAU] 0T°'19€
££'€68'88¢ 59 00°£12'101T 00°€62'£8T 00’ 8 vh0'Th 00°015'88¢ (00°06%'99T) 00°000'S5% anuaAa. JusWOR|day ST'5€€E
01'€98'69€'T 00T 89'59% TEPESHIE'T 00’ £6°07€'8€ 00°00059€'T 00’ 00°000°59€"T soxe) Auadoid 0T’ 11E
UOIRRNSINILIDY - OT ucwEtmamﬂ, ang
BALBS2IH 152404 - T ucw.&ﬂmgmﬁ
INNIAIY
BAIBEBIS 158504 - BTT  pund
QLA 1e3A 10Ld posy suooesued suoiesues} SaouURIGUINDUT suonoesue | ummvjm Sjusapualy uwmﬁ:m co_uQEUmmD JUNO2DY JuUnNo3DY
/pesn % dLA - 196png QLA alA tauop JuBLND pspuawiy 196png paxdopy

3Uno20Y dnjjoy apnpx3
GZ/TE/T0 23eQ 0} Je3A |edSid

3oday asuew.olidd y9bpng

sfouqf 41umo) pues] Yoy

PLISIA
IAIISIIJ

1S310,]




$T J0 7 obed

WY 6b:€€:80 §202/50/20 U0 JanelD 4ar Aq uny

69'vET'9C £ €1°128'ST [92LL'TT 00 16°L€ 08'€65°/¢ (0z'248'€T) 00' T4V Th sa||ddns bupelado 00'22S
00 Sb 8/'18 789 00’ 00 00°0ST 00’ 00°0ST salddns 20140 00TeS
98'668 00T 00 S1'6/T'T 00° 00 S1'6LT'T S/SLT 00°001'Z Buiyao/wioyun 0041+
96°818'S¢C 9% 67°STH'PE 1£°678'6¢C 00’ 89°LE0'Y 00'5¥2'¥9 (00°000°S) 00°5v2'69 s)yausg UyeaH aa4ojdw3 00°€TH
05'8¢¢ 001 00" 00°STE 00° 00 00°ST€E 00°'STE 00° SWIMIIAO [eUOSEDS (1] 5424
00 0 00°000'T 00’ 00° 00 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T BUWIUSAQ 00°ZTH
88'9£0°0¢ £ €0°092L2 00°0+2'12 00’ 00 £0°0006k (£6'666'S) 00°000'SS sabep g sallejes [euoseas 0T’ TTH
1S°S¥9'2TT 85 8€'2€E'L6 €9'PS9"bET 00' 8022’91 10°£86'1€C (66'6£2'0€) 00292292 sabem pue saue|es 00'TTH
NMIUI - 06 wewyedsg gns
£1°72€'9/5$ %ES 88'216'95b$ 21°09'€25$ 00'0$ ££'790'1€$ 00'€55'086$ (00°000'5$) 00°£55'G86$ s|ej0] uoRenSMIWPY - 0T  Juawedaq gng
00°000'0T +4+ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 007 IQeIN 03 J3jsuel] vL°166
00 0 00'2£0's8 00’ 00 00’ 00'2£0's8 00’ 00'2£0's8 sausby J3Y30 03 Jajsuel ) 21166
00°00Z's +4++ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 Sspun4 Jay30 03 Jajsuelf 11166
STISL'TL 15 §£'925'S9 §2°9£9'89 00 00’ 00°€0T'bET 00’ 00°€02'bET 352.493U] 00'2L8
00°000'502 00T 00 00°000'01¢ 00" 00’ 00°000°012 00 00°000°0T2 ledputid 00'T£8
00 0 00°£15'801T 00 00" 00’ 00°£15'80T 00 00°£15'80T 000'S$ 4910 Juswdinb3 B yoep 00°89Z
00 00T 00 £9°12T'T 00 00 L97TTT'T L9TTT'T 00 666'¢$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 B yoel 009
S0'/b8'€9 VaZ P TIY'0L €5°79€'79 00 84'820'8 00'S2'2ET 00’ 00'SZL'TET [en3oRU0D BPISINO 00°'v+9
61°186'9T 8L 00°09€"y 00°560'ST 00° 00°00€ 00°55b'6T 00’ 00'S5+'61 sdiysequiaw g seng 00'2H9
00 0 00°00S'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00S'T 00’ 00°00S'T soueuajuIRly B slieday 00'8€9
00°59% 0 00°0Sb'C 00 00 00 00°05+'C 00’ 00°0S¥'C Buneoidng g bunuid 00°5€9
00°00S'y 6/ T€'2£5"T 89°/£9'S 00 00 00'S2T'2 00’ 00'SL1'L Buiystiand 00'%€9
£°097 0 6'%60'T 00’ 00" 00 6'%60'T (80°50+'T) 00°005'2 [ECITN 00°€€9
14905 €1 Ob'SET'E 099+ 00 16'09 00°009°E 00’ 00°009'€ suoieIuNWWo) 00'2€9
00°260°9€ [431 (29'v5€'S) 1+'892'2C 00’ T9°'p5€'S 6L°€16'9T 64'8£8'S 00°S£0'TT SIDINIBS [RUOISSJ01d 00'T€9
00°02S 6¢ 8'59T'y 8T'489'T 00° 00’ 00°058'S 00 00°058'S uopeanp3 g bulurel 00°0£9
05°68S +H+ 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 s|ealpoLIzd B s}00g 00°22S
00’ 0 00°002 00 00 00° 00°002 00’ 00002 SaseydInd pood 00925
66'199 ¥ S9'$92°C SE'S8 00 00’ 00°05£°2 00° 00°0S£'C 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo WS 00°'¥2S
VANY4 2 L b EL0'T 95°9/ 00 00 00°0ST'T 00’ 00°0ST'T saliddngs @oueujuR/NIRdSY 00°€2S
00 0 00°0S€ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0S€ 00’ 00'0S€ sa|jddns bunesado 00°22S
SObEL 98 ob'€8 09'91§ 00" 00° 00°009 00’ 00°009 saljddns 2210 00°12S
00’ 00T 00 £9°'v10'C 00’ 00° £9'%b0'C €9'b¥S'T 00°00S Buion/uioyun 00'%TH
6'vLT'TS 6 9b'520'82 64'¥8€'LT 00’ 76°'8£9°'€ ST'0TH'SS (VA i2792) 00'258'29 syyausg YyeaH dakojdws 00°€TH
L5769 00T 00 YL TE 00’ 00’ YLTHE YL THE 00 AWIMBAQ 00T
0T £¥9'90T 9s /8'86V'78 £1°088'S0T 00 $8'¥89'€T 00°6££'881 (00°000's) 00°6££'€6T sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
VOIIBIISINADY -~ O ucwEt&an ang
SAIBSBAg 150404 - ZE  JuawMedag
3ISN3dX3

61'S01'v6b'2$ %6L 96°182'£+9% ¥0'856'2vb'7$ 00°0% 60°/H2'16$ 00°02'060°c$ (00°06+'T¥$) 00'0£L'TET'E$ SIVLOL 3NNIAY

SALBSBIE 182404 - ET PUnd
QLA de24 Jolid [sher=ho) suoijoesued | suoijoesuet | saoueiquinoul suoiesuei] ummbzm Sjusupuswy uwmvzm co_ua_\_UmwO JUnO2DY Uno2DY

/pesn % LA - 396png QLA aLA LUO JuUnD pspuawy 1ebpng paydopy
spouy] 43umo)) pueps] ooy

UN020Y dnjjoy 2pnPx3

GZ/TE/10 @38Q 01 Jed |edSly

Hoday asuew0419d 19bpng

PLISI

IAIIS

21g
15910,



1 Jo € abed WY 6t:€€:80 §202/50/20 U0 J2ARID J3( Aq uny
$E'866'C £ 80'98L'% 76'€99'¢ 00 9£'299 00°0S+'8 00’ 00°05+'8 suopedIUNWWO) 00°2£9
80'602'€ 15 1559, £4'0€8'L 00 75615 00°68b'ST (00°000'9) 00°58b'TC SDINIDS [BUOISSDJ0Id 00'T€9
00°00S 8¢ 00°208'T 00'81Z 00’ 00’ 00°025°C 00’ 00°025'C uoneonp3 g bulutes 0009 S
€£°€96 0€ 87'€85’€ 2<L91S'T 00 00 00°00TS 00’ 00°001°S saseypind pood 00928
6t°968'T L L1°2L5'0C £8'Lbb'T 00 76'0SC'T 00°020'¢C 00° 00°0202Z 000’14 4apun dinb3 g s|o0] Jlews 00°¢S
Wvey'pT 44 99°062'8T PE6TT'S 00 0L€06'T 00°0TH'€T 00’ 00°0TH'EC soliddng soueusjuleiy/ieday 00'€2S
00°02t S 00°500°S 00°0£¢ 00° 00° 00°S£2'S 00’ 00°5£2'S sayddns Bunesedo jejual jeog g7
68'0££'8T [ 99'60€'4Z PETIR'CT 00 00°0€8't 00'T2TLE 00 00°T2T'LE sa|iddns bunessdo 00°72S
Sb'9 [ 9b'CT ¥S'ZE 00’ 00’ 00'Sy 00’ 00°S¥ salddns 210 00125
et L6 8€'29 79'££0'C 00 65'¥CS 00'00T'C 00’ 00'001°C Buiyio)d/wioyun 00'%TH
$1°968'LE b €S €L TY Lb'L0L'TE 00 05°'250's 00'18T'bL (00°000S) 00°181'6L syyaueg YieaH sakojdw3 00°€TH
05'59S 00T 00’ 8E bbb 00 00 8E bbb 8E Phb 00 SWILIAO [eUOSESS (1] 8487
bb'SES 0€ 75'969 8b'€0€ 00’ 00’ 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T BUWIHBAQ 0021t
G/'S18'9¢C F43 GL'8T6'EE ST'TL0'9€ 00 00°ST9 00°000°0£ 00° 00°000'0Z sabeM g SauejeS [eUOSeaS 0T’ 1Y
98'+08'crT 92 8b'0v6'SET 8£°6SS'0TT 00 09'620'ST 98'G6b'9bC (PT°2Lpb'8T) 00°€¥6'9C sobem pue sale|es 00°TTH
sepunyy pnot - 16 Juewpedsg gns
SE'610'£25$ %65 9£'01£'80¢$ ¥9°'266'20E$ 00°0$ 58'97¢'SE$ 00'€0£'116$ (00°089'£$) 00°€8€'615$ S|EIC] HeMIUKIT - 06 usiedaq gng
08'88v'C w ¥1'882'€ 98'TTL'T 00 00°0 00°005'9 00°005‘9 00 @84 BDIAISS pieD P21 00°€/8
60'S6v'LbT 4+ 00 00' 00° 00’ 00’ 00 00 000'5$ 4on0 Juawdinb3 g yoew 00'89Z
78'505'sC1 4+ 00 00’ 00° 00 00" 00 00 000'ST$ JoA0 anpnJIsesul 0029
0000702 00T 00’ 00'969'0T 00’ 00° 00'9690T 00°969°0T 00° 0005$ 4eno Builppowsy Buipjing 00'99Z
00 00T 00’ L0°TH0'ET 00 00" L0°ZH0'ET LO'THO'ET 00’ 666'+$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 B yoew 00'¥9Z
00’ 00T 00 16'€5L'0T 00’ 16'85L'8 £6°€5L'0T 16°€SL'01 00 666'¢T$-000'7$ 2InPnaselyu] 00°€9L
8/°095'E 9 T5'£ES'T 65'282'¢ 00 0T'$1C 00°028's 00’ 00°028'S |en3oeuo) 3pISINO 00'¥%9
98'LLL'T 85 £4'100°€ LS8ET'Y 00 00°0Zt 00°0bT'2 00’ 00°0bT'Z sleyuay 00°6£9
TT'SLE'S 96 S6'56S S0'%06'CT 00 8E'€T0 00°00S'€T (00°00%'t) 00°006'£T 20uBUBUIR| B Siledsy 00'8€9
£0°L09'6 69 8£'98%'S 29°€E6'TT 00’ 16'1£9 00°0ZY'LT 00 00°0Z'LT s92IM95 ANIRN 211gnd 00°£€9
00’ 0 00'00T 00 00’ 00° 00°00T 00’ 00°00T Bunedidng g bunuiid 00°5€9
00°00€ 0 00°'SEY 00 00 00" 00°'SEY 00’ 00°SEY Buysiignd 00'¥€9
00 43 75°08% 8t'61S 00° 00° 00°000'T 00 00°000'T [oARIL 00°€€9
8Y'vE0'E €€ T47999'% 87'81¢€'C 00 97°€8¢ 00°686'9 00 00°586'9 suopesIuNWwWo) 00°2€9
+8'612'L 88 S6'6ES S0°090't 00" 00° 007009y (00°005'9) 00°00T'TT SDINIRS |eUOIsSa40id 00'T€9
00°0ST 0 00°002'C 00’ 00° 00’ 00°002'C 00 00°002'C uonedonp3 g buures 00°0£9
00 00T 00 LT'0E 00 00’ LT°0€ LT'0E 00’ S|ed1poLdd B s%0og 00°£2S
08'9/6'T 81 SSH0L'E SH'S6L 00 00 00°005"t 00’ 00°00S'% saseyoing poo4 00°92S
184S 00T (66°6T) 6148891 00 66'61 0Z'%98'91 0T'$98'91 00° 000’T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjooL |lews 00'%2S
£5'87€'9 S9 69'€8L"y 1€°99.'8 00 18°29% 00°0SS’€T 00’ 00°0SS'€T soyjddng soueudjule|N/H1eday 00°€2S
MSMIUIL - 06 awnedsg qns
BAIBSBA4 158404 - 7€ Juswiedsg
3SNIdX3
BAlaS34d 352404 - OET pbund
QLA Je2A Joud pooy suooesuRl | suoipoesues SaDURIGUWINOUT suonoBsuRL | 12bpng SjuBLUpUBLLY 12bpng uondinsaq Ny JUNOIDY
/pesn % QLA - 320png alA ata Yauo Jua.in) pepuawy 1ebpng paydopy

uno2oy dnjjoy apnjpx3
GZ/TE/T0 @3eQ 03 Jea\ |edsid

310day 2ouewioid 9bpng

spour] K1uno)) pueps YO0y

PLISIA
JAIISIAJ

15910,




$T 40  9beq

WY 65:€£:80 G202/50/20 U0 JaARID) Yo A uny

(8ETH'Y €9 $6'855C 90°9et't 00 15°12L 00°566'9 00" 00°566'9 [en1DR1UOD SPISINO 00'#+9
00°648'T ¥Z 00°S8¥'T 00°S9% 00 00 00°056'T 00’ 00°056'T sdiyssequisw B seng 00°2k9 @
97'T6E"y 99 L6'1SH'T €0'882'¢ 00’ YAVA 00°0b2'% 00° 00°0b2'% slejuy 00°6£9 ©
SE'89C'% 65 80°68T'9 26'018'8 00’ #5989t 00°000'ST 00’ 00°000'ST dueURUIR B Sieday 00°8€9
¥6°204'01 0S 8SH8K'TT WSIS'TT 00° 97'S9v'T 00°000’€C 00’ 00°000°€C s901Mas Ay d1gnd 00°££9
00 1€ 00°0b2 00°0TT 00’ 00 00°0S€ 00’ 00°0S€ Buneoyidng g Bunuid 00°5€9
£L'020'T 4 LLV8E'E £T°S9 00 00 00°0S8°€ 00 00°0S8'€ Buiysiignd 00'€9
00 0 00°00S'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00§'T 00’ 00°00S'T [onelL 00°€€9
99'862't ¥S 79'69L'E 8€°08E'y 00 $0"b9S 00°0ST'8 00 00°0S1'8 suoRedIUNWILIOD 00°2€9
¥6'STT'T 32 99'9/t'8 PEELY'9 00 00 00'056'%T 00’ 00°056'F1 SSDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°'1€9
00 4 00'898°C 002 00" 00" 00°0v6'C 00’ 00°0b6'C uopeonp3 g buiuel| 00°0£9
P6bET +4++ 00 00’ 00’ 00" 00 00’ 00 poo4 doys oid Sd'92S
67169tk VA 80'vLE'TE 26°0S8'2H 00 0Z'82 00°522'SL 00" 00°522'SL saseypind pood 00925
8€°€05'C 00T 00" ¥2'06L'S 00 00’ ¥£'06L'S ¥£°082'C 00°01S’€ 000'7$ 4opun dinb3 g s|ooL |lewS 0042
81°9L7'CT 44 8/°€82'7¢C 999 00 15°88L 00'052'82 00’ 00°05£'8¢ saliddng soueusjuleiy/ieday 00°€2S
6b'156'y ST ¥T'96£'1C 9/°€99'€ 00 05°22¢C 00°090'52 00° 00°090'5C sayiddng asipueyasaiy doys oid Sd'2ZS
59TE' T 3 12°£0%¥0S 64'£82'8€ 00° ST'L67'T 00'569'88 00’ 00°569'88 saliddns buneledo 00°2es
00 0 00°S2€ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°52€ 00’ 00°5Z€ salddns 2210 00°'12S
90'181'T 8z ELPTT 89'758 00 00 00'000°€ 00’ 00'000'€ Buiyiold/wioyun 00'¥TH
$9' €0V TE 65 1£°9b4'82 62'86L'0% 00" 9Z'ST1’9 00°St2'69 00" 00°SH2'69 sjyeuag yiesH adkodwg 00°€TH
00’ 00T 00 1v°922 00 00" 14'92C Tv°92C 00° SWIMAAO [eUOSESS (1487
LY'$S0'T 00T 00 S0'¥6£'9 00 00° S0'¥6L'9 SOP6L'T 00°000'S BWIUBAQ 00°ZTH
LE79€L'6L 69 £5'0£L'0S TV ET6'ETT 00’ 20°€6L 86°£59'¥91 (zorove) 00°000'59T sabep g saue|es [euoseas oT'TTY
Z£°101'85T (S p1'286's2T 98'95H'19T 00 85°56L'1C 00'+6£'582 (00°000'S) 00'¥6£'06C sabem pue sauejes 00°'1TH
Jnig ueIpul - 26 Juswedsg qng
£9'616'01E$ %0b 16'41T'16E$ 60°282'292% 00°0% 6L 'vb6'2E$ 00°/6€'€59% (00°000'S1$) 00°£6£'899% sipjo) Jepuny) pnot - 6 Jusuipedsq ans
£9°02b'E 89 W8THE'T 81'850'y 00 S6'CH 0070009 00°000'9 00 994 90IAISS pIeD IPRD 00°€/8
6b'20L'0¢€ 0 00°000'19 00 00’ 00’ 00°000°T9 00 00°000'19 000°S$ 4aA0 Juswdinb3 B ydep 00892
L1795S'T 00T 00 00°€T£'0T 00 00’ 00°€T2'0T 00°€TT'L 00°00S'€ 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 B yoep 00°+92
£6'2L0'E 69 1£'892'C 69°110'S 00" ¥6'EL 00°087'L 00 00°082'Z [en1oejuo) ApISINO 00449
00°0T€ 0 00°0T€ 00" 00’ 00 00°0T€E 00" 00°0T€ sdiysJaquaw B sang 00°2H9
ST1°652 6 bbb 95°9€€ 00 98'1L 00°289 00’ 00289 s|eyuy 00°6£9
G/'589'9 v 08'+60'T 0T'SST'TT 00’ 00°68T 00°052'SC 00’ 00°052's2 soueUBjUlRN B SHieday 00°8€9
OT°€¥9'0T 95 00'650'TT 00'TH6'ST 00 G8'8/1°T 0000052 00’ 00°000'5C S92IAIDS ANIAN DlAnd 00°££9
00°SZ 00T 00’ 9L ¥1E'T 00 00’ 9L pTIE'T 9/°68L 00°52S Buneddng g bunuid 00°5€9
0002 [43 00'8L1 00'222 00° 00’ 00°00Z 00’ 00°00£ Buysignd 00'¥€9
00’ 0 00°00§'T 00 00° 00 00°00S'T 00’ 00°005'T [oARIL 00°€€9
Jepunij pnot - 6 ucmEtmawﬂ ang
SALDSRSS 158104 - ZC EmEtmng
3SN3dX3
BAIDEBIZ 352804 - QT pund
QLA 1834 J10Ld posy suonoesues suonoesuet} saouRIGUUINDUT suooesued | u.wm_u:m Sjuslipuswy umonzm [8le] Qtumma JUno2dY unoody
/pesn % dLA - 196png QLA alA Lauop Juaiin) papualiy 136png paydopy

N0y dnjjoy apnjppxd
GZ/1E/T0 @1eQ 0} JB3A [2OSI4

}Hoday 2ocuewio419d y2bpng

sroug[] AIuno) pue[s] YOy

PLSI
IATISII]

1S310,]




T Jo G abeq WY 6b:€€:80 S20T/S0/T0 U0 19ARID Jor Ag uny
00'69%'95 v 00°2€6'LT 00°890'2S 00 00529 00°000°0Z 00’ 00°000°0Z S99} SJUBAD [eldads 007 9T’ LbE
00°006 61 00°028'C 00089 00° 00°59¢ 00°00S°€ 00’ 00°005'€ 599 J2e2.3N0/MOYS |ewiue 007 YTLYE
00'¥£5'LT Y4 00°898'89 00'268'2C 00’ 09°€LL 00°092'16 00" 00°092'16 $99 weiboud uonednps 007 CTIES
S9'1£9'091 w 06'LEE'E8T 01'29T'€€T 00 00’ 00°005'9T€ 00’ 00°005'9T€ S99} uiel} 007 e
08'9v£'2S W 05'90£'2S 05°€62' T 00 00" 0000066 00’ 00°000'66 s34 [esno.e) |ed1bojooz 1T LK€
00'5T6'TZ€ 572 GT6h5'SE §/'056'26C 00 00’ 00°005'5¥9 00’ 00°005'5¥9 S99} suolss|wpe 007 07'LbE
00°002'T ViZ 00064 00°00Z 00° 0008 00°06%'T 00’ 00°06%'T s99) uondope 007 8T°LbE
€ 9%9'0£9'T 00T 6b°SLE'T 16°529'L¥9'T 00’ ¥6'857'9k 00°000°059'T 00’ 00°000°059'T soxey Apadoid 0T'11E
2AISSBI4 152404 - Z§  Judwnedeq
INNIATY
00Z IgBIN - TET pund
£1'6£9'085% (8v°cTb'S64$) 8b'£Th'S6L$ 00°0% (VS 16£'9b$) 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 5|20 2AJesBAd 158404 - OET  Puny
90'9ZH'€T6'T %ES P S0L'THY'T 95'bES 1H9'T 00" £9'8£0°8€T 00°0b2'060'€ (00°06%'T+) 00°0€£'TET'E STVLOL ISNIdXI
61°S0T'v6b'C %6L 96°182'L9 $0'856'Thb'C 00 60°L47'16 00°0¥2°060°€ (00°06%'T+) 00°0££'TETE STV.LOL ANNIATY
SI2j0] SAlesaid 352404 - 0T pund
90'9Z+'€16'T$ %ES ¥b'S0L'Crb'T$ 95'HES LY9'T$ 00°0$ £9'8£0'8ET$ 00°0¥C'060°€$ (00°06%'T+$) 00°'0££'TET'ES STVLOL ISNIdXI
90'97H'€16'1$ %ES ¥b'S0L'THb'1$ 95'¥ES'LH9'T$ 00°0$ £9'8£0'8E1$ 00°0v2'060'€$ (00°06¢'1$) 00'0££'TET'ES 3|210] BAsBSaAd 159404 - TE  Juswliedsg
LL'v60'8C% %0 00'+2€'$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'2€'C$ (00°9£9'£1%) 00'000°02$ sjeio) yied aMig d4 - 86 ueuwnedaq ans
LL6Y'8T 0 00'b2€'C 00 00’ 00 00'+2€'C (0079£9°£T) 00700002 000'ST$ 42A0 2INPNASEIUT 00°£9L
yied oig dd - 86 Juswiedeq ang
20°851'9$ %8 S0°0££'2$ 89'9/8'v1$ 00°0% 15°/b1$ £/'909'21% ££°8£€'6% 00'892'8% siejol wied esuesiog - £6 usuedsg ang
€P'PL0'Y +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 000'5$ 420 Juswdinb3 B yoew 0089
00’ 001 00 00°0£9'0T 00 00’ 00°0£9'0T 00°0£9°0T 00’ 666'tT$-000'7$ d1nPNAsLYU] 00°€9Z
£8'560'T 00T 00 STHLET 00 00’ €TPLE'T (22°52€'T) 00°00£C |enPRUO) SPISINO 00'¥%9
£8'881 14 0S°180'T 05'85€ 00 75’16 00°0bb'T 00’ 00°0b%'T S92IMRS ANIIN 21and 00°££9
68'861 43 S0°006 S6'6Lp 00" 66'56 00°08¢’T 00 00°08€'T SUOREDIUNWILIOD 00°2€9
00’ 00T 00 0S'8%1 00 00’ 05'8bT 05'8bT 00' S3DINIBS |BUOISSDJ0Id 00°'T€9
00’ 00T 0s° 05°588'T 00 00’ 00'988'T (00'%1T) 00°000'2 saljddng soueujuIR/N1RdSY 00°€25
00’ 0 00°8bZ 00 00° 00’ 00'8bL 00 00°8bZ sayddns bunetsdo 00°22S
Nied SoURLIC] - £6 EwEﬁmng ang
28'115'v9v$ %65 v £16°08E% £0'EPL'EVS$ 00°0% 11°7558€$ £7°959'+26$ (£2°2L1'S$) 00'621'0£6$ sjej0L gnig uelpul - 76 Jusuwiiedsg gns
(95°€81) +++ ¥6'9LT (b6'9LT) 00" (A 00 00’ 00’ sepuaby JALIQ 03 JBysuell 71166
STHP9'ET S6 60°/8b'T 0058582 00’ 00 60°2£0°0€ 60°2£0'€ 00700042 spung Jay0 03 Jajsuel) 11166
689566 LL £5°7b9'E (¥ LSE'TT 00’ 81°90C 00°000°9T 00’ 0000097 9834 2IAIBS PIe) IPaID 00°€/8
68°L5T'6T 00T 10°0ST 66'6+€'TH 00 (10°05T) 00°00S 2t (00°0052) 00°000'0S 000°s$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoep 00'89.
06'685'T 4+ 00" 00" 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00" 666'4$-000'T$ Judwdinb3 g yoew 0092
Hnig ueipu] - 26 uswedsg gqng
BAIBEDIH 152404 - 2 ucmEﬁwﬂmﬂ
3SN3dX3
BAIBSBIG 152404 - QET  pund
QLA 4834 10Ld pooy suonoesuesj suonoesued SsoueIGUInNOUg suoipesuel ummvjm Sjuswipuswy ummbzm co_ua_\_UmwO JUNODY UNODOY
/pesn % dLA - 396png aia alA Lauoy Juslind papuawy 136png paydopy

N0y dnjjoy apnpx3
GZ/1€/10 23eQ 03 JevA |eosld
310day 2ouew.i04idd 39bpng

stoupj] ‘Aumo) pueps] 300y

PLOSI
IAIISIJ

1S910,]




140 9 9bed WY 65€€:80 §202/50/20 U0 JoneI) yyor Aq uny
00’ 0 00°009'T 00’ 00 00’ 00°009'T 00’ 00°009'T uoneonp3 g buures 00°0£9
88'L +++ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00’ saliddng uoniubooay avAojdw 00'6253
$£'87C 0 00°0ST 00’ 00 00’ 00°0ST 00° 00°0ST S|edIpoLiRd B $400g 00'22s°
$£'0T6'T 0€ 8L'2L6"y L't 00 (00'10T) 00°00T'L 00 00°00T'2 saseyInd poo4 00'92S
00'85¢ Sg 107164 £6'CEY 00’ 66'86 00°0€2'T 00’ 00°0€2'T 000'1$ 4epun dinb3 g s|ooL |lewS 00425
$6'002 61 27T997'S £9'952'T 00 9,'0L 687259 (I71'£1%) 00°0v6'9 saiddng Bunessdo 00'2ZS
00 0 00°00S 00 00" 00° 00°00§ 00" 00°00S salddns 20130 00°'1¢S
00'+0T 4} P TeE'T £5°8/1 00’ £5°8/1 00°005'T 00’ 00°00S'T Buiyiold/wiopun 00'vTh
oT'EhT'y 95 0b'88b'E 09°'SSb'y 00 09°€99 00'¥b6'2 00’ 00'b¥6'L s)yauag yiesH avkojdwia 00°ETH
00 00T 00’ ek 00’ 00’ [4N12 4N 00 SWILAO [RUOSEDS (115437
00 0 ek 00’ 00 00’ a2 44 00 BWIMBAQ 00°CTH
¥£79£6'7T 99 15°950°2T 6b'€56'2€ 00’ 65816 00°000°0S (00°000°02) 00°000'0Z sabe g sauejes |euoseas 0T’ 1Th
65°6CT'EE VA SS'408'97 SHHI6'HE 00’ 0b'666'% 00°6TZ'T9 00’ 00'612'19 sabem pue saliejes 00 1T
SlUBAZ _m_umﬂm k-] r:&‘.ma.#» OOZ7 g4 - 20 u:m.:b._mamm ang
sAIBS3ad 182404 - Z¢ ur_mﬁb‘_mmwa
ISNIdX3
8T'S9V'0ET'ES %6L $9°0£2'£96$ 16°795'069'€$ 00°0$ GS'TE9'SHTS G5'264'£59'v$ S5 T+/'€89$ 00'1S0'v26'€$ SIVLOL 3NNIATY
87'S9V'0£1°E$ %6/ £9'0£2'296%$ 16'195'069'c$ 00°0$ G5'2E9'SHTS GG'76/'/59'v$ SS'Th/'€89$ 00'1S0b/6'c$ S|P10 )| 2AIRS34g 158404 - ZE  Jewedeg
£9'681'2Hc$ %LZT_ (£p'90£'28T1$) 20'810'998% 00'0$ 00°0$ S5 TH2'€89$ G5 T/'€89% 00°0$ sjpje] spuesn - 5 Juswpedag qns
00°058'T +++ (€6°2££'9€) €6'£45'9€ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 $924Nn0s 21eAd 1) SUoINQLIU) 0T'¥9€
9€'£82'9¢ 194 (82'185°0T) ¥£785G'ET 00’ 00 9b°L16'C 9b°'£L6'T 00 uopea.na.ngainynd-syuelb (2307 0L'Lg€
6E'¥9'1ST +4++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ opesldangaInynd-sjuelb [eiepay 0/°1€€
68°L06'TS 0zt (9T°LpE'SET) SE'TIT'9T8 00 00 60'%9£'089 60'+9.'089 00 1106 |essuab-syuelb |esopad 01'1EE
s3uRis - G Jusuipedeq gng
00 ¥9T1 (00°2¢) 00'28 00’ 00’ 00°0S 00’ 00°0S anjea abeajes 4o junf Jo sajes 11°26€
00'SSb'bST sS 9T'$96'bC1 ¥8'5£0°0ST 00’ v1°€9¢'29 00°000°542 00’ 00'000'5£¢ Xe) [S30W 330y W) Jdjsuel] 79'T6€
00°000'0T 4+ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° puny [esauab d wo.y Jajsues) 09'T6€
9T'L S6b- (5'L6T (LS 1v2) 00’ (0z'9¢) 00°0S 00’ 00°0S 3NUBARI J330 - SNOSUR|IRISIN ¥6'69€
104478 8zI1 (£9'2£8'S) £9'248'97 00° 08'7ze'11 00°000'12 00’ 00°000TC $32n0s 33eAld Jj SUORNGLIU0D 0T'v9€
00°058'€ 8S 00°0S2'E 00°0S5'y 00’ 00059 00°008"L 00° 00°008'Z SJUB1 BSNOY PAUMO 007 09°29€
G6'S0S'ET 6€ 1£°197°12 creeL'st 00’ 00’ 00°000'SE 00’ 00°000'SE SUOISSIU0D 007 65°29€
91'500't L0€ (bE'¥69'0) PEP66'E 00° PEH66'E 00°00€'T 00’ 00°00€'T 06, 352423ul 5,10399]|0D 0€'19€
20'16€'LT ¥9€ (21°6££'S2) T1°086'vE 00’ 9/°99¢’s 00'709'6 00° 00°T09'6 sbujules JususaAU] 0T'19€
00°8T€'89 [543 00°685°€S 00'TTH'99 00’ 00’ 00°000°0ZT 00 00°000'02T s394 buptled 0oz 1€°LbE
€6'€LT'T ¥S 61669 18408 00’ 00" 00°005'T 00’ 00°005'T 93} UONRAIISUOD B U21easy 007 0€LbE
88'608'9T1T LS 99'zeL'esL ¥E'247'16 00° L1°668'ET 00°000°0T 00’ 00°000'0LT 599y diysioquistu 007 67 LbE
9£'€/6'10¢ 15 SL'118'6L1 ST'TTT'06T 00 00 00°000"0E 00’ 00°000'0£€ doys 16 0oz 8T LbE
0T'98L'9% 4 0020 00°'825"vt 00" 00’ 00°000'58 00 00°000'58 S99 LONL)S Pasy [ewiue 007 LT LYE
BAISSBEH 3580404 - £C ur_wra,tmnwﬁ
3NNIAZY
00Z igEIN - TET  pund
QLA Jea) 10ld pooy suojoesues | suonoesuet saouRIgquUInDUg suonoesuelj uomusm Sjusiupuawly uwmﬁ:m co_uatuwwo Juno2Yy JUNO2DY
/SN % ALA - 396png aiA atA Yauopy Juaiind pspualy 186png paidopy
srouyfj] A3unoy) pues] Yooy
PLSIq
N0y dnjjoy apnpPx3 9AJ9SIId
S7/1£/10 230q 03 Jeaj [edsid 3S310,]

}oday asuew0413d 1obpng



$T 40 £ 2bed WY 6b:€££:80 S202/S0/0 U0 Jane) Jor Aq uny
¥6'€6086 49 ¥S'Sb0'L8 82'£0L'T6 00’ 06'€H8 78752641 (81°2t2'00) 00°000'00C sabe 13 SalIe|es [euoseas 0T’ T1Y
21°601'9€T SS 66'850'£TT 10°££9'ET 00° 08'0£8'6T 00°9€£'09¢ 00° 00°9€£'09¢ sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH
uopEHSIUNUPY - 0T uswiiedsg gns M
S| L
6£'1E0'2H8S %95 v L68'60L$ 10°800'688$ 00°0% 99'b16'LETS 52'506'865'T$ (6£°965'92$) 00'79%'529'T$ JUSIYDLIUT g BAB) [EWIUY 00Z &4 - 80 Jusullieda gng
8/°410'0C +++ 00’ 00 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 000S$ 42A0 Juswdinbl B ydew 00892
07'80v'C R 00 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 00° 666'$-000'T$ 3uswdinb3 B yoep 00492
00°£9 4+ 00" 00 00 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ [eN1oRQUOD BPISINO 0049
00'8TH 65¢ (05°601) 05°£99 00° 05°60% 00'85¢ 00°0T 008+ sdiyssequiswi g sanq 00°2¥9
€EWLT S0T (9p'1€) 60°£L9 00’ 9’ 1E £9'5b9 £9°Gbb 00°002 sleyusy 00'6£9
00 0 7T66L'E 00 00 00" Tee6L'e (8£70029) 00°000'0T SdueUAUIRK B Sieday 00'8€9
00°00t 00T 00° 00°00% 00 00’ 00°00% 00°00% 00" Buiysijand 00'¥£9
¥6'00v'8 811 (YO'EET'T) V{\Wka A 00° PO'EET'T £0'¥62'9 €0v6T'T 00°000'S [onelL 00°€€9
T2'6€9'T 29 L9°ELS ££'926 00’ FAR Y4 00°00S'T 00’ 00°00S'T SUOREDIUNWILIOD 00°2€9
S8'S61'SL 13 (A% TANda! 89°€£0'8L 00° 09'STS9T 00°002°02¢ 00’ 00°002'02¢C SIDINISG [RUOISSBJOId 00'T€9
9b'ZbeE'9 8bT (sz'szv'T) SLSTH'y 00’ 00°05£'C 00°000°€ 00 00°000'€ uoneonp3 g buluielt 00°0£9
697900'C 4} 00°008'8 00°002'T 00" 00 00°0000T 00’ 00°0000T sjewiuy 007 00825
6’ e+ 00 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ S|e2IPOLIRd 1§ $H00g 00°£25
00’ 0 00°000'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T S3seYdINd POO 00925
90°29€'LT 0zt (99'5€8'T) 12°526'01 00 99°G€8'T 65'680'6 G5'680'€ 000009 000'1$ Jopun dinb3 R sjooL |lewS 00'¥¢S
(AN AN 8 LL70SE'L £T°6V9 00’ 00° 000008 00’ 00°000'8 sayiddng soueuajule|y/ileday 00°€2S
78'6£0'SST 59 £5'9/8'86 96'5£0'28T 00 88'769'GE 6°216'08¢ (15°£80'6T) 00°000'00€ salddns bunessdo 00°22S
wey 11 [Y'SLE €5 00 00" 00°0¢t 00’ 00°02t sa|iddns 2140 00°12S
69°691'9 00T 00’ 19°'69b'8 00 00’ 19°69b'8 19°699 00°008'L Buiyiold/wiogun 00¥TH
05'8£0'28 €5 0+'206'9L 09'v£5'S8 00 09'T20°€T 00°£E¥'29T 00’ 00°£E%'29T sjyausg yiesH aakojdw3 00°€TH
Sb'/9L S0T (88'9%) 09'668 00’ €T TLTs8 [Ards) 00 SWIMSAO [BUOSESS (1] 477
69°€62'6 € [8°065'TT £T'60p'E 00" 11°99 00°000'ST 00" 00°000'ST BWIAAQ 00'2Th
6b'€80'£8 59 65°£7€'95 15°9¥9'S0T 00° G1'685°¢T 00°0£6'T9T (00°0£0'8) 00°000'0ZT sabep 1§ sale|es |euosess 0T TTY
S EEE'99E 9s 69°090°£0€ 1£°965'£6€ 00 9" H01'HS 00°£59'%0L 00 00°£59'0L sabem pue salie|es 00'TTH
JUSLUUDLILTG 7§ BIB] BULLY 007 44 - 80 ucmEﬁmﬂmQ gng
SiRICL
1£°266'59$ %G5 £1°592'59% LLELY'BL$ 00°0$ 98'660'L$ 06'8EL'vYT$ (01°9€2'61%) 00°5/6'€91$ spueag [epads g wiesbolg 007 g4 - £0 uewpedsg ang
00'€02 6€ 00°22€ 00°€02 00’ 00°€0C 00°52S 00 00°52S sdiysiequiaw g seng 00'2b9
00 0 00°0+0'T 00 00’ 00’ 00°0%0'T 00’ 00°0¥0'T Bunesydng 1 bunuiid 00°5€9
00 00T 00 SE6T 00° 00 GE'61 GE'61 00° Buysiiand 00'7£9
00 0 00°006'T 00’ 00’ 00° 00°006'T 00’ 00°006'T loAel] 00°€€9
(¥0'62) 0 00°6Z 00 00 00’ 00°SL 00’ 00°6Z SuopeDIUNWWO) 00'2€9
96'86£'C 201 (66°£9) 14°€88'C 00 66'£9 W'S18'C H'€90'T 00°2SL'T SBIIAIDS |eUOISSBJ0d 00°1€9
s3uaAz [epeds x weiboid 00Z dd - £0 wewipedsg qns
BARIBEBIL 158204 - 2 u.cm,rcﬂmawm_
3SNIdX3
0OZ I92IN - TET  pund
QLA 4BDA Jold pooy suopoesueR | suopdesuRl | SIDURIGUINDUT suorpesuel | 126png [SUEITLIENT 19bpng uodinsaQg JuUnoddY JUNO2DY
/PesSN % ALA - 396png atA <IN YIUop Ju.nD pepuawy 19bpng paydopy
siour( 43uno)) puersy Yoy
PLSIA
UnNoooY a::mm 2pnoxg Q>k®w0hnm
67/1€/10 21eQ 03 JedA [B3SIy }S910,]

110day 2ouewi0lidd y9bpng



1 Jo g abed

WY 6t:€€:80 §202/S0/20 UO JaAelD JJaf Aq uny

0T'S9€'LT 68 [8'ET8'E £1°946'6C 00’ €E9TH'T 00°008°€€ 00’ 00°008'€€ selddng soueusjuel/i1eday 00°€2S
§9'5T€'LT LE 79'8€0'8€ 8€'196'1¢C 00’ €€°€55'T 00'000°09 00° 00°000°09 soyddns bunetado 0025 |\
68'6 0 00°SL 00 00 00" 00°SZ 00’ 00'SZ sal|ddns 2210 0072 &
80°065'C oL 86'T€9 20°89%'T 00" 00° 00°00T°2 00’ 00°001'C Buiylod/wioun 00T
06°£46'8¢C ¥9 9b'6¥8'0C ¥Sbp8'9E 00 ¥6'516'9 00'$69'£S 00’ 00'%69'£S sjyauag yyjesH avkojdwa 00°€TY
81°00C 65 9718 YT L8T'T 00 00" 00°000'2 00’ 000002 SUWIUSAQ 00°CTh
T TY 6€ £E'€06°LS £9°965'LE 00° 64°9€1 00°005'S6 00’ 00°005'56 sobep g sale|es [euosess 0T TTH
19'€2'61T LS S8'89€'66 ST'TEC'0€T 00 85°799LT 00°009'62¢ 00’ 00°009'62C sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH
souesusIRk /Sanijbed - 8T Juawiledsq gns
/1'616'918% %65 06'8£8°G45$ 9¢'/60'€78% 00°0$ ¥8'658'6v$ 92'9¢6'86£'T$ ($£'591°EV$) 00'201'2rb'1$ S|EJ0 ). HORRASIMIWPY - 0T Juawpedsg qng
€LLET'OY Vi S'9/L'TeT SL'S6L'vY 00’ 11°60L'8T 00'245'L91T 00’ 00°2£5'49T sauaby Jauyi0 0 J9jsuel] 21166
9T°L9%"v £9 66'9T5'ST 10°€8%'9¢C 00 81'9v 00°000'Ck 00’ 000002t 934 SDIAISS pJeD JIPaLD 00°€48
00°001'6¢ ss 00°5200¢ 00700942 00’ 00° 00°529'vb 00’ 00°529'vt 1591901 0078
00°000'00€ 00T 00 00°000'S0€ 00’ 00’ 00°000'50€ 00’ 00°000'S0€ ledidunid 00°148
00 +++ 00’ 00 00 00 00 (00°002'€0) 00°002'€2 000°5$ 42A0 Juswdinb3 B e 00'89Z
00°6+9'T +4++ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00° 00’ 00 666'$-000'T$ Juswdinba B yoeW 00'%9Z
$TH0T'CT Sb $6'991°2T 90°€60'0T 00’ 65209 00'0922 00 00°09¢2'22 |ene.iuo) ApISINO 00'¥+9
89'859'9 81 ST BT 95'952'€ 00" 00028 00'249'LT 00’ 0024921 sdiyssaquisw B senq 00'2¥9
00'€82'C 06 05'18% 0S'€bS'y 00 00°'St 00'520'S 00 00°520's sleyuay 00°6£9
06'LSb 0 00°02L'T 00 00’ 00’ 00°02L'C 00° 00°02L'C 2dueuRjUIRIy B Sileday 00'8€9
LO'T6V'T S £4°20T°0T £5'T8S 00 00 00°689°0T 00 00°5890T Buneddng g bunund 00°5€9
2'275589 9 S0'8Eb'y S6'£29's 00’ 00021 00°990°0T 00’ 0099001 Buysiignd 00'7€9
1€'720'C 00T 00’ SH128'E 00’ 00’ SH'128'E SHTLT 00°0SS'€ [oAeLL 00°€€9
26'L19'E b L9°ET18'S £E°9/b'Y 00" Y6'EEL 00°062°0T 00’ 00°062'0T suopesunwwo) 00°2€9
91°261'vC 1€ $8'€66'9¢ 9T'TTH'9T 00’ 78'v60'T 00'S0¥'€S 00’ 00°S0¥'€S S3DIAIDS |eUOISSDJ0Id 00'T€9
(69°6€1'T) 4 S0'ZS6'T S6'LY 00’ 00’ 00°000°C 00’ 00°000'C uoneonp3 g buluiesL 00°0€9
SL'Y6 0 00°002 00’ 00 00 00°00¢ 00’ 00002 s[ealpoLiad B sxoog 00°£2S
$5°559°2 PE 98'926'CT PIETL'9 00’ 00'422 00°0¥9'61 00’ 00°0b9'6T saseyR.nd pood 00°9¢S
6L ¥50'y 01 £0'680°L £6'508 00’ 00661 00°568°L 00’ 00°568'Z 000°1$ 49pun dinb3 B sjooL |lews 00'%2S
00’ 001 00 66'6 00 00’ 66'6 66'6 00° soliddns soueusjule/lieday 00°€2S
S6'9TT'EL 85 01'2LE'€9 06'££T7'(8 00 €TS6T'T 00°059°0ST 00’ 00°059'0ST so)iddns asipueyasaw doys Yo $9°2eS
£5'6£0'9 137 9£°815°0T ¥9'1£0'8 00 SL'L 00"065'8T 00’ 00°065'8T selddng bunesedo 00°22S
$8'HTE Vi 6£'668 19°SE€ 00 00° 00°S€2'T 00" 00°S€C'T salddns 2210 00125
99'6CT ¥4 65°TLS'T 1482 00 00’ 000002 00’ 00°000'2 Buiyzold/wioun 00T
96°955'T€ 9 88'¥5/'ST ries'se 00’ 75'200'S 00°98065 00’ 00°980'6S syyouag yjeaH aahkojdw3 00°ETH
SL'6 e+ 00° 00° 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 SWIHISAO [eUOSEIS (1417
00 0 00°000'C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000'C 00 00°000'C SWILSAQ 0021
UORESIunupY - [ wswipedag ang
BAIRSRIg 150404 - Z€  Juswiedaq
ISNIdX3
00Z 1geIN - TET  pund
QLA Je24 Jold pooy suopoesues | suopoesues | seouRAQUINDUT suopesuel ] 19bpng SjuBLWpUSLY 1ebpng uoi3diLSaQ JUN0DY 1UNO2dY
/Pasn % dLA - 196png QLA QLA Lauop Jua.LInD pspuaiuy 186png paydopy

uno2oy dnjjoy apnpx3
GZ/1€/10 21eQ 01 JeaA |edsid

Moday souewoidd 3°bpng

srourj] Aumo) puejs] Yooy

PLOSI
IAIISII]

15910



1 40 6 9bed

WV 6:€€:80 §202/50/20 UO JaAeID Jar Aq uny

S|ej0L 00Z IqEIN - TET  pund

uno2oy dnjjoy spnjex3
GZ/1E/10 23eQ 0] JB2A [ROSI

Moday soueuwioidd 3obpng

[ee]
80'162'26v'C$ %E9 b/ 'T9v'8EL'T$ 18'92£'668'¢$ 00°0$ £8°€££'0ST$ S5°681'8£9'v$ S5 TH/'£89% 00'8bb'+56'ES SIVIOL 3SNIdX3 3
80°'162'26v'$ %€9 YL'T9V'8EL'TS 18'92£'668'2$ 00°0% £8'€4£'052$ GG'681'8E9 VS SS6'Tt.'€89% 00'8bb'+56'ES S|pI0) SAsESDAd 158404 - TE  JuRpedsq
S|RI0L
00'0$ %1 £5'727'8$ LY Eb$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°99Z'8$ 00°0% 00'99Z'8$ __:oﬁmawmcou g Ysdeasey 007 - 2y Juswiedsq ans
00’ 0 00'99L 00’ 00° 00° 00'99L't 00° 00°99L'y slejuay 00°6€9
00 0 00°000°€ 00° 00" 00° 00°000°€ 00’ 00°000€ [oARIL 00°€€9
00 6 €5°95 i 00’ 00’ 00°00S 00° 00°00S seseydind pood 00'925
UOIIBAIBSUOT B UDIRSSBY 00Z - 3Y Juspedsg ans
LT LLL'STS %86 bp9TH'STS 11°G2€'899% 00°0$ 00°0$ S5 TH'€89$ SG' THL'€89% 00°0$ sjEjoL SUEID - G JUslupRdSQ ONS
P11 e+ 00* 00’ 00’ 00° 00° 00° 00’ 000'5$ 4n0 Juawdinb3 B yoely 00'89Z
16 ThL'SEE 00T 00’ 60'+9£'089 00" 00’ 60°+9£'089 60°+92'089 00° 000'ST$ 480 2unpnaseyu] 00°£9L
YE'9LT'ES +++ 8b'TH0'ST (8p'210'ST) 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 55916014 Ul UONDNIISUOD 00°59
00’ 6 0052 05°€09'C 00" 00’ 05°£58'C 05°£58'C 00° adueURjUIRK B Sileday 00'8€9
00°058'T +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° 00" 00’ 00° slewiuy 007 0085
0S'62 o+ 00° 00’ 00’ 00° 00° 00° 00’ 000’14 Jopun dinb3 @ |00} ||eWS 00'+2S
15°LEE'E 4+ 00" 00° 00° 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ saijddns soueujure/Jleday 00'€2S
00’ 0 96'6TT 00’ 00° 00’ 96611 96'611T 00’ solddng bunessdo 00'2Z5§
sjueds - §¢  Juswuedsq qng
Y€ 0L1'TSES %8S 05°278'€9€$ 60'6/L'6EV$ 00°0$ Lb'667'S5$ 65'109'€08% 65'856'88% 00°€¥9'P1L$ S|eI0 . BoUBUSIUIEH fSonNoRS - 8T Juawuedsg qng
00’ LE 75'602'1€ 84'SH1'8T 00’ 9b°01€'8 0055’6 00°SS€'6Y 00° 000’54 4210 Juswdinbl B yoew 0089
00’ 4% 0¥'100°0C 09'€£8'1¢C 00" 00" 00°'5/8'T 00°6£8'1¢C 00°0000C 000'ST$ 42A0 dmpnAsesu] 00°£9L
96'LLT'Y +++ 00 00° 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00 000'S$ Jono Buispowsy buipjing 00'99Z
00°005'C 62¢ (00°001°€) 00°005'S 00 00°001°€ 00°00b'C 00°00¥'C 00 666'4$-000'1$ 3uswdinb B yoew 00'v9L
00’ 00T 00’ 18°£21'6 00’ 00’ 18°£21'6 18°£21'6 00° 666'7T$-000'2$ 24nPNIseyU] 00°€9L
00’ 0 00'000°€ 00 00’ 00’ 00°000°€ 00’ 00°000€ 666¥$-000'¢$ sbuipiing 00'29L
£5°086'01 4 §8'185'8 ST'20€'6 00° vh'646 00'+88'LT 00’ 00'88'LT [en1oeuo) apIsiNo 00'%b9
50prT'e 44 06'2L6'T 01°L21'S 00° 00’ 00°00T'L 00’ 00°00T'Z s|ejuay 00'6€9
£9°9v20€ 01T (6T°6£6'€) L6'6LL'vY 00’ 6T°6L6'E 8£°008'0F 8£°007'9 00°009'v€ souRUBUIR| B Sleday 00°8€9
€T96H'TS 0S 0T°€££'8S 06'925'LS 00° 8'vb6'0T 00°006'STT 00’ 00°006'STT S32IMIS AN d1iand 00°£€9
8EP68'T +++ (00°1£8) 00°TLE 00° 00° 1€ 00’ 00’ 00’ Buysiand 00°v€9
0E'Ty +++ 00° 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° suoneduNWWo) 0029
88'6¥1'9 34 9T'6vE'ET ¥£°006'9 00° 00° 00°052°0€ 00° 00°05¢'0€ SSDINIBS |eU0ISSDJ0.d 00'T€9
00’ 0 000 00’ 00" 00" 00°0 00° 00°0% uopeanp3 g bulures | 00°0€9
66'0C ++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00° saselpand pood 00925
86'55C'E 9€ 64°0¥C'E 12°658'T 00’ 66'61T 00°001'S 00’ 00°00T'S 000'1$ Jepun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00°'¥¢S
sausuSIiRR /senied - 81 wewhedag qng
BAIBSSI 158404 - £ Ew,&ﬁmqmﬂ
3SN3dX3
007 1qeIN - TET_pund
QLA JeaA Jolid pooy suopoesues | suonodeSURL | saduRIqUINDUT suoesuURl | 1ebpng SyuRWpUBWY 1ebpng uoidiasaq JUNoY JUNOIDY
/pasn % dLA - 3@b6png aLA QLA Lauop JuaLInD pepuawy 18bpng peidopy

sjourp] 41uno) pues] Y20y

PLISIA
IAIISIIJ

15910



$T 40 0T abed

WV 64:€£€:80 G202/50/20 UO JaARID Yo Ag uny

Sb'/TT'LST %0L WBEH' VL 81'+98'69T 00° 89'128 00'88¢'vbC 00’ 00882 SIVLOL ISNIdX3
60°€b1'62C %€E0T  (98'€78'S) 98'€26'0€¢C 00 09588~ 00°001'522 00’ 00°001'52¢ SIVLOL ANNIATY 2
S|B10 ] SUE gEl] SAI8S3Id 152404 - ££T DPUN4 ©
Sb'/TT'/ST$ %0L 78'€eh'vL$ 81'+98'691$ 00°'0$ 89°178% 00'887've$ 00°0$ 00°88Z'vv¢$ SIV.LOL ISNIdX3
Sb'L2T'L6T$ %0L 78'ETh LS 81'+98'69T$ 00°0$ 89'128% 00°882'v2$ 00'0% 00'88Z'vH¢$ sjelo )| @AleSald 153404 - ZE  uawmedsg
00 0 00'88Z'%S 00’ 00 00’ 00°882'S 00’ 00'882'S sapusby J3Y3Q 03 Jaysuel 71166
00°009'€ST 68 00'b21'12 00°9/8'891 00 00° 00°000'06T 00’ 00°000'06T 2oueInsug 00°9€9
05'v86'T 4+ (81°886) 81'886 00’ 89°128 00 00 00 SDINIDS [RUOISSDJOId 00'1€9
S6'CH9'T +++ 00 00’ 00° 00° 00 00 00 saljddng aoueuajuley/iedsy 00°€2S
2AlSS3l4 152404 - 22 EwEﬁmgmﬂ
3SNIdX3
60'Ev1'622$ %E0T  (98°'€78'S$) 98'€26'0£2$ 00°0$ 09'688°£$ 00°007°'522$ 00°0% 00°001'G22$ STV.LOL INNIATY
60'cr1'672$ %E0T  (98'€28'S$) 98'£26'0£¢$ 00'0$ 09'588°L$ 00°001'52¢$ 00°0% 00°001'62¢$ SIBIO). BAISSUd 358404 - TE  Jusuiedag
78S ovs (£L°65p) LL'6ES 00 117655 00°00T 00’ 00°00T 06, 3521231 5,10193][0D 0£'19€
1228L'9 SST (ov'veL') ov'vEL'L 00° TLY60T 00°000'S 00’ 00°000'S sbujuies JusuisaAul 0T°19€
00'918'12¢ 101 (69'6+9'2) 69'6+9'722 00’ TT°152°9 00°000°02¢ 00’ 00°00002¢ saxe) Apadoud 0T'TTE
2AIDSBI4 152404 - ZE  1uewiiedsg
INNIATY
SUT GBI SAISES.4 388404 - £2T  puUnd
L£°211'98$ (b£'6Lb'16$) v/'6/5'0L$ 00'0$ (6£°27£'9$) (00°006°0Z$) 00°0$ (00°006'02$) S|EI0L 2430Y SAIDSRI 358404 - ZET pund
€0'5eS'LL %8 80°/7€'88 26'2£9'18 00° 86'956'TT 00°000°0T 00’ 00°000'0T STV.LOL FSNIAXI
0t'££9'€9T %Z0T  (99°ZST'€) 99'252'2ST 00 61°627'S 00°00T'6%T 00’ 00°00T'6vT SIVLOL ANNIATY
SIel0 ] 2hiley SAlaSsld 18804 - ZET  pung
£0'S75'LL$ %8t 80°/7£'88% 26'2£9'18% 00'0% 86'956'1T$ 00°000°0£1$ 00°0% 00°000°0LT$ SIVLOL ASNAdX3T
£0'525'2LL$ %8 80°/7€'88% 26'2£9'18% 00'0% 86°956'11$ 00°000°0£T$ 00'0% 00°000°0£1$ 5|eIOL BAIRSBId 358404 - ZE  Jusuniedag
£0'5eS'LL 8t 80°£7€'88 26'249'18 00 86'956'1T 00'000°04T 00’ 00°000'0ZT $AWI 0T'ETh
BAISSBE 152104 - 25 ucmEﬁmQWG
3SN3dX3
0’ ££9'E9T$ %207 (99251'€$) 99'752'751$ 00°0% 61'627'S$ 00°00T'6+T$ 00'0$ 00°00T'6b1$ SIVLOL ANNIATY
0b'L£9'€9T$ %207  (99°251'€$) 99'252'25T$ 00'0$ 61'622°G$ 00°001°6T$ 00°0$ 00°001'6bT$ sjpC), BARRSaLd 158104 - 7€ ualipedeg
12°06€ SsE (es'+52) TLPSE 00 TLYSE 00°00T 00’ 00°00T 06, 353J23U1 5,10393]10D 0€'19¢
1T6LE"Y 98T (69°185'2) 69'185'S 00 999/ 00°000°€ 00 00°000€ SBUIUIES JUSWISIAU] 0T'19¢
86'£98'85T 00T (5z'91€) ST'9TE'9T 00’ 10°801"% 00°000°9%T 00 00°000'9%T saxe) Apadoid 0T'TTE
SAISSBIES 158404 - 2 JUBULEdR(
INNIATY
SEEBY SALBSSIg 15840 - ZET  puny
0T'v/1'859% (o1°2€2'14L$) 01'5£8'06/% 00'0$ (82 T+£'¥013) 00°€09'61$ 00°0$ 00°€09'61$ 5|P10L 0OZ IGERIN - TET  pund
80'T62'26b'C %€9 YL T9V'8EL'T 18'92£'668'C 00 £8°¢/£05 G5'681'8£9'% S5 TL'€89 00'8¥b'+56'€ SIVLOL 3SNIdXI
87'S9b'0ET'E %6L ¥9'0£2'£96 16'195'069'€ 00 SS'ZE9'ShT S5'26L'L59'Y S5 TL'€89 00°1S0'£6'€ STVLOL INNIATY
QLA JB24 J0oLd p.ooy suonoesuel suonoesuel | S30URIGUINDUT suoesuel | 106png Sjuawpuawy 126png uondinsaq uNoodY JUN020Y
/pPesn % AL - 196png QLA QLA LUCH JuBLnD pspuawy 18bpng paxydopy

UNoooy dnjjoy apnpx3
GZ/T1E/10 @3eQ 01 123 |BOSIY
3oday asuewio41dd 3obpng

srouyy] 4iune)) puepsy Yoy

PLOSIA
JAIISAIJ

1S910,]




$1 40 11 2bed

WY 64:€€:80 §202/50/20 UO Janei) yJor Ag uny

88'86£'T$ (85°+81'£$) 85'¥£9'0T$ 00°0$ (68'8/1°G$) 00'0SP'€$ 00'0$ 00'05'€$ s|ejo] AasT PNy - 19T pung 3
00°00Z'0 %16 00°0S8°S 00°00£'£E 00 00°€699 00°055'TH 00’ 00°0SS'Tt STVLOL ISNAdX3 (=)
88'865 TP %L0T  (8G°bEE'E) 85'bEE'Sy 00 STHIST 00°000'St 00’ 00°000'St STVLOL INNIAIY
s|pioL AAe MpnV - T9T  puny
00°002'0b$ %16 00°058'c$ 00°00£'£E$ 00'0$ 00°£69°9% 00°055'T¥$ 00'0$ 00°0SS'T+$ SIV.LOL ASNIdX3
00°00Z'0v$ %16 00'058°€$ 00°00'LE$ 00°0$ 00°€69'9% 00°055'T¥$ 00'0% 00°055'T¥$ s5|Ej0) BAIRSBld 15004 - ZE€  Juswedag
00°000'v€ S6 00'6£5'T 00°00S'TE 00’ 00°€69'9 00°SL0°€E 0o 00°S20°€€ [en1oeuo) SpISINO 00'¥+9
00'002'9 €L 00'542°C 00°002'9 00 00° 00°S.b'8 00’ 00°S/t'8 SDINIBS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00°T€9
BALSSBAd 158404 - 7§ usuipeds(
3SNIdX3
88'865'TH$ %01 (8G'VEE'ES) 85 bEE 8PS 00°0% STHIS'T$ 00°000'St$ 00°0% 00°000'5+$ STYLOL 3NNIATY
98'/85'TH$ %L0T  (8G°vEE'ES) 85'bEE 8PS 00°0% ST'H16'1$ 00°000'5t$ 00°0% 00°000°S$ S|E)0L BAIBSBLd 15804 - 7€ Juauieda]
00°00Z'S +++ 00 00 00’ 00’ 00" 00" 00 puny [elausb d4 wouy Jajsuell 09°'16€
SE'88 +++ (£9's11) (9'STT 00 L9°STT 00’ 00’ 00 06, 152431 5,10199]|0D 0£'19€
60'82€ +4++ (85°£09) 85°£0S 00’ 06'85 00’ 00’ 00 sbujules JUBWISIAUL 0T'T9€
V' 1L6'SE 90T (g€ 11£'0) €CTTL Y 00’ 8G6°6£¢'T 00°000'St 00’ 00°000'St saxe) Apadoud 0T'11€E
DAEDSBEL 152804 - ZE u:mEtmam.m_
2011 +++ 00 00 00’ 00" 00° 00° 00" sbujuIes JUBUSIAU] 0T°19¢
3NNIATY
Arz upnv - 18T pund
98'066'vL$ (LE°T¥5'021$) LE'60b'E2T$ 00°0% (b£'68€'5$) 00'898'$ 00°0$ 00'898'C$ S|PI0) YSSId PAIRSBIg 158404 - 9ET  pung
£4'586'1T %18 80°125'9TT 26°01L'€TT 00’ € LLY'ET 00°z€C'0VC 00° 00'2€2'0vC SIV.LOL 3SNIdX3
62°9£6'68T %201 (62°020't) 62°021'L¥C 00" 69°£80'8 00°00T'€¥C 00’ 00°00T'€4C STV.LOL ANNIAZY
S|PI0L ¥SSId 9AIeS3ad 3152504 - 9ET  pund
£4'586'b11$ %15 80'175'911$ 26'01L'€2T$ 00'0$ b LLY'ETS 00'2€2'0vC$ 00'0$ 00'2€2'0v$ STVLOL ASNIdX3I
£1°586'P11$ %TS 80'175'911$ 26'012'€21$ 00°0% b LLY'ETS 00°2€2'0vC$ 00°0$ 00°2£T'0vT$ S|BI0L BAIBSSAd 152404 - ZE  Juswpedag
£'586'TT 15 80'12S'9TT 26'01L'€TT 00° Y LLY'ET 00'2€2'0vC 00’ 00°z€T'ove 24edIPSN/VOI 0T €Tk
2AIBSBEg 158404 - ZE  Juswpedag
ISNIdX3
67°9/6'681$ %201 (62°020'v$) 62°021'LbT$ 00°0% 69°'/80'8% 00°001'€C$ 00°0% 00°00T'€¥C$ SIVLOL INNIATY
62°96'681% %207 (62°020'v$) 62°021'LyC$ 00°0% 69'/80°8$ 00'001'€¥es 00°0$ 00°001'€¥T$ S|RI0] BASeSEAd 352404 - ZE  JuBupedag
1195 985 (¥0°98%) +0°985 00° #0985 00°00T 00’ 00'00T 06, 353433Ul 5,10139]|0D 0£°19€
61°549'¢ 091 (20°008'T) 20°008'v 00’ 0LbTL 00°000°€ 00’ 00°000°€ sbujuies JUBWISDAU] 0T'19€
£9'v¥8'S8T 10T (eTveL'T) €TYEL' T 00 G6'982°9 00°0000t¢ 00 00°000'0%C saxey Apsdold OT'TTE
DAISS3E 153404 - 7T JuswpLedsg
3NNIATY
YSSIL 2AtaSlg 352104 - 8L pund
$9'S16'TL$ (89°£2'08$) 89'650'79% 00°0% 26'€90°L$ (00°881°67$) 00°0$ (00°881'61$) s|ej0 L SUE qBIT SAIBSald 353404 - £€T pund
QLA 182/ 10Ud posy suopoesued suoipesuel | SsouBquInDug suQioesuel ummunm Squatupualy ume:m CGEQEUmMQ Junody JuUNeooY
/pesn % ALA - 196png aiA QLA YIuopy juaiin) pepuawy 196png paidopy

1unoooy dnjjoy apnpx3
GZ/1€/10 21 0} JBSA |edSld
}oday aouewio4idd y9bpng

stoup(] Aumo)) pueys] Yooy

PLISIA
JAIISAIJ

159101




1 Jo 21 abed

WV 6t:£€:80 5202/50/20 UO JaAeID JI9( Ag uny

58'0£0'89% (£1'821'8/$) £1'824'€0E$ 00°0% 05°'8£7°8$ 00°009'52¢$ 00'0$ 00°009'62¢$ sjejo ] Jdwy 3ona3sue) g sisalod-dofeasg - SEE  pund
05°S0L'€LT %T 00'80L'€L 00'262'T 00 00°262'T 00°000'5Z 00’ 00°000'SZ STVLOL 3SN3dX3 -
SE€9//4'THe %101 (£L1°0Th') £1°020'S0€ 00° 05'0€5'6 00"009°00€ 00’ 00°009'00€ STVLOL ANNIATY 3
S|e10 h&EH IONRESUCT B mumu»O&-Qﬂ_wmﬁﬂ - £€¢ pund
05'G0L'€L1$ %2 00'802'€L$ 00'262'1$ 00'0$ 00'262'1$ 00°000°5/$ 00'0% 00°000'SZ$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3
05°S0L'ELT$ %2 00'804'€L$ 00'262'1$ 00°0$ 00'262'1$ 00'000'54$ 00'0% 00°000'G/$ sipjel BAsBSRId 158404 - 22 Jusuiedag
05'50£'89T +4++ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 000'ST$ 49A0 dINPNASRHU] 00°£9L
00°000'S 0 00'80L'€L 00 00 00 00'80'€L (00'z62'T) 00°000'SZ $581601d Ul UoPNISUOD 00'59L
00’ 00T 00° 00'262'T 00’ 00°262'T 00'262'T 00'262'T 00 SJIAIDS [BUOISSDJOId 00'T€9
SAlDSBAA 388404 - 2 ucwEﬁm&mD
ISNAdX3
SE'9/L'TvTs %I0T  (£L1°02b'v$) £1°020'S0£$ 00°0% 05°'0£5'6$ 00'009°00£$ 00°0$ 00°009'00£$ STVLOL INNIATY
SE'9LL'THTS %T0T  (£L1°0Ch'v$) £1°020'S0€$ 00°0$ 05°0£5'6$ 00'009°00€$ 00°0$ 00°009'00£$ S|EI0L BAIBSBA 358404 - ZE  Jusuiedaq
G5'6SS £eL (s5°2€9) 65'TEL 00’ SS'TEL 00°00T 00’ 00°00T 06, 3524231 5,10133]|0D 0€'19€
£5°S0b'ET (x44 (8v°£19'T) 8b'L11'C 00 LTVIE 00°00S 00’ 00°00S sbujules JusWISIAU] 01'19€
LT118'LTT 10T (¥1°0L1'0) $1°0£1'20€ 00 8/°€8¥'8 00°000°00€ 00 00°00000€ saxe} Apado.d 0T'TTE
sAlSaig 158404 - 2§ Juswpedsg
INNIATY
..avcm IDNRGSUCT m«mwuomnmﬁ_m.amﬁ = E€LE pund
£1°505'£2% (92°675'v€$) 97'6275 €S 00°0$ £1°096'G$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ S|210] 2ACIdWIL 9SIN0D JI0D “d'd - TEE pund
VAL +++ 00 00 00° 00" 00 00’ 00 STVIOL ISNIdX3I
$T1°€95'LC +++ (92°625'v€) 97°625'v€ 00 £1°096'S 00’ 00 00° SIVLOL INNIATY
piizatag 3 m)?ﬁEH 2SINC]T 30T 44 - TEE pUny
JAA ) +++ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0% SIVL0L SN
££°45% +++ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 5|P10] BAJBSR1g 158404 - ZE  Juswiedag
££'/5$ +++ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% s|pio) pung Hed oD dd - 68 1sliuedsg ang
YANAS +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00 00’ 00 Buysiignd 00'%€9
pundg 3eD Ji0D dd - 68 Jueunledeq ang
sALBSBE4 188404 - 7€ uﬂwEﬁmme
ISNIdX3
$1'€95'/2$ +++ (92°625'E$) 97'625'vES 00°0$ £1°096'G$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ STVLOL INNIATY
$1°€95'22$ +++ (92'625'vE$) 97'625'PES 00'0$ £1°096'G$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ S|El0) BASBSBA4 158404 - ZE  JUawpedag
STHY9'ETS +4+ (00°585'87$) 00°585'87$ 00'0$ 0§°£21'S$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ sipj0], pung MeD 05 dd - 68 Jusuiledsg ang
STHY'ET +4+ (00°585'82) 00°585'82 00 05°/21'S 00’ 00 00 s394 Jj0b ynig uelpur £0°LbE
pung UeJ 309 44 - 68 uswiedsq gng
68'816'€ +++ (92'v6's) 9T b¥6'S 00’ £9'2¢8 00’ 00 00 sbujuies JuswISaAUT 0T'19¢
BAIRSAY 158404 - € Juauedaq
INNIATY
SACEELI] 85007 10D "d'S - TEE  DuUnd
QLA 4824 Joud poay suonoesued | suonoesued | ssouRIqUINDUZ suooesues 126png SUEITETT 19bpng uondisaq JUNoY JUNO32Y
/pesn % aLA -3196png atA atA Lauol Jua.LInd papuauy 16png paydopy

unoaoy dnjjoy 2pnpx3
GZ/T€/10 @31eQ 01 JBSA |BOSI
u.‘_Oa_wm o0ueulioliod HO@—U:m

stourfj] K3uno)) pueps] ooy

PLYSIA
9AIISAIJ

15910




1 J0 €1 abed

WY 6b:€€:80 §202/S0/20 UO JaAeID o[ Ag uny

69°892'2£5'T$ (06°595'186'1$)  06'866'261'¢$ 00°0$ (b8'65£8€13) 00'EER'TTCS 00'0$ 00°EEP'TTTS sjejoL pueln
81'656'066' %65 0b'£8T'98b'E ST'ZIE'ET0's 00° 65'€59°Ter S5'66v'66V'8 S5 1ST 79 00'8+2'£58"L STVLOL ISNIdXI N
£1'822'€25"9 %€E8 0S'T29'+0S'T S0'TT1E'9022 00° 1£°€67'v8T G5'2€6'01L'8 S5 15279 00°189'890'8 STVLOL ANNIATY o
Sjej0 ) puein
(21°1££'8%) 90'125'C$ (90'125'2$) 00'0$ 80°€25°8% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ sjejo) pung UMeK UIAIRW - 809 pund
$5°8€8'8 +++ (9£°018'15) 9£'018'TS 00 00’ 00 00’ 00° STVLOL 3SNIdX3I
' L0S +++ (0£'682'6%) 0£'687'61 00 80°€25’8 00 00’ 00’ STVLOL INNIATY
S|210) pung VISR WIARK - 809 pund
£5'8£8'8$ +++ (9£°018'15$) 9/°018'15$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ WLOL ISNIdX3I
$G"8£8'8$ +4+ (9£'018'16$) 9/°018'15$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|PI0L BAIDSBAG 158404 - ZE  Juswpedeq
00 +4++ (9£'018'15) 9,'018'1S 00 00’ 00 00’ 00° 000'ST$ JoA0 aJnoniselu] 00°£9L
$5°8€8'8 +4++ 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 666'¢T$-000'2$ indnIseu] 00°€9L
BAIBSBId 152404 - ZE u:w:\_ﬁmamm_
3SN3dX3
2°L05$ +++ (0£'682'6t$) 0£'687'6v$ 00°0$ 80'£25'8$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% STVLOL INNIATY
2b°205$ +4++ (0£°682'6$) 0£'687'6v$ 00'0$ 80'€75'8$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ S|eI0L BASDSBId 158404 - TE Juewedsg
00’ +++ (007000'0t) 00°000'0% 00° 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 1SN4} UIMe| UIARW 0Z'¥9€
00’ +4+ (00°005'8) 00°005'8 00° 00°005'8 00" 00’ 00 $90.n0s S3eAld 1) SuoNQLIU0) 0T'¥9¢
' L0S +4++ (02'682) 0£'68L 00 80°€C 00° 00’ 00 sBujules JusLISIAUT 0T'T9€
BALBEBAG 158404 - 7T u.r_wnctmuwﬂ
INNIATY
pung uiiel ARk - 809 pund
(68'2v2'8%) (85°02€'s$) 85°02€'S$ 00'0% £/'€89% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% siejo). Burduwe) g Aemjjids Jepuny) pnot- 9€€ pund
20°€0L'TT +++ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 STVLOL 3SNIdX3
£T'SSh'p 4 (85°02€'S) 85°02€’S 00 £/°€89 00° 00’ 00° SIVIOL INNIATY
sieje) Buidwe) g Aemiids Jepuny) pnov - ggg  pund
20°€0L'21$ +++ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ STV.LOL 3SNIdX3
20°€0L'71$ +++ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% S|eY0) BASRSBIg 159404 - ZE  ueunedsg
20°€08'C ++ 00 00’ 00 00 00 00’ 00 soueus IR B Sileday 00'8€9
00°006'6 4+ 00’ 00’ 00° 00" 00’ 00’ 00° SIINIBS [BUOISSDJOI 00°T€9
SAEDEBE 152504 - 7T H:w.ﬁtmnma
3SN3dX3
£1°55p'v$ +++ (85°0ze's$) 85°02€'G$ 00°0% ££'£89% 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0% STV.LOL ANNIATY
£1°65H'b$ +++ (85°0z€'s$) 85°02€'5$ 00°0% £/°£89% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ SRI0| BAIBSBI 152404 - TE  Juewpedeg
€TSSy +++ (85°02€'S) 85°02¢€’S 00 €£°€89 00 00 00° sBuIUIES JUBWISIAUT 0T'19€
BAIBED S 158104 - 2 nEwEtmﬁmQ
INNIATY
Burdwe) i Aemjjids Jepunyj pnot - 9g¢  pung
QLA {824 JoLd poay suojoesued | suonoesuel saoueIquInDul suenoesuel} ummU:m sjuawipusuly uwmﬁ:m co_uatumwa Junody UNo32Y
/pesn % dLA - 196png aiA aiA Yauoy Jusun) pspuawy 18bpng paydopy

UNo20Y dnjjoy apnpx3
GZ/TE/10 @38Q 0] JeaA |edsy
310day asuew.041dd y2bpng

sfouyf[ 41uno) puels] Yooy

PLYSI
IAIISAIJ
18910,




$1 40 $T obed WY 6b:£€:80 §202/50/T0 U0 J9ARID 13 Aq uny

053

sgouyyj] ‘A3umo) pueis] Yooy

PLOSIA

UNod0Yy dnjjoy apnjex3 IAJI389Xd o
GZ/TE/T0 2eq 01 Jea, |edsly 1310

Joday aduew.oidd 3°bpng




Rock Island County Treasurer

Ff)rc&;t#

Preserve
District

February 5, 2025

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of
January 31, 2025 and interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of
January 2025, as the seventh month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

FY 2025 interest received in January 2025 $ 29,393.00
FY 2025 accrual as of January 31, 2025 S 148,017.00
FY 2024 interest received in January 2024 S 26,333.00
FY 2024 accrual as of January 31, 2024 S 117,071.00

As of December 18, 2024, the Blackhawk Bank interest remains 3.825%. As of February 4, 2025,
Forest Preserve funds accounted for 5.7% of the pooled investments (sum of all FP funds
invested divided by Blackhawk Bank pooled investment account total).

TAX ANTICIPATION NOTE (Authorized November 19, 2024)
Up to S1 million, to be drawn upon to provide cash flow for facilities upgrades and other
operating expenses at Niabi Zoo, and repaid by December 2025.
e (Bl Bank & Trust, Moline, IL, was selected as the servicer for this TAN.
o 4.000% interest rate; interest payable monthly; principal due at end of term.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

VL Commdinn
Nick Camlin
County Treasurer

NC/se

054



RIC Forest Preserve District

Forest Preserve Fund Balances
From Date: 1/1/2025 - To Date: 1/31/2025
Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Beginning Balance Ending Balance
130 Forest Preserve 130 Forest Preserve $2,087,514.90 $2,053,966.17
131 Niabi Zoo 131 Niabi Zoo $1,314,020.07 $1,128,341.98
132 Forest Preserve Retire 132 Forest Preserve Retire $215,390.67 $208,662.88
133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins 133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $317,399.09 $322,5562.19
136 Forest Preserve FISSA 136 Forest Preserve FISSA $198,182.53 $192,792.79
161 Audit Levy 161 Audit Levy $17,280.46 $18,794.61
201 Forest Pres Debt Service 201 Forest Pres Debt Service $683,290.94 $706,802.86
331 F.P. Golf Course Improve 331 F.P. Golf Course Improve $241,402.53 $247,362.66
335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr 335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $91,739.84 $99,271.34
336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping 336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $198,025.55 $198,709.28
608 Marvin Martin Fund 608 Marvin Martin Fund $7,059.43 $15,5682.51
Grand Total: 11 Funds $5,371,306.01 $5,192,839.27

user: Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1 Wednesday, February 50855



RIC Forest Preserve District

Interest Earned
From Date: 1/1/2025 - To Date: 1/31/2025
Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Total Credits
130 Forest Preserve 130 Forest Preserve $10,852.30
131 Niabi Zoo 131 Niabi Zoo $9,361.10
132 Forest Preserve Retire 132 Forest Preserve Retire $1,121.18
133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins 133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $1,634.49
136 Forest Preserve FISSA 136 Forest Preserve FISSA $1,300.74
161 Audit Levy 161 Audit Levy $174.57
201 Forest Pres Debt Service 201 Forest Pres Debt Service $2,362.83
331 F.P. Golf Course Improve 331 F.P. Golf Course Improve $832.63
335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr 335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $1,046.72
336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping 336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $683.73
608 Marvin Martin Fund 608 Marvin Martin Fund $23.08
Grand Total: 11 Funds INTEREST EARNED IN JAN 2025 = $20,393.37
YEAR-TO-DATE INTEREST = $148,016.74

user: Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1 Wednesday, February 5, 885



057

- %8¢ 86 00'80L'€. - 00262’k | 00666’} - - - - 1 00'666'L | 00°000°GL 104a

- - %126 00'0S8°€ - | ooee9'9 | - - - - - - 00°EYS0L npny

- %05 8% 80'125°9L) eV LIV'EL - - - - .- - - 15866624 | VSSId dd.

- ‘ %.¥'0E z8eey'vL - . 89'128 - - - - - - 0S'6v2'S. Qe dd| el |
- %96'LS 80'£2€'88 9¥'656°LL - - 8v'C - - - - 1 90482001 auey dd zeL|
00'LL %96'EY ¥L29v'8ELL  L0261°9€L  TS'LSLELL  8L'9Z¥ b2 - - 110 - | 1G'9€8'886°} ooz LEL
00'ze %06 G 1G'8GH LEV'L 8078698 GZ'L6L'9S  €1'6SE 29v91 - | - (8zv8) - 10'¥¥2'08S') [essusg 0gl

Saul| }J88ys ammusm 2due|eg __o‘_>mn_ swie|n alL Ho S,0d I S,0d YIUOW SIry : mwmcmco ajueleg aWweN # pund
aduejeg 10 snuaAly _m_.c_m‘_O jo pajaqunausun mEvcEwSO Joud ppy , , uw>o‘_aa< palsqunousun | pung
JO 1Ino swieln Ucmaw Ol Yo % ualnd ,
joesgng 7

§c0e/Lell

a\,‘,%

ag pinoys |

syo9y) aouejeg [eL |

sSpung aAIasald 38104

fyuno) pueis| yooy




058

- %69'LL A | /€'561°0L2 - - - N - ' G/T9E'BS | 9S'¥69'8GS 104a Gee|
- %000 - i 00'00Z'9 - - |- I B 100002 | 00°000°} Ny, 19}
- |%0¥°LS 1 §6°029°kel 8y 6v¥'Cl - - - * - “ - - - ~ EV0L0'VEL gmww_E‘ o€l |
- %0ELy  0SE0LY6 - - - |- - - - - oseorve  dedd gel|
- %16'2S yL'GLE /S LL'0zZE0L b= - ~ (€0°0) - |- R - ~89'GE9'/6 8118y dd| k411
0L'€ELLL %8997 18°G2h'v98°L 12'/€8'9CL ZL'168'8EL  61'SSS 00°00L - - lso 0£'/¥9'€E  01'€96°960°C 00Z 1€1]
00'v¥ %62 €F | 08'90¥°€SE’ L 29'9/8'G8 7 9€'/L/L'¥S  6Z8EV'LL (444 98'0LLlclL g9goLi'zk  (121) - _¥1'8¥8°0LSL |eJsus ocl
sau|| J88ys 19bpng 7 aouejeg | |jo1Aed | swien alL I¥Te) s,0d S,0d UIUop | Sy . sabuey)n , aoueleg SweN  #pund
80UE[Eg 10 SNUSASY leibliQ jo 7 pajaquinousupn 7 i Buipueising  Jold ppy 7 panoiddy  passqunousun pung |
J0 IO swie|n puads o0} ya1 % f i ! uaung | ﬂ ! |
, " 7 enans | W | 7

%ey |
ag pinoys

y202/LE/L

syo8y) adouejeg [l L

spung aniasald }sai04

~ Rfunog puejs| 320y




$9'602'C 15°785'GT - - | 15'285'S} 9L0L8'LS  0L'68Z'6Y /G'E0L'8L  pund Uep umEN 809
9/'GLL'E  8TEOL'86T - - ~ 87°60L'86) - 8g0ZE'S ossge’eel  dweosAemids 11 9eg
¥8'686'LEC  VETLTVT - 00'80L'€L - vE'6.6',6  0016T'€ 110z0'60e  (€8'6PL'€0Z)  ISUODPSISaIOd 'ASQ  GEE
VeVl 99 Sm‘mﬁ - 99'29¢'LT - 9z62SYE  0v'EE8'TIZ ~ dwjes0D 00 1ge
000s0'0b  19TST'8 ooosge - oLz 1 00002'2€  8SvEE'8Y  €0L9YL ~ wy ol

vEV0L'0S  TLTLTOL 8olzeoll - 6L26LT6L  260LL€Zl  6Z0CV'IVE  ZY'E8E69 ~ vsSlddd  9el
y906Z'EL  69°90€LvT  TEETNVL - lsoelize 81798'69L  98'€Z6'0€C  €8'019'09Z  gerdd gel
orZesye Og'SEe0eT  80/zE'B - | 83799'80z  2672.9'18  9926TeSL  vL'ESO'BEl emeydd  zel
8L'9EL'80}'L  09'VPSTST | pUZOV'8EL'L  VO0STL96  0L9LL'€20°h  LB'OZL'668'T  L6'19G'069'E  09'LY6ZET ‘ 00z gl
£9°'GZ0908  LU6SLTETT  LG8SYUEY'L  96118ZIp9  2E9E6'1207T 6V L8LTSO'L  bO'BSE'TNY'T  LL6GLLETL ] leiousd  0gl

EYNELEN souejeg SpeN 19A ETNERENREYY souejeg a)e 0} ajeq 0} $2/0€/9 Jo swepN pund # pun4
YJUON € pun4 UQ—NCQOL_QQNCD 1ON mmwcmaxm 1ON senusAsy pun4 juaungd mwwcwaxm ¥2/1// 8nudAdYy ¢/L//. Se aduejeg pund

pelebpng

pejebpng

Gecoc/Lell

seouejeg pung

m_u::"_ aAlasald }sal04

Auno) pue|s| 300y

059



ﬂ 7 |

| 06'99b'0L  TOTOLLT 4 - - 020l ve'ees's ﬂwwq L0  €VEL0'9z  pund upep umepN 809
B 4 E‘m\mmm‘\‘ - ovveessl ‘zoeoszl  evssyy  sezslsel | dweopfemids 17 - oge
06€/2'v08  810V09  veleg'lv - cL'v9Z89y  BS'SOM'6YZ  BOVEQ'SOY ﬁ lO'SEEZIE  1SU0DRSISEI0d AOd  GEE|
| L9919'0L A‘ 0£'90E'88T - e a!@m 90€'88} km 18 pL'€9§'Lc  €5008'09L  dwjesiopyon  jee
- ~ sgseeT - - 8geeLt 0000Z0y  8886GLY - ey 9
1222028 :‘wm €ESTE se0z9'lel - evvSi'Sl  ErGeETLL  629.668L  €9E9L6L  VSSIddd Ol
(ovzev'ss  vTOSY'SST  0SEOLVE  98'WESYL | eg'8zo'see SvlzTlSL  60evl'6zz  vgels9se  defldd gel
pS0SY'Sy  PYOTELOT  yisiesg - | 8GIE9V6L  E0'STSLL  ovigo'tol  lg6lg'80L  emeddd el
| Gzv.0'196'L  (L'TS8'8LY) | gSTy'ves’t  £L089'C0ZL  00'VES'I8L  8OL6ZZOY'Z  00'WerOEL'e  (eegoE9SY) 007 7 Ll
2006188 CT60V'660T  03'90V'ESE’L  LEBES 1E9 1Z9/Z128L  90'9ZK'El6’L  6L'SYL'YeY'Z  80'LSG0KZL leloued  0gl
EINELEN aouejeg apEeN 19A POAIBODY JOA aouejeg ajeq 0} a1eQg 0) | ez/jog/9lo | aweN pun4 # pund

UJUON G pun4 U@um:QOLQQmCD 10N wmmc@axw 10N ww35®>®m , pun4 juaungd ,wmwcmaxm €2Z/V/. enuaAay ¢¢/L/L me aouejeg pun4 i

| pejebpng pejebpng | | | |

saduejeg pung

. - o - - - M@-\;Sn— wzwwﬂhnu_‘ﬂw\m;o"_ o . - - - o -
N - B - ~ Kunoppuejs|yooy - S
i _ veozel L T 1 - 1T .

060



1G'Z8G'8  pung Uy UIABN 809

1GC¢8G'SL - - 00000 UILE UIMEIN 80
82602861 i - 00°000'86L  8C'60. dwepphemjids 17 9g€
¥€'6.6'L6 ooeee’L - ~00000'66 Vel jSuoO®Iselog4ASq GEE
99'29¢'LvT - - 00°000'.¥C  99'C9¢ - dwjssiop oo Leg
98'208'90L S W ~ 0000090 98208 9INISS 19280 dA L0c|
1910121 00€69'9 - 000008,  19V6. | - lpny Lol
6.26LC6L - - 000006l  6L26L VSSiddd 9l
| LG'0EL'12E ~89leg - 00000CCE | 6l'cSS I qelidd  €gl
| 88'299'80C |- T 00000802 88299 . eameddd  Zel
o' ¥81°GL0°) olesasiel o - - 00000°6LL°L  86°LVES B 007 Ll
26'1..°166°) GZ'l6L9S - 00°000'0S0'C  21'996'C [elausg 0cl

aouejeg ysen swien SJUBWI]SAAU| SIUSWIISOAU| ysen aweN pun4 # pun4

wJa .h.-mco._

mmucm_mm ;wmo

spung w>._om2:n_‘ }sa.04

fyunoj puejsj 320y

GZ0Z/LE/L

061




pun4 Uiep uAJep 809

10'20L'L) - - 00000} 1020 |
| Ov'¥26'881 | - - 00'000'88L  9v've6 dweophemjids 17 9g€
ZLvoz'edy 1£'66L'0L2 - 00'000'8.9 676Gy  lsuoQ®isalod-AeQ  GEE
| 0€°90€'88) |- - 00000881 0€'90€ H dwj| 88103 JI0O  LEE]
88'86€ 'L ~00002'9 - - 00'000°2  88'865 . ¥pnv L9l
6V ¥SL'vSL - - - 00'000'%S ) 6¥ vS1 , VSSlddd  9€l]
88'829'8€E - - 00'000'8€€ 88'829 gelfdd €€}
[ 85'1€9'V61 - - 00000'¥6L  85°L€9 amey d4  zgl
Ly'esy'asl _ 28'/66'6€EL - _00'000'9l€  6C0S¥6 00z 1€l
12°901°108'} 9¢°LL1'¥S - 00'000'vS8°L  2G'€8Z'L lelous (gl
aouejeg ysedH swie|n SJUBW)SaAU| SJUBWIISaAUY| ysen sweN pun4 # pund

wJa .|_.-mcox_ |

¥20¢/1E/1l

‘Seduejed Ysegy

spun4 aAlasaid }S8404
A juno)n ue|s| 300y

062



January Sales Numbers:

Golf Revenue
Number Passes Sold
Pass $ Collected
ProShop Sales

Total 2024
Season Passes sold

February 2025 Clubhouse Report

2025 2024 2023
0.00 0.00 0.00
3 0 0
$2325.00 0.00 0.00
$20.00 0.00 $38.31
4 0 0

The month of January was the very typical slow month around the golf course.
The course remains closed for the season, and customer flow for season passes and
merchandise is nearly non-existent. Overall there is not much to say. | took some
vacation the first half of the month, and have worked on some off season stuff around
the clubhouse during the remainder of the month. Once we flipped to February, we
have had a few people come in and buy season passes.

Among the various things worked on during the month of January:

e Welcome letters for returning outings, pass holders, leagues prepping to be sent

out

e Updating Website for 2025 season
e Updating POS System for 2025 season

e Confirming dates of this year’s scheduled outings

e Painting various areas in clubhouse that needed a touch up

e General cleaning, more thorough than in season

| have been reaching out to the golf outings scheduled for the upcoming season, to
let them know status of things at the golf course, and what we anticipate for the 2025
season. As we head into February | am beginning to reach out to the golf leagues to see
what their plans are for the 2025 season, continuing to confirm golf outings for the

upcoming season. | will also continue preparations for the 2025 season.

063



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park __ Indian Bluff

For the Month of January Forest

Preserve
District

Rock Island County, [llinois

The month of January was spent predominantly on tree work and timber maintenance
Grounds/Building Maintenance performed

Clear cut several areas of nuisance vegetation

Split and stack firewood for use in heating the shop

Limbed up and removed dead wood in several large trees

continued grinding reel and bed knife stock

Cleaned and organized our storage facilities to make way for equipment service and storage
continued painting and refurbishing golf accessories

Equipment repairs and/or project performed
e winter service of all equipment to continue
e Cleaned and organized maintenance building

e Continue refurbishing benches, tee markers and ball washers

Course/General facility conditions- Course closed for the season
Incidents- None

Accidents reports- None

Weather conditions- frozen

Park/Capital Improvement Projects-

Other misc. notes Upcoming Items— continue off season service of all of our fleet of equipment

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 1/10/2025

064



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park  Illiniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of January 2025 District

Rock Island County, linois

Grounds Maintenance performed— Staff installed gates at the sledding hill to prepare for snow and
sledding season. Staff started cutting trees out of the prairie at Amowa east. Tree removed were non
native white mulberry, Siberian elm, and tree of heaven. Trees were piled into brush piles that will be
burned sometime in February. Staff started removing and trimming trees in the campground at [lliniwek.
Two large Siberian elms were removed off electric site 3 and 5. Staff also finished cleaning up flood
debris around the boat ramp parking area. Mostly logs that floated in during high water. Trees around the
boat ramp parking lot that were leaning towards the parking lot were removed. 9 dead ash trees were
removed in this area as well. 12 white mulberry were removed in the woodland west of the pavilion and 2
dead elm trees were removed along the river along with 1 dead cottonwood. Staft borrowed the stump
grinder from Loud Thunder and have been grinding stumps in the 9™ street project and in the campground.
Staff hauled 500 gallons of water over to the campground to dump into the lift station pit. For some
reason the pumps went into backup mode and the only way to fix this problem was to cycle the pumps.
System is now operating correctly.

Building Maintenance projects performed—No building maintenance this month.

Equipment repairs and/or project performed— The 2018 F-150 door locks were fixed as part of a Ford
recall. The doors would not latch shut. The 5225 John Deere tractors 4 wheel drive shaft was replaced
along with the wiring harness that activates the 4 wheel drive.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions—The trails at Illiniwek, Dorrance, and Amowa are in good
shape. Closed a few times in January for soft and muddy conditions but in general have been open and
used a lot.

Vandalism report—No vandalism.

Incidents—No incidents

Accidents reports—No accidents.

Weather conditions—Average

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— No activities

Items to be bid by Purchasing—No items.

Other misc. notes—When weather does not permit staff to be outside we have been assembling picnic
tables in the maintenance building. Staff has assembled 15 tables with 5 left to assemble. The snow plow
at Illiniwek is no longer is operational. The plow is approximately 25 years old and the pump went out on

the plow and they do not make replacement parts for the pump anymore.

065




Upcoming Items— Starting in May LL&W along with the soil and water conservation district and
Iliniwek will start the spring ecology classes at Illiniwek again. This is open to high school age students
to learn about forest and prairie ecology. May 3 [1liniwek will host the annual garlic mustard pull. May
10t Mliniwek will host the annual honeysuckle removal. Staff will start the annual equipment

maintenance on all equipment at Illiniwek.

This report was prepared__ Mike Petersen Date_2-04-2025

066



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District
Rock Island County, Illinois

Name of Park _ Loud Thunder __
For the Month of January 2025

Grounds Maintenance performed--
e Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles
e C(leaned pit toilets as needed
e Split and stacked firewood for the 2025 camping season
e Removed hazard trees
e Removed downed trees along the Sac Fox East trail
¢ Finished annual pruning
e Shoveled snow as needed at park office
Building Maintenance projects performed--
e (leaned maintenance shop
e Set up mudjacking for park office to be done when frost is out of the ground for the season
e Replaced light bulbs as needed
e C(leaned park office as needed
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--
e Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.
e Completed floor replacement on two small pontoon boats
e Began annual maintenance on JD 997 zero turn mowers
e Replaced spark plugs, air filters, and fuel filters on all chainsaws, backpack blowers, and pole saws
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were open to
horses and bikes for the majority of the month due to the ground being frozen.
Vandalism report— I have no vandalism to report for the month of January 2025.
Incidents--1 have no incidents to report for the month of January 2025.
Accidents reports--I1 have no accidents to report for the month of January 2025.
Weather conditions—The month of January was extremely cold. Temperatures were extremely cold for
a significantly longer period than we typically see this time of year.
Activities/Events/Outings held at park— The Loud Thunder Deer Archery Hunt is done for the year and

a total of 35 deer were harvested this season.

067



The month of January was a productive one for staff here at the preserve. We were able to
remove and replace two decks on our small pontoon boats for the boat rental, and work on other annual
maintenance during the bitterly cold days where working outdoors was tough. Staff also finished up
pruning operations along with removals of several hazard trees on the grounds. I still have a few trees that
I will have staff remove prior to the 2025 camping season to mitigate risk. we will process these trees into
firewood to sell to our campers.

Recent lake and fish studies conducted by IL Fisheries biologist have recommended the need for
additional habitat for a few years. I am pleased to inform this committee that our application for
installing fish habitat has been approved by the U.S. Corps of Engineers, and this spring, David Wyffles
with the IL DNR Fisheries, will be placing 5 structures in Lake George. Caleb Cox built these structures
for his Eaglescout project fall of 2024. I may have staff construct an additional 5 or 10 structures if time
permits after all normal winter maintenance is complete as the biologist feel more would be additionally
beneficial to the fishery.

Sustained cold temps that we experienced during the month of January kept patrons from visiting
the preserve. This decline is pretty typical for this time of year, and can turn on a dime as soon as temps
are forecasted high 30’s and above. Ice fishermen have been taking advantage of Lake George being
frozen, and fishing reports have been very good for panfish. Other users who have continued to come out
include a few committed hikers and people walking their dogs.

Jeramy Duffee has again reached out to me to ask permission from this committee to hold the
4STA race here at the preserve this fall. His request is attached below in my report. I have had no
problems working with him in the past and recommend granting him permission. He knows that he must
provide proof of insurance of no less than $1,000,000 and list Loud Thunder as “additionally insured”, and
run any changes to the race through me.

Finally, I and staff have received complaints consistently through the years in regard to the hard
water smell from patrons in our new campgrounds. I have brought Oak Plumbing into the preserve to
aerate the new well that provides water for both Deer Haven and the Horse Corral campgrounds. There is
a very good chance that doing this may completely eliminate the sulfur smell in our water. If this is not
successful then I will have to look into treating the water to eliminate this smell and that would be an
ongoing operating cost to the district. I will follow-up with this committee when the job is complete and

let you know if it was successful or not

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 02//05/25

068



4sta Hike - 2025

This trail race will take place within the Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, showcasing the trails and
challenging terrain that it offers. This event is tentatively scheduled to take place on Saturday,
20Sep25. The start time has yet to be determined but would likely begin around 8am. The race
organization (Gated Management) will again secure insurance for this event.

This will be a timed event (4 hours), allowing participants to run as much or as little as they
would like. The current course would be a 1 mile loop that participants would repeat during the
given time. Not only will it be mentally taxing running the same loop for 4 hours, but this course
boasts over 300’ of elevation gain and 300’ of elevation loss per loop. After seven successful
events, it's established itself as one of the toughest courses in the Quad City area!

Besides allowing participants an opportunity to experience what the Loud Thunder trail systems
offer, we again, plan to take the majority of the proceeds and donate them back to the park.
After 7 previous events, from race funds and donations from some of our sponsors, we have
been able to give back over $6,000!

We would love an opportunity to come back and host the event again this year!

Jeramy Duffee, owner of Gated Management, is an RRCA Certified Running Coach and ACE
Certified Personal Trainer. He brings an extensive event background over from the
entertainment and professional sports industries. He’s been consistently running for over a
decade and has spent the last 10 years running ultramarathons. While an ultra is defined as a
race 31 miles or greater, he’s covered all of the standard distances up to and including multiple
100+ mile finishes.

069



Jeff Craver
“

From: Hannah Stockton
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 8:52 AM
To: Lee Jackson; Jeff Craver; Cassie Sullivan
Subject: January Monthly Reports
Attachments: Animal Inventory 2025.xIsx
Program Number | Guests | Income

Birthday Programs 0 0 $0.00

Animal Encounters 2 4 | $625.00

Company Outings 0 0 $0.00

Field Trips 0 0 $0.00

Office Manager
309-799-3482 x 224
13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240

070



Increases in inventory
Black Cooper Maran
Black-tailed prairie dog

Decreases in inventory

Monthly Animal Inventory Report

January 2025
Quanity Date Explanation
0.1 25-Jan death
0.1 8-Jan death
Quanity Date Explanation

Cost

Cost

071



Niabi Zoo report for January 2025
Lee Jackson
2/6/2025

e Mixed primate exhibit renovations have been largely completed. Some finishing
adjustments are being made before the monkeys are given access.

e Met with staff of the Putnam Museum to discuss a potential joint exhibit idea.

e Submitted grant application for a new eagle owl exhibit.

e We are currently waiting for the delivery of steel columns and steel netting in order to
complete the Big Cat and Eagle exhibits. Deliveries are planned for early March.

e Began ZAA accreditation renewal process.

Maintenance report:

- Repaired gate at Wolves.
- Replaced air filter and wiper blades on truck #148.
- Removed shoot at donkey/Ostrich.
- Refabricated aquarium lid for Tarantula exhibit.
- Repaired sliding door at Donkey/Ostrich.
- Insulated doors at Giraffe barn.
- Repaired gate at Mixed Primates exhibit.
- Trimmed out and painted Beaded Lizard public viewing window in Biodiversity building.
- Installed a safety mirror in the Wolf den.
- Repaired a light in Croc Monitor exhibit.
- Repaired wall in Croc Monitor exhibit.
- Repaired sliding door in Camel barn.
- Repaired light fixture in Camel barn.
- Moved a hanging heater in domestic animal barn.
- Redid the nonslip flooring, and buff and waxed the top on one of the train coaches.
- Repaired wooden gate at domestic animals.
- Put eyebolts in the wall for hanging enrichment for Binturongs at the Heated barn.
- Fabricated cover for Lungfish aquarium in Biodiversity building.
- Repaired drain in Mixed Primates indoor exhibit.
- Repair/repaint (9) firehose boxes throughout the park.
- Installed a new door closer on maintenance shop door.
- Repaired zoo director’s mailbox.
- Assembled a scale with containment for the Duiker antelope.
- Repaired waterer at Gibbons building.
- Reconditioned safety steps for the train at the train station.
- Replaced front tires and parking brake and greased drive shaft on gator #73.
- Fabricate and install new gate at Domestic animals’ goat pen.
- Annual maintenance of train engine in maintenance shop, then put back on the tracks and put
away in the train tunnel.
Staff

2 new winter Interns starting this week for Hoofstock and BioDiversity areas

072



Kristina Stumpf Gave a power point presentation to an international audience for the Anne Innis Dagg
Foundations “kids Club”. This Foundation is major Giraffe Conservation/education organization with an
international presence.

What is that giraffe
doing__ (1).pptx KSi

Animals
Hosted our 1% Giraffe Encounter for the first time in 3+ years, went well

WQAD out on 3 February to cover how we are doing 1 year after the snowpocolypse, scheduled for
release on 5 or 6 Feb

NEST and Garden Volunteer Hours Total for 2024=1,800 hours

February NEST/Enrichment Volunteer Hours=60 hours

Conservation, Education & Development Report

Education/Events
e 1/25-7Zoo Classes: Endangered Species Series — Amphs/Reptiles with 14 participants

Graphics/Website
e Promoted spring classes by email and Facebook
e Promoted JZK program by email

Development

Donations
Institutional Development -
2025
Designation  ZD $ -oundation 1; Amoun
General Donation 3 $90 3| $90.00

Adopt 1 $50 1| $50.00
Zoo Recovery 1 $10 2 $750 3 | $760.00

Conservation

e BiCAN - 1/10 - Planning Committee meeting
o 1/30 - QC Ecological Corridors meeting
e Painted Dog Research
o 1/19 —Board meeting
o Planning international tour for February-April 2025
Volunteers
e 2 new interns in Animal Care were selected

073



e Updated all JZK dates for interviews, trainings, appreciation events

Adult 44.42 3
Intern 78.93 1
Junior Zoo Keeper | 0.00 0
Special Event 42.00 8
Grand total 165.35 12
Paid FTE/hour | $20.95

Guest Services

e GIFT SHOP:
o Working with vendors to set up orders for 2025

e CONCESSIONS:
o RFP went out and closes Feb 5
e NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

o  Online Membership Egift Cards Total Sales- 12/51010
o Niabi Zoo Memberships Total Sales Revenue -$1420
New/27 Renewed/19
o Funbundle Deposit for DEC — $7423
o Zooseum Pass Holders 2025- On sale
e CAROUSEL:

o Scott has ordered a new canopy and will be working on replacing the gold poles
as well
e GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS (GENERAL ZOO ONES):

o Total Sales Revenue-4/5255
e ADOPTS:

o Total Sales Revenue -1/550
1/$50 and 0/$150 adopts
e SCOOTERBUG (wheelchairs, ECVs, Strollers & Scooterpals):

o Maintenance will be working on building an awning over the strollers.

o Scooterpal rentals are slow. Per our contract- we have to do $20,625 in rentals to
start receiving 50% of the revenue each season. The dollar amount does not
accumulate each season. It goes back to SO at the beginning of each year.

e PEPSI (5 vending machines)

o Pepsi machines will stay at the zoo during the off season.

074



Jeff Craver

E

From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2025 11:19 AM
To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: Monthly maintenance report

2025 January maintenance report:
- Repaired gate at Wolves.
- Replaced air filter and wiper blades on truck #148.
- Removed shoot at donkey/Ostrich.
- Refabricated aquarium lid for Taranchula exhibit.
- Repaired sliding door at Donkey/Ostrich.
- Insulated doors at Giraffe barn.
- Repaired gate at Mixed Primates exhibit.
- Trimmed out and painted Beaded Lizard public viewing window in Biodiversity building.
- Installed a safety mirror in the Wolf den.
- Repaired a light in Croc Monitor exhibit.
- Repaired wall in Croc Monitor exhibit.
- Repaired sliding door in Camel barn.
- Repaired light fixture in Camel barn.
- Moved a hanging heater in domestic animal barn.
- Redid the nonslip flooring, and buff and waxed the top on one of the train coaches.
- Repaired wooden gate at domestic animals.
- Put eyebolts in the wall for hanging enrichment for Binturongs at the Heated barn.
- Fabricated (2) lids for Lungfish aquarium in Biodiversity building.
- Repaired drain in Mixed Primates indoor exhibit.
- Repair/repaint (9) firehose boxes throughout the park.
- Installed a new door closer on maintenance shop door.
- Repaired zoo directors mailbox.
- Assembled a scale with containment for the Duiker antelope.
- Repaired waterer at Gibbons building.
- Reconditioned safety steps for the train at the train station.
- Replaced front tires and parking brake and greased drive shaft on gator #73.
- Fabricate and install new gate at Domestic animals goat pen.
- Annual maintenance of train engine in maintenance shop, then put back on the tracks and put away in the train
tunnel.

075



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve
Rock Island County Loastrict

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report for the month of January 2025.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting(s)
Work continues with Illinois Nature Preserve Commission staff on the application for the
Indian Bluff Hill Prairie to be designated as an lllinois Nature Preserve site.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of December

Claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements to be approved for the month are typical and
continue to be generally in line with the current appropriated expenditures. Any
flagged claims will be rectified by staff.

Transfers of Appropriation

There were several transfers of appropriations in the General Fund, Niabi Zoo Fund and
DFCI Fund. These transfers are required as the appropriated funds in various general
ledgers have been spent and funds elsewhere within each fund are currently available
to cover the overages.

Resolution(s)

The Resolution pertaining to the Bike Path Grant Improvements is for the grant award
fee payable to the lllinois DNR.

Ordinance(s)
There are no ordinances for consideration this month.

Other Business Agenda Item(s)

Discussion of impact to AmOwa Forest Preserve due to the construction of the I-80
Bridge-see letter from the lllinois Department of Transportation enclosed.

Discussion of cell tower request at Loud Thunder Forest Preserve-a request was made to
lease a portion of land for the installation of a cell tower at Loud Thunder Forest
Preserve. Before staff was to follow-up on the inquiry there should be a discussion on
whether or not this activity fits the mission and purpose of the District. Staff
recommendation is that it does not fit the purpose or mission of the District.

Discussion of negotiations with the AFSCME 2025A

Consider authorizing County board chairman to execute agreements with visit Quad
cities, and the forest preserve district of Rock Island County, related to hotel motel tax
dollars.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Jiliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

indian Biuff Golf Course & Forest Preserve.  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 076



Forest
Pr

Forest Preserve District |
Rock Island County istoct

€serve

Reports

In general, throughout the District January operations were typical in nature with
routine maintenance and repairs being conducted on equipment. January was fairly
cold with day time temperatures below freezing and at times bitterly cold in the single
digits, but | guess it was better than 2 feet of snow like last year. If you recall the two
storms did a substantial amount of damage to the exhibits at the zoo. The extreme cold
events slowed staff from typical outdoor work activities during those periods but with
frost in the ground and little to no snow fall predicted in February they should catch up
on those activities. Park use has been typical with the daily regular hikers and some ice
fishermen. The state deer season concluded in mid-January which brought the Loud
Thunder archery program to an end. The zoo held a few educational sessions. There
was no activity at the golf course. Staff will continue with winter operations and
activities into February and looking forward to spring.

Budget Performance Report

The FY 25 Budget Performance Report as of the close of business for January 31, 2025 is
enclosed for your review. Both revenues and expenditures continue to occur as
originally adopted other than the decrease funds in Personal Property Replacement
Taxes and increase in Interest earned. Niabi Zoo Fund revenues are below the pace of
appropriations if using prior years receipts as a comparison.

Treasurer’s Report-included for your consideration.
Auditor’s Report-included for your consideration.
Misc. updates and items or highlights for the upcoming month(s)

e Union - One grievance was received by the District from the Union in the month
of January and then withdrawn. A prior grievance was moved to step 2 and will
be heard by the grievance committee in February. The union requested a
demand bargaining session over some changes to phone use policies at the zoo.

e A retired employee, Dale Salisberry, filed a claim against the District with the
Illinois Workers’ Compensation Commission.

e Submitted sales tax reported for the month of January.

e Staff met with representatives from IMEG to explore additional access points to
Lake George.

e Staff met with representatives from Estes Construction to review repairs and
upgrades to the residence at Loud Thunder Forest Preserve.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve. Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! or7



Forest Preserve District o Braserve
Rock Island County o s oy

e Work continues on the exhibits at the zoo that received snow damage last year.
The work has been slow and held up by the structural engineers, weather and
unforeseen utilities in the project area. A water conditioner was added to the
cathouse to treat the well water which should help improve the water lines and
overall effect the water has on the interior structures that are clean daily.

e Submitted a claim on the District’s behalf to the Illinois State Treasurer for
$1500. A credit balance from Sunbelt Rentals was never captured.

e Participated in IACD 2025 conference planning meeting, the conference is to be
held February 20 & 21 at Starved Rock Lodge.

e Alist of IL DNR grants available was released and staff are reviewing
possibilities. Unfortunately, the state is not funding the lllinois Public Museum
grant again.

e Cardpointe, the District’s credit card processor Payment Card Industry (PCl)
annual security evaluation was scheduled and completed.

e Vermont Systems, the District’s point of sale software in January had a brute
force attack in which thousands (like close to 50,000) of credit card numbers
were ran through the system. Most of the transactions were less than 10 cents,
however the credit card processor charged us for the use and staff are in the
process of rectifying that.

e Staff have been working on annual items such as the campground, liquor and
amusement ride licenses for the year.

e The District had four insurance policies pertaining to the fuel stations of the
District. As of January 2025, those four policies were combined into one.

e |PARKS put the District on notice that beginning in 2026 policy terms will be
aligned with the calendar year. Currently the District’s policy term is August 1 to
July 31. The next renewal in August of 2025 the District will be billed for August
to December of 2025 and then billed again for the 2026 calendar year. This will
put a little pressure on the cash balance in the Liability Fund and even more so
now that the District has an existing workers compensation claim. Reserves in
the General Fund will be able to cover any necessary cash flow issues within the
fund.

e Submitted receipts to IPARKS for the golf course clubhouse lighting strike
incident that occurred last July. The clubhouse incurred $11,194.70 in damages,
all were electrical related. The District’s deductible is $5000.00.

e Registered to keep the District’s System for Award Management (SAM) and
other federal requirement in tact for potential grant opportunities in December.

Currently the District’s GATA account is active and up to date with FY 24 audit
information currently under review.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indlan Biuff Golf Course & Forest Preserve. - Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 078



Forest Preserve District o erve
Rock Island County wtrlct

e Attempting to familiarize myself with the new grant software, Amplifund, the
State of lllinois is using for the Bike Path Grant administration. Some initial
training was done awhile back when | established an account for the District

e Met with Mindfire to discuss quantifying visitors to llliniwek and touched base
on potential marketing needs for the 2025 season. The Larry Toppert
Endowment received a check in the amount of $384.00 and the remaining t-
shirts will be sold in the camp offices this season.

e Continued updating the District’s FY 26 appropriations and five-year budget
projections with capital improvements.

e Still working on the update to the District’s Master Plan.

e General new year office cleaning and maintenance and what seems like the
never-ending job of sorting through old files of the District. Staff will be doing
some minor painting in the upcoming weeks to give the office a cleaner look.

e Zoo Foundation meeting for January was canceled due to the threat of freezing
rain and ice. The next meeting of the Zoo Foundation is scheduled for February
19,

e Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment quarterly statement is enclosed for
your review. A spendable allowance is yet to be determined for calendar year
2024.

e Completed the 2025 lllinois Office of the Attorney General’s FOIA and OMA
training.

e Participated in the County Blood Drive on January 22"

e Participated in a review of the District’s ratings with Moody's.

e Used a couple days of vacation throughout the month indulge in some winter
activities and intend to do so again in February if the weather cooperates.

e  Will be attending the IAPD Joint Legislative Committee Breakfast in Princeton on
February 13th at 8:30 AM.

e President’s Day Holiday February 17.

e Next meeting is Tuesday, March 11, 2025

Submitted this 5" day of February, 2025

Jeffrey Craver

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve.  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 079



QUAD CITIES
Community
Foundation ¥

January 28, 2025

Mr. Jeff Craver

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Board of Directors
19406 Loud Thunder Rd oone Pilcher
Illinois City, IL 61259

John Anderson
Vice Chair
Dear Jeft:
LaDrina Wilson
) . o ) 2rd Vice Chair
Your generosity ensures the preservation and vitality of the Amowa Forest Preserve _
o .. . . Suresh Balakrishnan
for generations to come. We applaud your dedication to invest in an endowment that Fressuer

will support this special forest into perpetuity. Cristy Tackettf
risty Tackett-Hunt

. . Secretary
We thank you for your gift and hope you feel the warmth of the difference you make Linda An
through your generosity and kindness. inda Andry
Debbie Anselm
Wishing you a year filled with peace, joy, and endless possibilities, Elizabeth Cervantes
Jerry Jones

//‘ ) Lance Leslie
W al b~ Jan Masamoto
Anne E. Calder

Vice President of Development

Kristen Roberts

Mark Schwiebert
P.S. You make running a nonprofit look easy, but there are resources out there if you | Laura Scott
need help. From fundraising to finance, we have rounded up our go-to resources for President and CEO
solving tough challenges and advancing critical missions. Visit Sue Hafkemeyer

www.QCCommunityFoundation.org./ResourceLink to learn more!

In addition to our heartfelt thanks, this letter serves to confirm for tax purposes that you received no
goods or services in exchange for your gift, which we received on 01/27/2025. The details of your
donation are below:

Larry Toppert Memorial Fund for Améwa Forest Preserve: $384.00
"Born to Buzz" t-shirt fundraiser

Please keep this letter with your tax records if you plan to itemize your charitable deductions. Consult
with your tax and financial advisors about maximizing your tax benefits for charitable gifts. Your
donation is under the legal and exclusive control of the Quad Cities Community Foundation (EIN 42-
6122716) and is subject to our Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws.

852 Middie Road / Suite 100 / Bettendorf, IA 52722 / (563),3g6-2840
/ #GenerositylLivesHere



Fund Statement

QUAD CITIES
Community
Foundation ¥

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment
Period: October 01, 2024 through December 31, 2024

Beginning Fund Balance $1,466,900.28
Additions
Interest and Dividend Income 13,793.09
Realized Gain or (Loss) 7,217.47
Unrealized Gain or (Loss) (32,801.38)
Total Additions (11,790.82)
Subtractions
Foundation Administrative Fee 3,988.38
Investment Fee 2,815.76
Miscellancous Investment Expense 9.99
Total Subtractions $6,814.13
Ending Fund Balance $1,448,295.33
Supplemental Information
Fund Investment Strategy Signature Investment Program -
American Bank & Trust
Endowed Balance Available to Grant $0.00
Liabilities - n/a n/a
Donations
n/a - n/a n/a
Total Donations $0.00
Grant / Scholarship Commitments / Payments
n/a -n/a n/a
Total Grants $0.00

852 Middle Road / Suite 100 / Bettendorf, 1A 52722 / (563) 326-2840
/ #GenerositylLivesHere

081



&

IMEG

January 17, 2025

Mr. Paul Mauer

lllinois Department of Transportation
One Natural Resources Way, 2nd Floor
Springfield, lllinois 62702

RE: Annual Dam Safety Inspection Report
Lake George Dam (IL00136)
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve
IMEG #24007090.00

Dear Mr. Paul Mauer:

Please find enclosed in this packet a copy of the annual dam safety inspection report along with photo
logs from our site visit.

The dam is in good condition and is being well maintained. No significant deficiencies were observed.
The downstream embankment adjacent to Loud Thunder Road shoulder (top of dam) has an area of
erosion at 12+25 LT that has continued develop and should be repaired.

If you have any question or comments, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,
IMEG

bbb DL M

Walter DeDoncker, P.E.

Senior Civil Engineer
Walter.J.DeDoncker@IME Georp.com

Enc
Cc:John Massa, Jeff Craver, Ben Mills, John Fellman

082



<SIMEG

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST
PRESERVE DISTRICT

LAKE GEORGE DAM INSPECTION - 2024
IMEG #24007090.00




Table of Contents

Inspection Submittal Letter to lllinois Department of Natural Resources

.................................................... 1
Inspection Recommendations and General COMMENTS ........ccoovoeeeeeoee 2
LOCAION IMIBD ... 3
Dam INSPECHION REPOM ...t e 4

Summary of Maintenance Done and/or Repairs Made Since Last Inspection .............................. 20

Owner’s Maintenance Statement / Operations and Maintenance Plan Statement ...................... 22
PROTO LOG ... e 23

LAKE GEORGE DAM INSPECTION REPORT
Date Inspected: 12/09/2024
IMEG #24007090.00

084



<IMEG

Inspection Recommendations and General Comments

Dam ID No.:  1LO0136
Name of Dam: Lake George
Owner: Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Recommendations to be completed by December 2025:

1. Maintain a mowed downstream embankment for inspection. VVegetation should be maintained to
a length where the grass will not fold over on itself, this will allow for proper inspection. Visual
inspection of the embankment is very effective and is one of the easiest and best warning signs
to determine any potential stability concerns or other possible issues (e.g. seepage or piping
issues, rutting, burrows). Vegetation to be burned or mowed on downstream slope. Remove
woody vegetation from embankment and downstream energy dissipater.

2. Repair downstream erosion from roadway. The rock drain near station 12+25 LT was observed
to be further eroded, compared to prior inspections on the downstream face of the dam. There is
now two establish erosion rills to be repaired with compacted soil and erosion control measures.

3. Complete routine maintenance/break-in of sluice gate. Follow manufacturer's Operation &
Maintenance recommendations and routinely work valve. Remove bird nest on stem guide of
valve.

4. Clear Vegetation Clear vegetation along spillway chute fence to allow for proper visual inspection
and prevent burrowing animals.

5. Repair fence along spillway chute.

sland, {L 81201
georp.com
085

2309.788.0673



Dam ID No.: [LOO136 (Lake George)
i} ' M E LOCATION Structure Location: Loud Thunder Forest Preserve

MAP Date Inspected: 12/09/2024

1L00136: Lake George Dam
Loud orest Presenve Dstnct

¢L00136. Lake George Dam
o S .

W Lova Thunde: fig s

1L001386: Lake George Dam

Loud Thunde ress

LAKE GEORGE DAM INSPECTION REPORT
Date Inspected: 12/09/2024

IMEG #24007090.00

Page 2 of 2

v

086



Dam Inspection Report

Name of Dam

Lake George Dam ID No. 1L00136
Permit Number DS2007010 Class of Dam I
Location SW1/4 Section 27  Township 17N Range 4W
Owner  Rock Island County Forest Preserve Dist. 309-795-1040
Name Telephone Number (Day)
19406 Loud Thunder Road 309-373-8156
Street Telephone Number (Night)
lllinois City 61259 County Rock Island
City Zip Code
Type of Dam Earth Embankment

Type of Spillway  Reinforced Concrete Chute On Embankment

Date(s) Inspected December 9, 2024

Weather When Inspected  Clear, Sunny

Temperature When Inspected 51°F

Pool Elevation When Inspected Normal

Tailwater Elevation When Inspected  2'+/- below N.W.E.

o awitiitH gy, Iy,
@\\\““;qsﬁ‘: OMQ"% Inspection Personnel:
-
gf Walter DeDoncker P.E., Staff Engineer
=S oeoncrer Name rite
E 062-074448 ' L
2 o7 5 4Tyler Sand Civil Designer 2
%, &) 207" Name Title
71, OF 0® o\
Fepy N )
”f/t.v/mn:’;'!7,';%\“\\\\“\ ¢ Jake Peterson

Civil Designer 1
Name Title

Professional Engineer's Seal

The Department of Nautural Resources is requesting information that is necessary to accomplish the statutory purpose as outlined under the River, Lakes and Streams Act, 615

ILC8 5. Submittal of this information is REQUIRED, Failure to provide the required information could result in the initiation of non-compliance procedures as outlined in
Section 3702.160 of the "Rules for Construction and Malntenance of Dams",

087



NE -

GC -

MM -

EC -

OB -

NA -

NI -

CONDITION CODES

No evidence of a problem
Good condition

Item needing minor maintenance and/or repairs within the year, the
safety or integrity of the item is not yet imperiled

Item needing immediate maintenance to restore or ensure its safety
or integrity

Emergency condition which if not immediately repaired or other
appropriate measures taken could lead to failure of the dam

Condition requires regular observation to ensure that the condition
does not become worse

Not applicable to this dam

Not inspected - list the reason for non-inspection under deficiencies

088



IN
suleiq 184 pue 19yl

3aN
abedoasg
29 uonosj0.d
ado|S 92e4 wealisdn
‘uorjelaban ysijgelsaal pue yues sadols
pajoedwod yym h_mamm "MO|8q UOIS0Jd v.w:::coo ‘i jo apisdoy ui BuI/UOISOIT -~ JUSWINGY PUE JUSWNUEGUS
paoe|d auoj}s uoisolg ‘Aemjjids Y} JO }SOm ‘JUsWINUBQID aU} JO B28) 10 UOIS0IT J0 BUYBNOIS

WEaJ}SUMOP 8Y} U0 PAAISSUO SEM JBp|NoYs ABMpeo. Wol) Uoisol] : :
IN 90 puokag 1o 1y
Buiyoei) 1o JUSWAAO |ensnun
aN 1310 4O Juswubiy
|EJUOZIIOH pue [BIIUBA
‘pus }sam ay} Je uaAnd abeulelp
9y} o} Aemj|ids ay} wiouy SISUSD G|~ Je Juawaned Aempeol Jo BAIBSAN SYOBIN SOBLIN
Buiyoelo Joulw S| 81ay] "wep ay} JO pus }SaM pue }ses ay} e UaAIND P G0 SHOBID 99eUNS 80 SyoBID) 90BUNG
abeureip ay} Jano Juswaned Aempeo. ay) Jo Buiyoelo Joulw si aisy |
371NA3IHOS NOILVLININITdNI ANY S3I0N3I0143a 3d0°0 NZLI
SIFANSVIN TVIAINIH dIANINNODIY NOILIANOD

ININMNVENT HLYV3

089



BYo

BYyo

‘uolelaban Apoom anowiay
‘pue)s sseuf ussusp pue o} Jaz|jIPs) pue )s8) |Ios ‘Buimouws jusnbaly

NN
SJOW JBPISU0I (9 - 1) Wep 8y} JO S0BLNS BU} JO UOIBAISSYO J9A0D) aAleIebap
MOJ[E ||IM Jey) yibus| e 0} paulejuiew aq p|Noys SSelo) :wealisumoq
09
saYy2)iq sbeureiq uswyuequig
3aN
abewe(q |ewiuy
FTNAIHOS NOILVYLININITdNI ANV S3ION3I0I43d 3A02 W31l
SFHNSVIN TVIAINTH dIANINNODTY NOILIANOD

(panunuoy)

INJWNMNVENT H1YV3

090



uswubiy

VN |EJUOZIIOH puE [edIlIsA

VN Bunyoel) |einjonig

$90BLING

VN 8]810U0D Ul $HOBID 90BLING

VN uoljepuno

VN sebessed Jajepn

suofjouNp Juswyueqwg

VN /AUsWINQy O} aInjonJg

VN obedssg

JTNAIHOS NOILVYLININITdNI ANV S3ION3I0143a 3d00 INTLI
SIANSVIN TVIAINTH dIANININODTY NOILIANOD

SIWVA AYNOSVIN ¥O JLIIONOD

091



skemjjids pajes o} pajees uo Aemijids [ediould a3 jo uoiod ay3 Ino ii4 - @31V SI VA JHL 4l

(oweN) Joayio
VN deudry
VN "0Jo ‘sulelq ‘siayi4
VN a)a1ouo) jo Buljedsg
VN SJUIO UOIONIIUOD
VN Sjulor yujouow

3TNAIHOS NOILVLININITdNI ANV S3ION3IDI43a 3A02 N3LI
SIINSVIN TVIAINIH dIANINNODIY NOILIANOD

(@3NNILNOD)

SINVA AUNOSVIN ¥O 313H¥ONOD

092



BYi0

Y10

YO

(sweN) Jayi0

VN uol9jold adolg
VYN Ajigers adojs apis
A 3aN sugaQg
ITNAIHOS NOILYLININITdNI ANV S3ION3I0143a 3400 ERR
STUNSVIIN TVIAINTH AIANINNOD3IY NOILIANOD

TANNVHO HOVO¥ddV

AVMTIIAS TVdIONIYd

093



NOILO3S S31VO IFHL LNO 1114 A3LVO SI AVMTIIAS IHL 4l

“($20z N4y} Jua.Ind) uonoadsul 1,0z 92uls abueyo
ou ‘uonjoadsul [Bnuue Jxau je aledwod pue ‘Juswnoop ‘8AlasqQ

"W Juior 1e sbuim Aemjjids yjoq ui
)oeuto| 3 julor anoge jjem Aemjjids

}SBS Ul %0EBID 82BHNS IOUIN g0 syoel |einjoniig
N S)oBID 92BHNG
alnjnng
aN oju| Jo punouy abedsag
JOJUO
J pue g sqgejs g0 sulelq
a1nyo Jo sulelp wol) abedasg
uonounp
29 Juswijueqwi 0} aINjonig
aN uoneuae) ‘buljjeds ‘uoisoig
ITNATHIS NOILVLININITdNI ANV S3I0N3I0143a 3A090 N3LI
SFHNSVIN TVIAINTH dIANINNO DI NOILIANOD
pajen _H_ ainjonig Aem|jidg mojanp H Kemjids 19)u| doiQ _H_

AVMTIIAS TVdIONIRNd

094



NOILO3S SA1VO IHL LNO T1Id A3LVD SI AVMTIIAS FHL dI

(oweN) Joyio

JusWis|es [enuasayIp

"padinbal uoneyjiqeyss oN|Jouiw aAey o} Jeadde sqe|s sy 490 Juswis[ias |enualayiq
aN slald pue abpug
VYN syoey ysel|
IN suleiq Jeji4 pue ia)i4
aN SJUIOf UOIONIISUO)
aN slle/\ Juswingy 4o Juswubiy
31NA3IHOS NOILY.LINIWITdNI ANV S3ION3I0143a 30092 N3LI
SIFYNSVYIN TVIAINTY dIANINNODTY NOILIONOD

poteo ]

ainpnng Aemjjids mojanO H
(panunuo))
AVMTIIdS TVdIONINd

Aemjids 19)uj doi _H_

095



NOILD3S S31VO FHL 1NO 1114 d3.1V9 SI AVMTIIAS IHL 4l

(oweN) Jayi0

swubiy

VN juswiseg [eljualagiq
VN syoey ysel|
VN syoel) |elnnig
VN S)oBID 92BlUNG

Jinpuod
VN oju] o punoly abedeag
VN uoneledas juior
VN uoneyae) ‘buijeds ‘uoisoig

3TNA3IHOS NOILVLNINITdNI ANV S3ION3I0143a 3A02 WALl
S3ANSVIN TVIAINTH AIANINNO D3N NOILIANOD
pojes [ ] unpuod ]

(penunuo))

AVMTIIdS TVdIONIEd

096



NOILO3S SALVO IHL LNO 1114 A3LVD SI AVMTIIdS IHL 4l

‘uoljejaban Juaoelpe NIN (soua 4 Aem|idg) 1ay10
anowl Aliejnbal pue Aem|ids jo apis jsem Buoje aousy Jiedey
29 Juswubily |lepn
a|geonjoeld se uoos se 3 juiof jo apis jsea gejs
lleday “dojsisjem/poi-1axoeq pasodxe pue yibus) |leds uj asessoul| 83y weasnsdn ul pansesqo [jeds IN SyoeI) [elnlonig
aN s)oeI) 9oBHNS
‘pus

uonoadsul [enuue jxau je a1edwod pue ‘JusWnIop ‘aAIasqQ| 1ses ayj je yoeld Joulpy ‘3 juiof g0 JuswisiIas |enualayiq

Je ge|s sy} Jo Juawiajyas Jybis
aBueyo oN .0, Juiof Je jjem jses sjuior
8y} Jo doj uo Bupjoeio/aloy Joulpy IN uoljoeIuo) pue uoisuedx]
aN SJUIOf UOIJONJISUOD
uonounpe
IN Juswijuequig 0} ainyonas
=N uoneynes ‘buleds ‘uoiso.g

FTNAIHOS NOILVYLININTTdINI ANV S3I0N3I0143a 3402 NSLI
SIINSYIAIN TVIAINIH AIANIWNODTY NOILIANOD
anug  [x]
(ponunuUo))

AVMTIIAS TVdIDNIYd

097



BY0

aN (seau11/uoneabap) 1ayl0

Aiauiyoepy

VN BunesadQ Aousbiawg

IN Aiauiyoepy bunnesad
uoleas|e jood

[ewJou je ainjoniis Buuajemap uiyym pabiawgns ajeb ‘pajoadsul JoN IN aWwel pue ajeo)
uoleas|s jood

|ewuou je ainonuis Bulsiemap uiypm pabiswqns ajeb ‘pajoadsul JON IN s|esg aje9)
uoljeas|s jood

[ewJou je ainjoniis Buusyemap uiyym pabiawgns ajeb ‘pajoadsul JoN IN IS 91e

ITNAIHIOS NOILVININITdNI ANV S3ION3I0143a 3d0D W31l
SIFHANSVIAN TVIAINTH dIANINNO DI NOILIANOD

souwo ]

Bulisiemaq H
AVMTIIAS TTVdIONIEd

Aemjjidg jediouud _H_

098



JEIT o)

"wisysAs umopmelp auy} NN (¥npuog 1BINO) JaYI0
Jo uonelado aiojaq pajsabbns si JINPUOD 8y} Jo Uoloadsul 08pIA Y

09 deidiy
3aN [duuEyy I8N0
3aN ainjoniis 1IBIN0

JBNO paY|Is aq Aew

pue Jajem Japun F ,0f "uoljoadsul
10} palinbal ag pjnom JaAip IN aInjonuig ayey|
‘}npuod ey} Jinpuod
Ul paAISSOo Sem Jayem Buimol) oN a0 oju| Jo punoly sbedsasg
aN uoieledsg juiop
aN uoneyAe) ‘buljjeds ‘uoisol]

3T1NA3IHOS NOILVYLININITdINI ANV S3ION310143d 3A02 W31l
S3INSYIN TVIAINTH dIANIWINODTI NOILIANOD

FANLONAULS AVMTIIAS TVdIONI-Ed INOYH J1vHvd3s 4l

SMAIOM 1311NO

099



sjulop
IN uo[}oBJUOY pUE UoIsurdx]
'sllem uiseq Bulys
3Y1 Ul MOq [ejuoziioy & S| 818y | g0 Juswiublly fenualayig
IN S)oel) [eInonig
‘s|[em uiseq ay} pue Jajedissip
AB1aus ayj Jo s|jem iseq
ay} ul Aejnoided syoelo Joulw
pue 90US0S8I0|}Jo BWOS S| alay | 40 S)oel) 9oeuNg
‘uoljoadsul 1o} paisjemap
g 0} paau ||Im uiseq Buljis 8y L IN Sjulor uononysuo)
uonounp
aN Juswiueqwig 0} Injonig
aN uoneyae) ‘buijeds ‘uoisolg
JTNAIHIOS NOILVLINININdNI ANV S3ION3ID143a 3d02 W31l
SIINSYAN TVIAINWIH AIANIWNODTY NOILIANOD

SMHIOM 1BIINO

[]

¥01VvdISSIA ADY3INT

adA)

Aem|idg jedioury H

100



JEIT o)

BY0
J3yio
"19jedess|p wealjsumop uo uocijeloban Apoom anowisy NI (uonjeyabap) 18410
aN suged
09 [suueyd 1Bpn0
29 deidiy

371NA3IHOS NOILVYLININITdNI ANV S3ION3IDI43a 3A02 ENR

S3HNSVYIN TVIAIINTH dIANINNO D3N NOILIANOD
SHIOM 19INO Aemjidg [ediounid X
D (panunuo9) -

AOLVdISSIA ADY3NT

101



(sweN) Jayi0

VN [SuueyD wealisumoq
VN }s810 jJo Juswises
VN deidry
VN uonejuswipsg
VN uonelabap
VYN Buiybno|s ado|s apig

suoloNIISqo
VN laylQ ‘sboT ‘'spespp
VN uoisoJg

3TNAIHOS NOILVLININITdINI ANV S3ION3I0143a 3d090 WN3LI
SIANSYIIN TVIAINIH AIANINNODTY NOILIANOD

aweN ey

AVMTIIdS AONIOHEINT

yue3 _H_

102



SUMMARY OF MAINTENANCE DONE AND/OR

REPAIRS MADE SINCE THE LAST INSPECTION

DATE OF PRESENT INSPECTION December 9, 2024

DATE OF LAST INSPECTION May 18, 2023

1. EARTH EMBANKMENT DAMS
EROSION STONE PLACED IN DOWNSTREAM EMBANKMENT WEST OF
SPILLWAY

2. CONCRETE MASONRY DAMS
N/A

3. PRINCIPAL SPILLWAY
NONE

4. OUTLET WORKS
NONE

5. EMERGENCY SPILLWAY
NA

103



"uol}eoo] Jiay} areubissp 0} uwnjod pue mou aeldoidde ay) ul
padeld 89 pinoys wep ay} Jo Wesljsumop ule|dpooy; 8y ul W) Jayjo Jo ‘sbuipjing ‘sswoy Jo Jaquinu ay |

104

¢ d3aNo
C Ol v/e-l
v/e-1 01 g/L-L
e W zaxsszss, L O vl
— T T e
N
i (.:,Mawu...”w.“ 1 Ol y/¢
m..w...;.‘ Ay
|t e e d
, \ t /€ 01 ¢/1
/pﬁx.wﬂn%wm
: / X || X X Z/L O v/l
/
o sens /0 X X X X /1 010
W‘wauw .
jeuuey Ty |
%, ml = =T Zlzsol & ] T ol o] =| 3| ©
D S B R R IR R R EEBEEBEREE
; Ol 3| Zlmlo|l zl|zez| §Z| Al 2| 3| @ Z| =| | 2| &] ©
avary % m 2 =2 x| J| Mg sm 2m m| & ol 3| S| S| G| 5l 8 e
= 2 O of = —~3 gl cgl @ o 2 X I S m
WEBHSUMO(] sl 2| T (e) Q Smf§m w| o o 3 4| 2| ©
Wiva H S L g5 a 5 M x| @ > =Sl @l
= E— x| M miaf 5 ol 2| 3 O T2 W Ol o
¢ —= =2 |3 zl8e 8 | £5/85lE |8 | |2 &l
al I jj — S 3| ml g% 5=z 22| 3 p =l o| 8| 2| &
é BN EEE o\ 21 E| B
S| & = zZ o
ol & 2 3 - O 0l =
w) @ 0]
7
NYAd NOY4
ANVA IHL 40 NVIHLSNMOQA |enusod [eljusjod NY3IHLSNAMOJ
SININJOTIAIA NI HOLINS $S07 Sl ININJOTINIA WVYIHLSNMOJ SN
21WoU0o3 10 SSOT :
SATN 1’0 NIV1ddOOT14d d310344V 40 HLAIM FLVINIXOHddVY

INJNJOTINIA WYIHLSNMOA



Owner's Maintenance Statement

| owner of Lake George dam,

1 1

Dam Identification Number IL00136 , in Rock Island County,

am maintaining the dam in accordance with the accepted maintenance plan which is part of

Permit Number DS2007010

Signature

Date

Owner's Operation and Maintenance Plan Statement

l, ,  owner of Lake George dam,

Dam Identification Number 1LO0136 , in Rock Island County,

have reviewed the operation and maintenance plan including the Emergency Action Plan (EAP),

which is part of, Permit Number DS2007010

| have enclosed the appropriate revisions or

have determined that no revisions to the plan are necessary.

Signature

Date

The Department of Nautural Resources is requesting information that is necessary to accomplish the statutory purpose as outlined under the River, Lakes and Streams Act, 615
ILCS 5. Submittal of this information is REQUIRED. Failure to provide the required information could result in the initiation of non-compliance procedures as outlined in

Section 3702.160 of the "Rules for Construction and Maintenance of Dams".

105



12D 40 1D ebed

159Mm Sunjoo| 2k} weansumoq : unsi4

19u107 1se3 pajerasan ‘@oey weadysdn 1§ a.nsiy -

£, 3}

Ssjuswiwio)

15am Sunjooy 8&. wep weaJsdn :z 2nS1y 1s9Mm Supjoo| adej wep weassdn :T 3insy

Sjuawio)

¥20z/60/Z 1L ‘pejosdsul 8leQ ‘
BAI8S8ld 188104 Jepuny] pnoT :U0IBOOT 8INONILS ’v
(eb10s5) a3e7) 981007 UON Q] weq muOl_ O._.O_l_n_ ’




LZ'D 40 7D ebed

‘Sjuswwo)

paysi|qe1saaa aq 01 sseus junj :g a.ndyy

'SsjuaWwiwio)

vzoz/eo/zL
BAI9SBId 158104 I8puny| pnoT

(961089 &3e7) 921007

pa1osdsu| a1eq
:U0I1}BDOT BIN}ONIIS
ON gl weq

901 010Hd

107



12D 0 £ ebed

1sesa 3unjooj ||lem Aem||ids 1seayinos :gT ainSiy4
T M : 3

e . 3

yoesd Suim jlem Aemjjids 1seayinos T anSi4

X

Sjuduwwo)

113m Aemjjids :oT 34nSi4

sjudwwo)

¥20z/e0/zL
BAI8SaId 15910 J18puny| pnoT

(eB1009) &xe7) 981007

‘peroadsu| a1eq
:UONBDOT 8IN1ONIIS
CON gl Weq

9071 O1OHd

JANI®

108



120 j0 ') ebed

v 1ol lem Aemjjids 1sa 19T 34nSi4
e 0 :

yuou Supjoo] ainyd Aem|ids :gT aundi4

SjusWIWIo)
yaeud - i ol jjlem Aemjjids 1sea weansumoq €T aunSiy
ay »i‘.‘vdrtd
RS Ry

N~ | muowwoy

<
Bt S

¥202/e0/TL
BAIBS81d 1S8104 Iepuny| pnoT

(eb1095) &3e7) 951007

‘paroadsu| s1eg
:UONEBDOT 8IN1ONILS
CON @] weq

907 0LOHd ww 2 _on

109



12D 40 G'D ebed

wa3s Sunesado / so14a1ul 34n19n1ls Suldlemaq gz 24nSy

1sam 3unjoo| uondaoad adojs weansdn :6T 4nSi4

-’ ;

BIUEINN )

131d 33puq pue jjem Aemjjids 1se3 :8T a.nSi4

BSUENp)

¥20¢/e0/zL ‘peloadsu] aleQ
BAIBS8Id 158104 I8puny | pnoT :UO1BD0T 8IN10NILG
(861099 &) 921007 CON @I weq

907 0LOHd wm 2 _on

o
—
—



LZ'D 40 9'D ebed

Sjuswwo)
1sam Sunjoo| uonaloud adojs weansdn gz 2.nSi4
e e ¢ uuh : Vot % pF
*Alaensas
91es8
9S149X] -
Sjuswwo)

20z/60/ZL
9AIBS8I1d 158104 I8puny| pnoT

(sbi0osD) e3e7) 98 1007]

‘pe10adsu| a1eQq
:UOIIBDOT 8INIONIIS
ON @] weq

907 OLOHd Qm 2 _A.,V

1
-—
—



12D 40 £ ebed

Aemjids Jo 3s3Mm ‘ul-{|1} UOISOI3 JBpPINOYS :£Z 4nSi4

Sjuswwo)

ado|s
weaJs
umoq uo
uolleladap
MO\ /uing-
ESUETNI)

¥20z/6e0/zL
BAIBSBld 158104 18puny ] pnoT

(861039 &3e7) 9£1L007

‘paroadsu| e1eQ
:UONEO0T 8INIONIIS
ON Q| Weq

907 0LOHd wmz —Avv




120 40 80 abed

Weasumop 159/ (1€ a4nSi4

sseJ3 jny
ysl|qeisaay
Sjuswwio)
Aem|jids Jo 159M ‘U01S0U3 Juddelpy :0€ 4nSi4 Aemids 40 1sam ‘uoisosa sap|noys :6z 34n3i
R .»‘., KRk ,,._' tw. ~
¢ h. i ¢ & Fag =
‘SjuUaWIlio)

720z/60/Z 1L
8AI8S81d 158104 Jepuny | pnoT

(861089 9xe7) 91007

‘pe1oadsul a1eq

:UoledO7 8iN1oNnils

TON d| weQ

907 0LOHd wmz —on

™
-—
—



LZ'D 40 6D obed

yinos Sunjooj Aemjjids Suoje sjieay jeardA ] :9¢€ ainSiy

yuiou Supjoo| Aemjjids Suoje sjieus jeardA] :g¢ aunSi4

HIUE 1))

1sam Supjoo) 92k} weanysumoq Hg nsiy

SjUSLILLION)

¥202/60/ZL
BA19S81d 18104 Jepuny | pnoT

(961089 oxe7) 9€L00TI

‘pe1oadsu| e1eq
:UOIIBOOT 8INIONILS
CON gl weq

907 0LOHd ww 2 _A\Iov

<
-
-



12" 40 01D ebed

3-a sqe|s Joo[j y3noayy a8eulelp 3ANIY 0 34nSi4

Sulurels /m uonenasja |lem Aem||ids 1se3 ;g€ 34nSi4

'Sjuswio)

‘Sjuswwo)

¥20Z/60/CL
9AI8Sal 15910 I8puUny| pnoT

(861009 &%e7) 91007l

‘paroadsu| s1eq
:UOI1BD0T 8INIONIIS m
ON Q] weq muol_ O._.O_l_n_ 0

WI®

Te]
—
—



12D 40 L 1D ebed

3 juiof 1e uonensja jem Aem|ids :pty 34nSig

ESUE k)

aE_o_um:o:ga_m__m3>m3___nmnuvm5u_u_
¥ ’ - el

:Sjuswwo)

¥202/60/Z1 ‘psejoadsu| sieq
BAIBSBId 188104 Jspuny| pnoT 1UONEo0T 8iN1oNIS
(eb1085) o3e7) 9EL0O0TI “ON @] weqg

9071 O010Hd

OINI¢®

©
—
-—



12D 40 Z1L'D 8bed

9 juiof 1e uoneas|d jjlem Aemjjids :gp a4nSiy

17

9-4 ueds ul Supjoe.td asiansueu) :/f 3insiy

SIUBWIWO)

4 juiof e uonead|d jlem Aem|jids :9t ainSiy

SjUSWILLO)

¥20z/eo/zL
9AIBS8Id 158104 18pUNY | pPNoT

(961089 &xe7) 9£1007

:paroadsu| e1eQ
:UONBOOT 8INJONIIS
“ON | Weq

907 OLOHd wm 2 —on




12D 40 €17 ebed

H uiof 1e uonensja jlem Aemjjids :gg a4n3i4

H uiof [lem Aemjjids 3sa TS 2.n314
> T BELTE

e

Sjuswwio)

Suyjjeds 9 juiof jjlem Aemjids 1S9 61 24nSi4

X

EIUENTNe)

¥20z/60/C 1
BAI8SaI 159104 Jopuny] pno

(661089 a%e7) 9£L00TI

‘palosdsu| aleQ
:UOIIEO0T 8IN1oNIIS
“ON dI Weg

907 0LOHd wmz —on

118



12D 40 #1D abed

159Mmy1nos Sunjoo| ey weasysumoqg

weasysumop Sunjooj uoira3o4d 3dojs SHI0M 13[IN0 1S3 :GS 3.nSi4

e 22

Jaledessiq
A3uau3
weass

umop uo
uoleladan
Apoopn
aNOWDY-
Sjuswwio)

Sjuswwo)

¥202/60/ZL
8AI8S814 158104 I8puny | pnoT

(eb1099) o%e) 91007

‘peloadsu| s1eq
:UONBO0T 8IN1ONIIS
ON @] weq

907 OLOHd ww 2 _on

2]
—
—



12D 40 61D ebed

a3ueyd ou “ypesd |lem Aemyjids 1se3 :65 3nSi4 -

SjusWIio)

3
uluiwIdpUn
93plq
uerysapad
104

[lem wais-
‘SjuswIwio)

¥20z/60/cL
8AIBSaI 158104 I8puny| pnoT

(861090 &3e7) 921007

‘pe1oadsu| a1eq
:UONEBOOT 81N1ONILS
ON @] weq

907 010Hd wmz —A.v




12D 40 91D ebed

90) WEea11SuMOop 1Sea ||11 UOISOI JoUlA (€9 24nSi4

Sjuswwio)

Sjuswwio)

¥20z/e0/zL
BAIBS8Id 158104 J8puny| pno

(861089 &xe7) 9g 1007

paroadsu| 81eq
:UONEe20T 8IN30NIS
“ON I weq

907 O10Hd

ANI$

121



LZ'D 40 £1D abed

H uiof 1e uonens|a |lem Aemjjids :89 ainSiy

H 1utof jlem Aem|[ids 1se3 :£9 ainSi4 -

‘Sjuswwo)

15am Sunjooj] uonrenaa |jlem Aemjjids 153 :59 34nSiy

‘Sjuswwo)

¥20¢/60/ZL
8AI9Sald 158104 Jopuny | pnoT

(861009 &3e7) 9EL00TI

‘pe1oadsu| s1eg

:UOIIBD0T 8INONIIS

TON d| weQ

907 OLOHd wm: —on




1Z°D40 81D ebed

4 1uiol 1e uoneaa|a jlem Aemjids :zz ainsiy 4 juiof [lem Aemjjids 1se3 : 7z aunSiy4 -

‘Sjuswwo)

(U]

1utof jlem Aem|ids 1se3 :69 ainSi4

BFUETIVIT )

¥202/60/Z1 ‘patoadsul eleq 5
BAIBS31d 1S8104 I8puny | pnoT :UO1BOOT 8INIONIIS Qv
(eB1089) 83e7) 98100 UON gl weq 9071 010Hd ’




12D 40 61D ebed

@ uiof 1e uonens|s jlem Aem|ids :97 aunsiy

£ 9in8i4

pra

@ uiof jlem Aemjjids 3seq :g

b

'Sjusiwo)

3 1utof Je uonena)s jjlem Aemyids ;7 ainsi4

Sjuswwo)

720z/60/Z1L
8AI8S8.d 159104 J8puny | pno

(8b1099) o3e7) 981007

‘pe1oadsul aieq
:UOI1BO0T 8IN1ONIIG
“ON dl Weq

907 010OHd

O3dANI®




12D 40 02D obed

1sed 3unjoo) adey wed.

J1sumoq :08 24nSi4

2!

1sea 3unjoo| adey weasisumoq :6Z 1nSi4

‘SjUsWIWIo)

J wuiof Aemyjids 1se3 £/ ainSi4

Sjusawwo)

¥20¢/60/zL
BAI8S81d 159104 18puny| pno

(861089 &3e7) 91007

‘perosdsu| s1eQg

1UOIBOOT 8INIONILS

TON ] weqg

507 0LOHd wwz _on

125



12D 40 LD ebed

159M Sunjoo| ey weannsumoq ;18 ainsi4

s

Sjuswwo)

¥202/60/C L
8AIBS81d 159104 18pUNY | PNOT

(eB1089) &3e7) 91007

‘pa1oedsu| s1eQ

:uoneooT ainong

ON d| weQ

9071 0LOHd

ANI®

126



	2025 01-14 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	JANUARY 14, 2025




